Notes to the Financial Statements
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1.

ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank"”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office
at 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2008 comprise those of the Bank and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) and the Group's interests in
associates.

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the “Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited” and the disclosure requirements of the Banking
(Disclosure) Rules made by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
("HKMA") under section 60A of the Banking Ordinance. A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.

New and revised HKFRSs

In 2008, the Group adopted the new/revised standards and
interpretations of HKFRSs as set out below, which are relevant to
its operations:

-  HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement — Reclassification of Financial Assets
("HKAS 39 (Amendment)”)

— HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Disclosures
— Reclassification of Financial Assets ("HKFRS 7
(Amendment)”)

The adoption of the above standards and interpretation did not
result in substantial changes to the Group's accounting policies,
which are consistent with those used in the previous financial
year except for the following changes:
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

>PP» %

(b) New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

(c

-

In accordance with the HKAS 39 (Amendment), the Group may
choose to reclassify a non-derivative trading financial asset out
of the held for trading category if the financial asset is no longer
held for the purpose of selling it in the near term. Financial assets
other than loans and receivables are permitted to be reclassified
out of the held for trading category only in rare circumstances
arising from a single event that is unusual and highly unlikely
to recur in the near term. In addition, the Group may choose
to reclassify financial assets that would meet the definition of
loans and receivables at the time of reclassification out of the
held-for-trading or available-for-sale categories if the Group has
the intention and ability to hold these financial assets for the
foreseeable future or until maturity at the date of reclassification.

Reclassifications are made at fair value as of the reclassification
date. The fair value as of the reclassification dates becomes the
new cost or amortised cost as applicable, and no reversals of
fair value gains or losses recorded before reclassification date
are subsequently made. The effective interest rates for financial
assets reclassified to loans and receivables are determined at
the reclassification date and any further increases in estimates of
cash flows adjust effective interest rates prospectively.

With the adoption of HKAS 39 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7
(Amendment), the Group has reviewed those available-for-
sale assets that meet the definition of loans and receivables.
Where the Group has the intention and ability to hold such
assets for the foreseeable future and there is no longer an
active market in them, it has reclassified these to the loans
and receivables category. In accordance with the transitional
provisions of HKAS 39 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 (Amendment),
the reclassifications have been applied from the date at which
the available-for-sale asset met the definition of loans and
receivables, within the period from 1st July 2008 to 1st November
2008. Additional disclosures required are set out in note 24.

The Group has not applied any new/revised standards or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting
period. (See note 53)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in
the accounting policies set out below:
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

(d

)

— financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see note
2(g)(i);

— derivative financial instruments (see note 2(g)); and

— certain of the Group’s owned properties (see note 2(j))

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
designated as hedged items in a fair value hedge are adjusted for
fair value changes attributable to the hedged risks.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next
year are discussed in Note 52.

Investment in subsidiaries and minority interest

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity, so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that are
presently exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that
there is no evidence of impairment.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

PP s

(d) Investment in subsidiaries and minority interest (continued)

(e

-

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of
subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by the
Bank, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, and in
respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional terms
with the holders of those interests which would result in the
Group as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect of
those interests that meet the definition of a financial liability.
Minority interests are presented in the consolidated balance
sheet within equity, separately from equity attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Bank. Minority interests in the results
of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
income statement as an allocation of the total profit or loss for the
year between minority interests and the equity shareholders of
the Bank.

Where losses applicable to the minority interest exceed their
interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further
losses applicable to the minority interest, are charged against
the Group's interest except to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation to, and is able to, make additional investment
to cover the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports profits,
the Group's interest is allocated all such profits until the minority’s
share of losses previously absorbed by the Group has been
recovered.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(m)).

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the Directors to be immaterial to the Group. It
is stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group’s and the
Bank's balance sheet. The result of this associated company is
included in the Group’s and the Bank's income statement to the
extent of dividends received and receivable.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Interests in associates (continued)

(f)

An investment in an associate in the PRC was acquired during the
year and is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method. It is initially recorded at cost and
adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change in the Group's
share of the associate’'s net assets. The consolidated income
statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition
results of the associate for the year, including any impairment loss
on goodwill relating to the investment in associates recognised
for the year (see notes 2(f) and (m)). The Group's share of the
associate results are stated net of tax in the income statement.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate, the Group's interest is reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of the associate. For these purposes, the Group’s
interest in the associate is the carrying amount of the investment
under the equity accounting method together with the Group’s
long-term interests that in substance form part of the Group's net
investment in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associate are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred,
in which case they are recognised immediately in the income
statement.

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in both associates
are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(m)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associate over the Group's
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree's identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is
tested annually for impairment (see note 2(m)). In respect of
associates, the carrying amount of goodwill is included in the
carrying amount of the interest in associates.

Any excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree'’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of a business combination or an investment in an
associate is recognised immediately in the income statement.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, business or associate,
any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

100

(g) Financial instruments

(i)

(ii)

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus,
in case of a financial asset or financial liability not held at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset or issue
of financial liability. Transaction costs on financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities
on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and
available-for-sale financial assets is recognised using trade
date accounting. Other financial assets and financial liabilities
are recognised using settlement date accounting. From these
dates, any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities are recorded.

Categorisation
Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those designated at fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge
accounting are accounted for as trading instruments.

Financial instruments are designated at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition when:

2. FEREHEER@)

(9) €W TA

(i)

(ii)

PG TERR

AEERTFBABERELEEFAZE
B RYBcRIASRATER &
PBEREARBATEE  ERMERK
B RFEIHRKRE THEESREE
HMEMEREE -

ERMTARVRATEENE  MAF
BE-RHEIZERR - Lt 0
REEXSRABETNBNEE/EBE
wmARRAFEEREMNABRRE -
FENMELBACREERBETERAE
FIERS R ZXHMA - HE RiBaa
SARRATFEENSREERSREA
ERR SRR - GRS -

AEBEXSERMIAGOGXES—
TEREHIACHEEMSREME M
EHHTABERHE ZEERBBEBS
IARBRDFEE - &RMEYFIE - #5
EIHRERAHBEZEREERD
BABEERRXZAGNATAER - &
theREENCREBRAEERGHE

R-AZEEREEXERABNIR
FEEZ S PTELE N EF AN FER S
% HEEE -

BRERARRATEER

UL HR R B IR 5 A id A1 4A 7 SR
BREERBBERUNRRAFEENSE
BMEERTRAME

FERZRGzemITARKBHES
ZEXBENRRERZRAE BN —
ERETENIHERTRAGHN—
5 - I B A E BB SR H S AR
RAENZZER - THEEDETHE
ZITETR  TOBRRFERSA®RZ
TAMNK-

RTFERT » ERT AR IHEHERE
Wi R BB EARRAFEE :

Fubon Bank & #8177 Annual Report 2008 4 4 ¥k



Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bt 5+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2.
(g) Financial instruments (continued) (g) €RT A (&)

(i) Categorisation (continued)

Fair value through profit or loss (continued)

— the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and
reported internally on a fair value basis;

— the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

— the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract; or

— the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
the separation of which from the financial instrument is
clearly not prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried
at fair value and are not allowed to be reclassified into or out
of this category while held or issued other than as discussed
in note 2(b). Changes in the fair value are included in the
income statement in the period in which they arise. Upon
disposal or repurchase, the difference between the net
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sale proceeds or the net payment and the carrying value is BERERET AWK °
included in the income statement.
Loans and receivables B SRR e R

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, other than (a) those that the Group intends to
sell immediately or in the near term, which will be classified
as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates as at fair value through profit or loss
or as available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group may
not recover substantially all of its initial investment, other
than because of credit deterioration, which will be classified
as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly comprise
advances to customers, placements with banks and other
financial institutions, and certain debt securities.

Debt securities classified as loans and receivables are not
quoted in an active market. Investment decisions for such
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debt securities are subject to the same credit approval ARENKRBERATEERNEEEMER
processes as loans, and the Group bears the same customer A ANEBBEAESER r‘j* ERER
risk as it does for loans extended to those customers. These HEFHNHERERFRER - HBEEEH
debt securities include subordinated debt instruments and a%ﬁﬂ@?‘?*ﬁﬂ’]féfﬂ TARESR
senior debt instruments issued by customers. BEIA -
Fubon Bank &E#B&77 Annual Report 2008 4 4 %k 101 PP



Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bt 5+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2.
(g) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Categorisation (continued)

Loans and receivables (continued)

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any
(see note 2(m)). Cash rebates granted in relation to residential
mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised to the income
statement over their expected life.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity which the Group has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon
initial recognition, designates as at fair value through profit
or loss or as available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the
definition of loans and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment
losses, if any (see note 2(m)).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or
do not meet the requirements of any of the other three
categories above. They include financial assets intended to be
held for an indefinite period of time, but which may be sold
in response to needs for liquidity or changes in the market
environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised directly in the investment revaluation
reserve, except for impairment losses and foreign exchange
gains and losses on monetary items such as debt securities
which are recognised in the income statement.

Investments in equity instruments whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must
be settled by delivery of such equity instruments are carried
at cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(m)).

When the available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or
losses on disposal include the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated
fair value adjustments in equity which are released from the
investment revaluation reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bt 5+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Categorisation (continued)
Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets
are priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are
priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for it is not active, the fair value of
the instrument is estimated using a valuation technique
that provide a reliable estimate of the price which could be
obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best
estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the
balance sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar
terms and conditions. \Where other pricing models are used,
inputs are based on market data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
where the financial asset together with substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

The Group uses the weighted average method to determine
realised gains and losses to be recognised in the income
statement on derecognition.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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2.

104

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(g) Financial instruments (continued)

(vi) Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host
contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of
the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-
alone derivative. The embedded derivatives are separated
from the host contract and accounted for as a derivative
when (i) the economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic
characteristics and risks of the host contract; and (i) the
hybrid instrument is not measured at fair value with changes

in fair value recognised in the income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host
contract is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policies for financial instruments. The embedded derivative is
classified as a derivative financial instrument in the financial

statements.

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to an agreement to repurchase these
securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured
in accordance with their original measurement principles. The
proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at

amortised cost.

Securities purchased under agreement to resell (reverse
repurchase agreements) are reported as receivables and are

carried in the balance sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as interest
income and interest expense respectively over the life of each

agreement using the effective interest rate method.

(i) Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or
loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and
the hedged items. The Group assesses and documents whether
the financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions
are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged
items attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception
and on an ongoing basis. Under HKAS 39 hedge accounting is
classified into three categories: (a) fair value hedges; (b) cash flow
hedges and (c) net investment hedges. The Group only applies
hedge accounting for fair value hedges of its subordinated notes

programme (note 38) and certain fixed rate bond investments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bt 5+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) Hedging (continued)

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when
(a) the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised; (b) the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting; or (c) the Group revokes the designation.

(i) Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to
a gain or loss being recognised in the income statement.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with
fair value changes recognised in the income statement. The
carrying amounts of the hedged items are adjusted by the
change in fair value attributable to the risk being hedged.
These adjustments are recognised in the income statement
to offset the effect of gains or losses on the hedging
instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged
item for which the effective interest rate method is used, is
amortised to the income statement as part of the recalculated
effective interest rate of the item over its remaining life.

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries
out prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that
it expects the hedge to be highly effective at the inception
of the hedge and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness
(retrospective effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an
ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out
how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method
which the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness
will depend on its risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the
cumulative dollar offset method as the effectiveness testing
methodology for retrospective testing. For prospective
effectiveness, the hedging instruments must be expected
to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair
value attributable to the hedged risk during the period for
which the hedge is designated and is typically demonstrated
through matching of critical terms. For actual effectiveness,
the hedging instrument should demonstrate that it is highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the
hedged risk. The Group considers that where changes in fair
value offset each other in the range of 80 per cent to 125
percent the hedge is highly effective.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bt 5+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. XEGTTHEE#)

(j) Other property and equipment (j) EfbERERE

The Group's leasehold land and buildings are held under
operating leases and, in the absence of reliable information to
allow separation of the land and buildings components under the
leases, the land and buildings are accounted for as properties
under HKAS 16, ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ issued by the
HKICPA.

In addition, certain of the Group’s leasehold land and premises
have been included at Directors’ valuation made having regard
to independent professional valuations carried out in November
1989. The surplus arising on revaluation was credited to the
revaluation reserve. Additions to revalued premises made
subsequent to the revaluation are included at cost. Premises
which have not been the subject of revaluation are included at
cost. The revaluation reserve arising from the November 1989
revaluation was transferred to the capital redemption reserve
when the Bank redeemed its “A" and “B" preference shares in
1991 and 1992.

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been
taken of the transitional provisions in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
with the effect that premises have not been revalued to fair value
at the balance sheet date. It is not the Directors’ present intention
to revalue the premises in the future.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets
when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing
asset, will flow to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are
recognised in the income statement on the date of retirement or
disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of
items of property and equipment using the straight line method
over the estimated useful lives as follows:

— Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date
of completion.

— Furniture and equipment are generally depreciated over
periods between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful
life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bt 5+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Leases and hire purchase contracts

(i) Classification of leased assets

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases.
Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as operating
leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in
the balance sheet as advances to customers. Hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance leases.
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy for impairment (see note 2(m)).

(iii) Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged
to the income statement in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease terms, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be delivered from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in the income
statement as an integral part of the aggregated net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the
income statement in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating lease is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease
term.

(I) Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the
Group may take repossession of assets held as collateral through
court proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the
borrowers. Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation
of the impaired assets and the Group is no longer seeking
repayment from the borrower, repossessed assets are reported
in “Accrued interest and other accounts” and the relevant
loans and advances are derecognised. The Group does not hold
repossessed assets for its own use.

Repossessed assets are recorded at the lower of the amount of
the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on initial classification and subsequent
remeasurement are recognised in the income statement.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

108

(m) Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group's assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence that financial assets
are impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention
of the Group about one or more of the following loss events
which has an impact on the future cash flows on the assets that
can be estimated reliably:

— Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

— A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

— It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation;

— Significant changes in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
borrower;

— Disappearance of an active market for financial assets
because of financial difficulties; and

— A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

[f any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced to
the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to the
income statement.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding
assets directly, except for impairment losses recognised in
respect of advances to customers, which are measured at
amortised cost, whose recovery is considered doubtful but not
remote. In this case, the impairment losses are recorded using
an allowance account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery
is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is written off
against advances to customers directly and any amounts held
in the allowance account relating to that borrower are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are
recognised in the income statement.

(i) Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and
collective impairment allowances.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bt 5+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. XEGTTHEE#)
(m) EERE (&)

B FIER R ()

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Loans and receivables (continued) (i)

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence
of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If the Group determines
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an
individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or
not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues
to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment
of impairment. Assets that are not individually significant are
collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together
financial assets with similar risk characteristics.

The individual impairment allowance is based upon management’s
best estimate of the present value of cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows, management
makes judgments about the borrower’s financial situation
and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its merits.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance
on individually significant loans which are not impaired,
management considers factors such as credit quality,
portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors.
In order to estimate the required allowance, the Group
makes assumptions both to define the way the Group
models inherent losses and to determine the required input
parameters, based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and
the model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowances. While this necessarily
involves judgment, the Group believes that the impairment
allowances on advances to customers are reasonable and
supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates
that can be linked objectively to an event occurring after
the write-down, will result in a change in the impairment
allowances on loans and receivables and be charged or
credited to the income statement. A reversal of impairment
losses is limited to the loans and receivables’ carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(i)

(iif)

110

Loans and receivables (continued)

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan
and the related interest receivable are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that
have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s
financial position and where the Group has made concessions
that it would not otherwise consider.

Renegotiated loans and receivables are subject to ongoing
monitoring to determine whether they remain impaired or
past due.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered
at both an individual and collective level. If impairment is
identified, the individual impairment allowance is measured
as the difference between the asset’'s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the asset’s original effective interest rate, where the effect
of discounting is material.

All held-to-maturity investments found not to be individually
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment
that has been incurred but not yet identified.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised,
the impairment loss is reversed through the income
statement. A reversal of impairment losses shall not result in
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognised directly in equity is removed from equity and
is recognised in the income statement. The amount of the
cumulative loss that is recognised in the income statement
is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that asset previously recognised
in the income statement.

2. FEREHEER@)
(m) EERE ()

(i)

(i)

(ifi)

B FIER R ()

REESEIEM R B &R
BB R A B A& T LA -

Bk

BB EMEEE G 2 ERRERFIR
AR ERANFT BRI B EE
MBERRTEEEENFIIRREER
FIGIFRESK

B A B R R IR A R R
ER - NEERERZRDRERE B -

FEEIRE

AREBE S WER A M EEEE B
ZEERERRHIRE - BHRERE -
1B BB (B A 4 /2 LA B EE PR T (B R ot 8
NERANERANX(MRARTEE
R) BT A EERRBRSREN
REZHANEZENE -

ElEREELE HBRRENMAEREE
HRESEZGEANE  NEEREH
RS HREREENRERR °

IMRERRARE  REBRSFRD -
i "% 2 P B 3 £ R SR Rl (B S 1R 1R
BEEMEMHBRE  AREBERSER
Wk mE - BEBRLB TN SEHE
ERREER R EBEBRIERETFRER
MECEENEEREE °

AR EEHEE

WEEBEERNIRLESRHEED
ROBRE - FRIER N R AR
ERREHERARERAED - WER
mRANER o FERER AR N REHE
REEENBAKA (EHRERARE
AN ) HE A FEEMNER
BEFAEHERBERAERNZEERN
ERERE

Fubon Bank & #8177 Annual Report 2008 4 4 ¥k



Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bt 5+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii)

(iv)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are
carried at cost, the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the equity
securities and the estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset
where the effect of discounting is material.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement in
respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed
through the income statement. Any subsequent increase in
the fair value of such assets is recognised directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment
losses in such circumstances are recognised in the income
statement.

Goodwill and other assets

Goodwill is tested annually by comparing the carrying amount
of the relevant cash-generating unit with its recoverable
amount.

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired or an impairment
loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

— property and equipment;

— pre-paid interests in leasehold land classified as being
held under an operating lease; and

— investments in subsidiaries and associates

If any such indication exists, the asset’'s recoverable amount
is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of
assets that generate cash inflows independently.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %3k & Bft5+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(iv) Goodwill and other assets (continued)

(v)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit
(or group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount
of the other assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will not be
reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or
value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss
is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset's
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the income statement in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.

Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is required
to prepare an interim financial report in compliance with
HKAS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” in respect of the first
six months of the year. At the end of the interim period, the
Group applies the same impairment testing, recognition, and
reversal criteria as it would at the end of the year (see notes
2(m)(i) to (iii).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in respect
of goodwill and available-for-sale equity securities carried at
cost are not reversed in a subsequent period. This is the case
even if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised
had the impairment been assessed only at the end of the year
to which the interim period relates.

(n) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %3k & Bft5+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o) Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual
bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits and are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees of the Group. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

The Group's obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefits that the Group is committed to pay to the
employees after their retirement using actuarial techniques.
In calculating the Group’s obligations, to the extent that any
cumulative unrecognised gains or losses exceed 10% of
the present value of the obligation or the fair value of the
plan assets (whichever is higher) at the balance sheet date,
that portion is amortised to the income statement over
the average remaining service life of the employees in the
scheme. Otherwise, the gain or loss is not recognised.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees by the
ultimate holding company is recognised as an employee
cost with a corresponding increase in a capital reserve within
equity. The fair value is measured at grant date taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which the options
were granted. Where the employees have to meet vesting
conditions before becoming unconditionally entitled to the
share options, the total estimated fair value of the share
options is spread over the vesting period, taking into account
the probability that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the
cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged/
credited to the income statement for the year of the review,
unless the original employee expense qualifies for recognition
as an asset, with a corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognised as an
expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share
options that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the
capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market price of
the ultimate holding company's shares.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

114

(p) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the
income statement except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised directly in equity, in which case they are recognised in
equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also
arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of deferred
tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is,
those differences are taken into account if they relate to the same
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected
to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit
can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided
they are not part of a business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent
that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group controls the
timing of the reversal and it is probable that the differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in the
future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. XEGTTEE#)

(p) FAEHL(4)

(p) Income tax (continued)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to
the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank
or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the following additional
conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank
or the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the related current tax assets and
settle the related current tax liabilities on a net basis
or realise and settle simultaneously.

(q) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities
(i) Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers,
the fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees
received) is initially recognised as deferred income within
other liabilities. Where the Bank issues a financial guarantee
to its subsidiaries, the fair value of the guarantee is estimated
and capitalised as the cost of investment in subsidiaries and
deferred income recognised within other liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

116

(q) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Financial guarantees issued (continued)

The deferred income is amortised in the income statement
over the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
in accordance with note 2(q)(ii) if and when (i) it becomes
probable that the holder of the guarantee will call upon the
Group under the guarantee, and (ii) the amount of that claim
on the Group is expected to exceed the amount currently
carried in other liabilities in respect of that guarantee i.e. the
amount initially recognised, less accumulated amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(r) Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised in the income statement as
follows:

(i)

Interest income

Interest income from all interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognised in the income statement on an accrual basis
using the effective interest rate method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r) Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(i)

Interest income (continued)

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
the interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar option)
but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees and points paid or received between parties
to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate, together with transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted in relation to
residential mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised to
the income statement over their expected life.

Net income from financial instruments designated as
fair value through profit or loss and net trading income
comprises all gains and losses from changes in fair value
(net of accrued coupon) of such financial assets and financial
liabilities, foreign exchange differences and dividend income
attributable to those financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management
services, brokerage services, investment banking services,
investment management services, project and structured
finance transactions services. Fee and commission income
is recognised when the corresponding service is provided,
except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as
income in the accounting period in which the costs or risk is
incurred or is accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial asset are
deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate. If the commitment expires without the Group
making a loan, the fee is recognised as revenue on expiry.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

118

(r) Revenue recognition (continued)

(s

)

(iii) Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period
of the leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return on the outstanding net investment in
the leases for each accounting period. Contingent rentals
receivable are recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.

(iv) Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised

when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is

established. Dividend income from listed investments is

recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-

dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses
are dealt with in the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong
Kong dollar using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value
was determined.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in gains and losses on investments and net gain/(loss) on
derivative financial instruments, respectively. All other exchange
differences relating to monetary items are presented as gains less
losses from dealing in foreign currencies in the income statement
and are reported within “Other operating income". Differences
arising on translation of available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in reserves.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities
are translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet.
All resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate
component of equity.

2. FESHBE®E)
(r) WaRtERR (4)

(ii) A E AR RAEE AR 2 BTN

BMEMD B2 BRARBBERR
MAOFERBERRTEWA - ASBEE
FHEARAR A W IR B B A E H [ R
REHER - BRHABERRIZ &5t
HRERSWA -

(iv) BEEMA

FEETIRE 2 B S A R R R IA
ZRENFESLIG T IARER o EHIRE Z
BWARKER B 2 BIE Rk B FHER -

HNEEIRE

REERNINERGIUR 5 H ZERME B
TCe MOMNERENEREEERRBENEE
AZEXMERET - MAIINERE 2 BR
EBAN SR AR

VARE 2 A B BRITASNE BB SE B A E
HEFERZ S AMERRE BB - UINE
BERARNFEEIRNIFEEEEEASE
REEQTFEEER RRERMETRESET -

BBBRENRRAFEEFABERRE
EiTESRTANELZED BIERERE
BRETETAFEF,(BR) - AthEH
ERMBEAMNELZRAINKERAZ5IR
SVEBEFEE W [ EMEERAI AR
o MEAHNERAT A ZHER AR
#E o

TBINETSH R RIRER 5 H B E R AEE AE
RipH LB c BENABRAREEANK
MEME - EXNERZRIERSEBES

B e
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

(t)

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognised in equity which relate to that
foreign operations is included in the calculation of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is

considered to be related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial and
operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to common control;

(iii

the party is an associate of the Group;

(iv) the party is a member of key management personnel of
the Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family member
of such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint

control or significant influence of such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in
(i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a

related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
individual in their dealings with the entity.

(u) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those of other
segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting
system, the Group has chosen business segment information
as the primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format for the purposes of
these financial statements.
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(s) FNESHAEE (4)

(t)

HEBINEBR - EREANEREZSFEI
EBABERZR R 28 - IRtAR
EZEE -

HEER

RUEHMBEREMS  WEAREAREREH
HH)— 7=

() ZHBEIEEIEEES (ELZE
R AR KA BREEATEALE
AT RS R - RAREHIALE

(i) ANEERZITHEARES]

(i) %7 BALENEERT

(iv) ZHBAEEXAEEFG AR TEEIE
ABHIKE - BZA TR RREK
8 AERFEALES - RHRESK
EAVENER

) BB () e — R RS -
EREALIE - AAREHREAY
BHER %

(vi) %77 B HEAE N T AR E R B R
B BB A REESNEAE
o

BT R ER B TAR A 8 (R % A
AZE) MEZERRZ HHNREKE °

DR E

DRTEAEEAED 28D - BEMEER
HE MRS (D IR) RIERELBERE
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(u) Segment reporting (continued)

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities are determined before
intra-group balances and intra-group transactions are eliminated
as part of the consolidation process, except to the extent that
such intra-group balances and transactions are between Group
entities within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based
on similar terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)
that are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate
assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings, tax balances,
corporate and financing expenses to the extent that they have not
been allocated to specific business segments.

3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated
positions of the Bank and all its subsidiaries unless otherwise stated
(together referred to as the Group) and the Group's interest in
associates. For information required to be reported in accordance
with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules, the basis of consolidation is
set out in notes (A) and (B) in the Unaudited Supplementary Financial
Information.

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a) Interest income

Listed investments EWiRE
Other A

Interest income on financial FIEERBBIE SRR
assets that are not at fair AFEEZEREEZ

value through profit or loss FIEWA

Interest income on trading assets FER SR 2 BEZFBWA

— listed investments — kW&
— unlisted investments —JEEHRE

Interest income on financial 1B ARBERIA R AT

2.

g

assets designated at fair BEZEMEEZFSWA

value through profit or loss

PP 120

FESHEER (@)
(u) PERE (&)

DEWE X ¥H - AEMABEERE
EED AZAEZIBE RAAEE D BED
HZHB - pEWE X BEERAED
MNEBARBREEENEE - SEARAM
RS TFTAREERFARERFZEHD
HEEERBRZEEARRREHRER IR
B—HIEERI - DHEREBRS TINEA
T ZBRUUERETE

DIRERF RN E W TR R (£ BB
— AR REE(REEVRELEE)
PREEAE Z FEARAS -

iy

ADEERETEZBREERNCEEE 518
B3 B8R BiEAR  BREEERX (fH
BREREDEEEFFEEF L) ©

Cl

BAAERAIN  ZERAYBRE BR/AITRA
TTHANB LR (Sl AREE) HEAMRR » 1A
RASERBE N B2 e o RIBFGRITE (RE)
HRADIHE 2| ER - HiRSEEHIINAREE
TR BERME A R B)A -

FIEWARZH
(a) RIEUWA
2008 2007
—EEINE T F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHBIT
295,237 175,531
1,916,338 2,573,271
2,211,575 2,748,802
125 394
3,149 36,664
30,921 40,195
2,245,770 2,826,055
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4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE (continued) 4, FAEWARZH (&)
(b) Interest expense (b) FIEZH
2008 2007
—EENE —TTLRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Deposits from customers, banks =P RITEER
and other financial institutions Hth & mhieis 2
and certificates of deposit issued GRREBITERE 1,192,630 1,773,097
Debt securities issued and ARAFRNBEEEZ
subordinated liabilities wholly BETEEEFREEAE
repayable within 5 years 27,075 27,212
Other borrowings HAbIEK 12,078 129,973
Interest expense on financial FIEEHBBBEN
liabilities that are not at fair REMATEEZSH
value through profit or loss E8EZFEZH 1,231,783 1,930,282
Interest expense on trading liabilities RBEETAEZFSLH 12,163 35,909
Interest expense on financial EE AiBEEE AR AT
liabilities designated at fair BEZEMABEZMNEL T
value through profit or loss 12,984 6,191
1,256,930 1,972,382
5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. EARASWARTH
(a) Fee and commission income (a) BRARASWA
2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETLF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH&xT FHT
Credit related fees and commissions FEERHEER KA 15,998 14,201
Trade finance BomA 23,033 23,472
Credit card AR 49,372 42,153
Securities brokerage and BRI RITE RS
investment services 55,801 107,172
Insurance R 34,183 33,367
Unit trust commission BffErEAe 59,837 122,059
Other fees HihEH 21,457 20,353
259,681 362,777
of which: Hep
Fee and commission income arising from: &R M AEKRAKS :
— Financial assets or financial liabilities —IEFETE AR E DA R AL
which are not measured at fair ATFEEZEREE
value through profit or loss =N 80,700 72,921
— Trust or other fiduciary activities —(ERE R EA S FEHTS 4,653 1,496
Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary ERARASRARE ERREMETERS - EAX
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where SEREEEREBPRREEPHAEESE
the Group will hold assets or invest on behalf of customers. TEEREFTIER & FAEREE -
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5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE (continued) 5.

(b) Fee and commission expense

Handling fees and commission
Other fees paid

of which:
Fee and commission
expense arising from:
— Financial assets or financial liabilities
which are not measured at fair
value through profit or loss

6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Gains less losses from dealing
— Foreign exchange

— Trading securities

— Other dealing activities*

— Short selling activities

Net hedging income from
fair value hedges
Net loss on hedged items
attributable to the hedged risk
Net gain on hedging instruments

Net gain on other financial
instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss

Net gain on sale of other financial
instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss

Revaluation gain on other financial
instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss

122

FEENAE
Hie &R

Hep
ERRASXHRE :

— I RIBBEE N
RRAFEEZERHEE
HEBAE

X5 Wi REE
—45NE
—FHERZ Rz 2B
—HMWEERZS *

2z rods
—BERS

DR EEE R ZFEBRA

LD RRAERE K
MR R ZFER
hTAZFWER

EERBBEREN
RRAFEEZH SR
THRzFWE

HERERBBIREIA
R AFEEZEMSR
TEZFes

¥ BB IR AR AT
EBEZHEMEHRTA
2 Bftas

BEARBEWAR I (#)

(b) ERRMEXH

2008 2007

S Ll e
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt T
40,564 57,298
19,923 19,711
60,487 77,009
39,272 32,632

Htn&EW A

2008 2007

S Ll —TTLE
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt TisR
64,823 26,928
9,791 2,900
173,331 249,429
(2,191) (1,952)
245,754 277,305
(27,301) (41,698)
27,301 41,698
5,412 -
34,910 42,751
40,322 42,751
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6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME (continued)

Losses less gains from other financial
liabilities measured at amortised cost

Revaluation gain/(loss) on derivative
financial instruments

Dividend income from listed
available-for-sale securities

Dividend income from unlisted
available-for-sale securities

Rental income

Others

IR AT EZ Bt
AR A2 BER kS
TESRTAZ
Sfhlas (E518)
A E ETRES
Z R BWA
A I ETRES
Z BB
HE WA
Hit

*  Other dealing activities refers to customer-driven dealing in derivative
financial instruments including equity linked notes, options and structured

deposit products.

7. OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs

EERA

Contributions to defined contribution scheme
Defined benefit scheme expenses (Note 44(c))

Retirement scheme costs
Equity-settled share-based payment expenses

FEBHET B

FEBRAF B (PR 44(c)

RN BIA
DA SR A E AR 1 AR 2 (RS

Salaries and other staff costs

Premises and other fixed assets
Rental of premises
Depreciation (Note 28)
Others

Auditors' remuneration

Other operating expenses
Business promotion
Legal and professional fees
Communication
Electronic data processing

and computer systems
Others
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$ERAMEERA

FEiEREMETEE
EitERE
& (M=E28)
Hit

ZEEHE S

Hih&iES
EBHE
EERERER
il
BFERERE

eSS

Hfth

2008 2007
—BEN\F —TTHF
HK$000 HK$'000
THERT FHT
(2,545) (13,221)
19,114 (27,360)
6,192 6,137
5,691 19,977
1,277 281
79,289 66,567
395,094 372,437

* RAMEERSEEFSINZITLELHMTARE &
TR TS - BRI 7 B

EEYH
2008 2007
—EENE —TTt4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
6,962 2,951
29,242 22,163
36,204 25,114
12,969 -
472,557 451,322
521,730 476,436
46,561 45,556
64,918 59,114
22,377 20,032
2,522 2,254
61,299 55,056
24,802 15,096
22,156 17,763
87,985 75,203
110,926 68,263
965,276 834,773
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124

OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

During 2007, certain employees of the Group were granted unlisted
physically settled options under the share option scheme of the
Bank’s ultimate holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
(“Fubon Financial”) for the services rendered to the Group. HKFRS2
requires the fair value of the options issued to be shown as an
expense in the Group financial statements, apportioned over the
period from the grant date to the vesting date, with a corresponding
credit to reserves (Note 41). There will be no cash expense to Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited as it is not required to make payment to
any party in respect of either the issue of the options or their exercise.
Shareholders of the Bank will suffer no dilution from the issue of
shares by the ultimate holding company in the event that the options
are exercised.

At the balance sheet date, the terms and conditions of unexpired and
unexercised share options are as follows:

Exercise price per share

EEH @)

R-Z2LERN  REFATREERAREHE
BEEBRN AR AR EHE ) RS
B AEEETEE AW ARERERBERE
ERMEREE 2 RRE - EEMBRELLE
2WREEBITRARENATEE  ARHAH
=58 A 82 AR AN A S B8 1 HRE N5
RTEXW - YEEARNFEEA (E4) - &
BEIRTT (FB) AR AR BARBITRBRELITRE
RRE T FERA TR - B ES T
HEREXH o MR ERREETR - ATIRSG
TEERLEBRARETROMERET -

REEE B+ 8 R JE i K W AR 1T SR AR A IR R
1A -

As at
»
31 December 2008
Number of options

31 December 2007
Number of options

BARITEE —EENE —TTLF
Date of options granted NT$ +=A=+—AH +=A=+—8
¥ R B A ek RREHAE RIAEE B
31 July 2007 30.50 6,570,000 6,570,000
—TE+F+A=1+—H
7 December 2007 28.20 9,552,000 9,552,000
—TZE+F+ZA+H
16,122,000 16,122,000

50% of the options will be exercisable between the second and
the third anniversaries of the date grant, 75% between the third
and fourth anniversaries and 100% between the fourth and fifth
anniversaries, provided that the employee remains with the Fubon
Group.

The options outstanding at 31 December 2008 have a weighted

average remaining contractual life of 3.79 years (2007: 4.79 years).

Share price of Fubon Financial at 31 December 2008 was NT$23.90
(2007: NT$28.80).

RIRIER 50% AR A immiEE 2 BEm=
BEz BHBTE - 75% IR B =BFE 2 BER
PR 2 BEARITT(E © 100% A 7 m U IR F 2 B
ZmABET 2z BRBPETE - KHERESNIZE
REHEE -

R-ZBZNE+=A=+—BHRITERBAED
IEF B TANFRAZTIIF(ZTTLF:
479%) -

EFLER-_ZEN\E+_A=+—HHREA
23.90 TH B (ZTZT L4 : 2880 LHAH) -
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7. OPERATING EXPENSES (continued) 7. BEXH @
Fair values of share options RIREN A FEE
The Group has applied HKFRS2 “Share-based Payments” to account Zliilﬁﬂgﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%i&iﬁﬁw%ﬁﬁ [ LARRA B
for share options granted on 31 July 2007 and 7 December 2007. EMNAEZ] o JIBER B+ E-A=T—"HK

:??tiﬂ'fﬁ + AR HERAAE o

The fair values of share options granted by the Company were A EHRA Black-Scholes iRAX#EE BAEAY ([ 5%
determined by using Black-Scholes option pricing model (the EA ) BERRERRENA T EE - I8 A
“Model”). The Model is one of the commonly used models to LREANER 2 —  ARETRBREN AT B
estimate the fair value of an option. The variables and assumptions B RETERBREAFEBEREANEZEERRE
used in computing the fair value of the share options are based on REANEEBHREMGHELE - wuﬂxﬁéﬁ’]ﬁ@
the management'’s best estimate. The value of an option varies with CHEFIBRBNTRESME(L o B RN
different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any change in E’JEHE%Q{ET@EQ%MEJE Hxﬁéﬂ’] ~NFEEE
the variables so adopted may materially affect the estimation of the HEREBATE - | AZIRE NEUENT ¢

fair value of an option. The inputs into the Model were as follows:

Option granted Option granted
on 31 July 2007 on 7 December 2007
R-TTLF R-TTLF
tA=+—H +=A+tA
B R AR E B H R AR
Closing share price at grant date (NT$) S qunt =p=i: =00l
Wi(E (e %) 30.50 28.20
Exercise price (NT$) IEE Ghats) 30.50 28.20
Risk-free interest rate (%) (Note a) ﬂﬂ[“‘ﬂ (%) (PiizEa) 2.41 2.41
Expected life of option (Note b) et R
ﬁxﬁl,ﬁﬂ (Ff3ED) 5 years 5 years
Expected volatility (%) (Note ¢) TEETREIE (%) (FisEc) 33.37 33.41
Expected dividend yield (%) (Note d) RS
s R (%) (KizEd) 3.50 3.50
Estimated fair value per share option (NT$) BHRIEREET
RNEEEGTAE) 6.82 7.37
Notes: K -
(a) Risk free rate: being the approximate yields of 5-year TWD swap rate (@) HEREBRFIE : QRS X Z6 7 FRE B
traded on the date of grant, matching the expected life of each option. FIEBI A Mz K - BB (7 5R R R FAGT A AL AE
1457
(b) Expected life of option: being the period of 5 years commencing on the (b) FEETERIRIEG AN - AT AR 7L EHIR -
date of grant, based on the date of grant, based on management’s best HEREH AR - RIZEFEE LI IFEE N - T1ERA
estimate for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restriction and RITBZEREAEZENRIERG BEE -
behavioural consideration.
(c) Expected volatility: being the implied volatility derived from traded options (c) FEETKIE - IR ABEH 2 R (7 E X 5578
over Fubon Financial shares at the date of grant LIRS IRIE
(d) Expected dividend per annum: being the annual cash dividend for past (d) FEEIEFERRE - BlEEBFRENEERLKRE -

financial year.
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. EEMSE
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the RIBEEECRRIERG) F 161 GREHRE 2 EEM
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: SIF
The Group
F5E
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and scheme 2008
Directors’ other benefits  Discretionary  contributions Total
Fee = 4 bonuses EIREE —EENE
=t ok REMEF Mg HR mm
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEx FTER TERT TEr
Executive directors HITEE
Jin-Yi Lee FER 392 5,302 400 265 6,359
Michael Chang Ming-Yuen RABIR 392 3,360 250 168 4,170
James Yip HogiE 329 2,345 300 216 3,190
Non-executive directors FHITEE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai EE 507 - - - 507
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai R 456 - - - 456
Victor Kung BXfT 444 - - - 444
David Chang Kuo-Chun RRE 275 - - - 275
Independent BUFHTEE
Non-Executive directors
Robert James Kenrick Higf 590 - - - 590
Moses Tsang BEZE 331 - - - 331
Hung Shih A & 532 - - - 532
4,248 11,007 950 649 16,854
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

Executive directors
Jin-Yi Lee

Michael Chang Ming-Yuen
James Yip

Non-executive directors
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai
Victor Kung
Jesse Ding

Independent
Non-Executive directors

Robert James Kenrick

Moses Tsang

Hung Shih

HITEE
FEME
KR
£

FHITEE
HAE
EHR
BXT
TTE

BUHATEE

e
*E

o 1§
ef] 3
NS

8. EEM= (@

The Group
1E&E
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and scheme 2007
Directors' other benefits Discretionary contributions Total
Fee e 20 bonuses BRaTE —TELF
Rk REMAER] HBTEAL sk Fk]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT FHET TET THT
455 5,302 3,200 265 9,222
455 3,134 2,000 157 5,746
380 2,276 2,200 210 5,066
596 - - - 596
531 - - - 531
530 - - - 530
333 - - - 333
666 - - - 666
426 - - - 426
596 - - - 596
4,968 10,712 7,400 632 23,712

During 2007, Jin-Yi Lee, Michael Chang Ming-Yuen and James Yip
were granted unlisted physically settled options under the share
option scheme of the Bank’'s ultimate holding company, Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. for the services rendered to the Group.
The share-based payment expense for the current year calculated
in accordance with HKFRS2 is included in Staff Costs (Note 7) and
amounts to HK$3.3 million for Jin-Yi Lee, HK$2.0 million for Michael
Chang Ming-Yuen and HK$2.0 million for James Yip.
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RIZTLF  BEANTRKERAFESHBEHR
RS AR A R RIRERT 8 - Z=5EE - 5k
BRRERERARNASEREREMEE FIEL
MmEREE 2 RRE - AFEERBEBBUH
SRR FE 2T E 2 AR AEM 2 MR
HEFABTRA (K7 - MEZEBEEA
3,300,000 7T + 5RAA#E /42,000,000 77T © EEok
/52,000,000 7T °
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9. FMZEAL

REBHFWZD 2MALF @ SE(ZFTLF :
) RES  EFMO N EXHIESIRE - HiR2
7 (ZTTEF  2) AL ZBS LB T ¢

9. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, three (2007:
three) are Directors whose emoluments are disclosed in Note 8
above. The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other two
(2007: two) individuals are as follows:

The Group
rEH

2008 2007
—EENE —TTLE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
Basic salaries and other allowances [R5 R H =BG 5,363 3,838
Contributions to pension scheme RONGT B 354 353
Bonuses TEAT 300 2,900
6,017 7,091

The emoluments of the two (2007: two) individuals with the highest

(L (ZFTEF 20 FMZRS AL ZHENF

emoluments are within the following bands: LATEE -
The Group
2008 2007
—sENE —TTLy
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T — 3,000,000 7T 1 -
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 %7t — 3,500,000 7T 1 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 7T — 4,000,000/87C - 1

R-FTLER  REFATREKEBRAREAE
BN ERARMRAMEE - BlRALZ

During 2007, one of the above individuals was granted unlisted
physically settled options under the share option scheme of the
Bank’s ultimate holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Hp—(ARAEBIRHREERIE EmmER
for the services rendered to the Group. The share-based payment WEE R - AFERMABERNNRE L
expense for the current year calculated in accordance with HKFRS2 R385 R 45 22 BI| 25 2 5% 51 & /3 600,000 7
is included in Staff Costs (Note 7) and amounts to HK$0.6 million. No TL - WEt AMBEE AR (H5E7) - R SRR
amounts have been included in the above tables as the options have BHAFE A EHESETARTALRRA
not yet vested.

| d 4 VL
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10. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON LOANS AND ADVANCES

11.

Fubon Bank & #8#R77 Annual Report 2008 4 4

Impairment losses (charged)/released
on advances to customers (Note 22)

— Additions
— Releases

B BEzEPER

BUEEE (P 22)
—3&hn
—&nm

There were no impairment losses recognised on loans and advances
other than advances to customers as at 31 December 2008.

NET GAINS ON DISPOSALS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE

SECURITIES

Realisation of revaluation (deficit)/surplus

previously recognised in
revaluation reserve
Net gains arising in current year

BEREREERNERY
i (AL, Bs
287

B

10. ERRERZBERE

2008 2007
S Ll e
HK$'000 HK$'000

FHR THRT
(341,848) (79,793)
32,551 42,180
(309,297) (37,613)

REZZEENE+=A=+—H BEFEF
3 48 3 EL A A TR e R RE R (LS R

1. HEAWHHER S 2 F RS

2008 2007

=t-1 Y-S —ETHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
(20,763) 23,951
107,020 108,525
86,257 132,476
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12. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

130

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement

(b)

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2008 is calculated
at 16.5% (2007: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits
for the year. Taxation for overseas subsidiaries is charged at
the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant

countries.

Current tax-Hong Kong Profits Tax
Tax for the year
Over-provision in respect of prior years

Current tax — Overseas Tax
Tax for the year
Under-provision in respect of prior years

Deferred tax

Effect on deferred tax balances
at 1 January resulting from a
change in tax rate (Note 37(b))

Origination and reversal of temporary
differences (Note 37(b))

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting

profit at applicable tax rates

Profit before taxation

Notional tax on profit before taxation,
calculated at the applicable rates
in Hong Kong
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses
Effect on deferred tax balances
at 1 January 2008 resulting
from a change in tax rate
Over-provision in respect of prior years

Actual tax expense

12. FERERANFER
(a) FFEWERAMTIR
—ERENFEZERNCHERDREAFE
Z A ERBUE R 2 166% (— T4 :
17.5%) 55  BIHNRE AR 2 HIRRIIRA R
BZUERZRITHEEE -

2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
BPERRIE — B RREH
FRFE 25,155 54,486
B FE RS - (2,357)
25,155 52,129
BPEAREE — B SN E
FRFE 507 =
BEFEEBTR - =
507 =
R E
R—A—BRHERES
B IEER B
52 (MizE37(b) (349) =
TRUEEREER
B E (H3E37(0) (27,695) 4,050
(28,044) 4,050
(2,382) 56,179
(b) FIBX HEEREAERRETE 2GR
FIE Z E 8k
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
R A 97,956 517,067
BRE AR A 2 fhatHiE
RBEEEAZ EF
FRTHE 16,163 90,486
SERERFH IR A 2 RIER 2 (23,127) (36,119)
SERIHIR S E 2 BB & 4,931 4,169
REZTZTN\F—A—AEHERES
ELEZIEER B
% (349) =
BEFE RS - (2,357)
EERIER L (2,382) 56,179
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12. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT 12. ZEWERANAEH (@)

(continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates (continued)

In February 2008, the Hong Kong Government announced a
decrease in the Profit Tax rate from 17.5% to 16.5% applicable
to the Group's operations in Hong Kong as from the year ended
31 December 2008. This decrease is taken into account in
the preparation of the Group's and the Bank’s 2008 financial
statements. Accordingly, the provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax
for 2008 is calculated at 16.5% (2007: 17.5%) of the estimated
assessable profits for the year and the opening balance of

b) HiIEX HEREIE AERB R E 2 E5TiE

Rz 8k (40)

RZBZNF=A BB AHREFIER
KM17.6% FAE16.56% @ AEHE_TZT/)\
¢+—H_+ Eiihﬁﬁﬁﬁ%$%lm
BEET c NRERASERAITTHZ
T)\Eﬁﬂ%ﬁiﬂﬁaﬁ)}wtmﬂﬂ l&t
RZBTN\FREBF SR 2EE TR
REE TR 16.6% (ZTF+
F:17.5%) 51 E - MEEHRIBNRNEHRE

deferred tax has been adjusted prospectively. FEREH PR o
13. DIVIDENDS 13. RE

(a) Dividends declared and proposed attributable to the
financial year

(a)

Interim dividend declared and paid of BE IR &R RS
6 cents (2007: 6 cents) per share BR6I(ZZZLF : FR61L)
Final dividend of 1.5 cents REE B EREZRERGRE
(2007: 13 cents) per share Fh1.510
proposed after the (ZZZ+F - SR131L)

balance sheet date

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet has not been
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date as it is not yet
declared.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the year

Final dividend in respect of the previous — FER@IBEMIEN E—HRFEE
financial year, approved and paid ZAREARR SRR 131U
during the year of 13 cents (ZZZTEF - 121b)
(2007: 12 cents) per share

Fubon Bank & #8#R77 Annual Report 2008 4 4

EERREFREATHRFEZRE

2008 2007

—EENEF R

HK$'000 HK$/000

T T

70,330 70,330

17,582 152,381

87,912 222,711

PEE R RERRE 2 RBRE - EHAE

K - B AR E B R 7%&1\"

) FERSBBRKY E-—FRFEZRE

2008 2007
—EBNF —ETE
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tz FHT
152,381 140,659
131 PP
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14.

15.

16.

132

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earnings per share is calculated on profit attributable to
shareholders of HK$100,896,000 (2007: HK$460,998,000) net
of preference share dividend of HK$2,092,000 (2007: Nil) and
1,172,160,000 (2007: 1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in issue during
the year. There is no convertible loan capital, options or warrants
outstanding which would cause a dilution of the earnings per share.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Bank
includes a profit of HK$158,998,000 (2007: HK$383,207,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's business
and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen
as the primary reporting format because substantially all of the
Group’s business is attributable to a single geographical segment,
Hong Kong.

(a) Business segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
provision of banking and related financial services.

Retail Banking comprises credit card merchant acquiring,
provision of credit card advances, insurance and unit trust wealth
management services, deposit account services, residential
mortgage and other consumer lending.

Wholesale Banking comprises the Small and Medium Enterprise
businesses and the Corporate Banking business. Small and
Medium Enterprise businesses include both personal and
corporate equipment financing, commercial lending to small and
medium enterprises, automobile and other consumer leasing
contracts and lending activities. Corporate Banking business
covers trade financing, syndicated loans and other corporate
lending.

Financial Markets mainly provides securities brokerage, foreign
exchange services and centralized cash management for deposit
taking and lending, management of trading and investment
securities, execution of management’s investment strategies in
money market investment instruments and the overall funding of
the Group.

Real Estate is responsible for the management and orderly
realization of the Group's repossessed properties and properties
acquired under lending agreements.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably
allocated to specific business segments.

14.

15.

16.

BREF

TR E ) Th & 4 A AR 3R FE 1k )& 51 100,896,000 7
T (ZZZ 4 : 460,998,000787T) (FNBRE LR
f% 82,092,000 T (Z T F: £)) RRF
NEEITEEA%1,172,160,000 % (ZTZ 4 :

1,172,160,000 3% ) 51 & o AN1TW AT RITEZ
T%ﬁﬂﬂﬁ&aﬁzﬁ Mg R E S HERETE

RS &
R 3R BB A& F
AITRREEG RN EEE ARTHIER

4 A Z % F158,998,00058 T ( — BT + 4 :
383,207,000/ 7T) °

DEAH

D IRA R THIR R A SR B A S 75 2 & de D TR AR e o
B AEEZ 2 RRBAE LETEREE—
BN - FHH RS BE PR RE RERHEN
R o

) EEHE

FITREMBRR 2 T EEBRRMHARITR
1HRE 2 & B ARTS

ZERTEBEEERRTBEPRYE - AR
EERE RERREMEEHEEERS -
FREORY - AERBRAMHEEREE -

BB RITEBBREP/NEEBEREERITE
%o pNEEBBELAREERERE
PR ERERLRE  REREMEERES
WEBEXER CERITEBREEHR
& REERREMPEER -

SRMIEEH IR BEE %}EE 9I\E§&%
REEEFRMEENTRAESER - FHR
HRBEER & ﬁf@!"ﬁ’ﬁxﬁﬁﬁlﬂi&mﬁ%‘
MSETRERRASENERESE

/%ﬁz?%ﬁ*@?ﬁ%‘@&ﬁ%%lﬂmﬁ R
Wm R ARE S RGPS 3 -

ANEEA T EREPRELEN - KKK
;é(*ﬂ% BTRYEERIAREMARGESE
DEEFEXEBERIREE
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16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

2008

Interest income from external customers
Interest expense to external customers
Inter-segment income

Inter-segment expense

Net interest income

Qther operating income from external customers
Inter-segment revenue

Fee and commission expense

Qther operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before gains and provisions

Write back/(charge) for collective impairment

Charge for individual impairment

Recovery of loans previously written off

Impairment loss on available-for-sale securities

Impairment loss on interests in an associate

Impairment loss on acquired assets

Gains less losses from disposal of
available-for-sale assets

Gains less losses from disposal of fixed assets

Profit/lloss) before taxation

Income tax

Minority interest

Profit/{loss) attributable to shareholders

Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Interests in associates

Total assets
Segment liabilities

Capital expenditure incurred during the year

ZBRNE

RESREPHEKA
RTIREPHERH
BEIMA
EERh

FHISHA
RENFEFAEENA
a5l

ERRMEH

Astha R B
57/ (F8)

RREZ TR/ (k)
{EeS EZ?W%

ﬁ%@?Z@mZﬁ@@%
%ﬁég HEEE
HEAHHEREY
WERER
HERTEE KRR
BHAEH /(58
i
DERRER
RRERET/ (BB
BELL-NE

WH&#%NZ%E%

AELR
FhaE

EENERRR
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6. PIEER (1)

) $BHE ()
The Group
158
Retail ~ Wholesale Financial Real Inter-segment

Banking Banking Markets Estate  Unallocated elimination Consolidated
TERS HBRT SRS E#E  ROEEE  BEBER a5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER TEn TER TEn TER Tn
384,936 1,061,674 791,781 - 1319 2,245,770
(628,370) (280,201) (344,118) - (4.241) (1,256,930)
515,271 - - - - (515,277) -
- (286,607) (225,872) (1,098) (1,700) 515,277 -
271,843 494,866 21,191 (1,098) 1,438 988,840
276,658 126,953 110,093 (149) 12,758 526,313
- - - - 37,984 (37,984) -
(38,318) (4,451) (19,174) - 1,456 (60,487)
238,340 122,502 90,919 (149) 52,198 465,826
510,183 617,368 312710 (1,247) 53,636 1,454,666
(424,673) (173,229) (156,704) (1,374) (209,296) (965,276)
(31,528) (6,296) - (160) - 37,984 -
53,982 437,843 156,006 (2,781) (155,660) 489,390
859 (32,899) (19) - JL] (31,980)
(19972) (277,440) - - - (297.412)
10830 9,083 - 182 - 20,09
- - (197,482) - - (197,482)
- - - - 3,197 3,197
- 5 - (3,832) - (3,832)
- - 70,783 - 15,474 86,257
- - - - 29123 29123
45,699 136,587 29,288 (6,431) (107,187) 97,956
- - - - 2,382 2,382
- = - - 558 558
45,699 136,587 29,288 (6,431) (104,247) 100,396
(5,973) (2,370) (6,639) - (49,936) (64,918)
13006973 20498312 30,474,836 29,880 1,338,165 65,348,166
- - - - 293,746 293,746
13006973 20498312 30,474,836 29,880 1,631.911 65,641,912
31542451 15407548 13,095,396 - 875,420 60,920,815
11,891 18,739 21,660 - - 58,290
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16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

2007

Interest income from external customers
Interest expense to external customers
Inter-segment income

Inter-segment expense

Net interest income

Other operating income from external customers
Inter-segment revenue
Fee and commission expense

Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before gains and provisions

Write back/(charge) for collective impairment

Charge for individual impairment

Recovery of loans previously written off

Impairment loss on available-for-sale securities

Impairment loss on interests in an associate

Impairment loss on acquired assets

(ains less losses from disposal of
available-for-sale assets

Gains less losses from disposal of fixed assets

Profit/{loss) before taxation

Income tax

Minority interest

Profit/lloss) attributable to shareholders
Operating expenses - depreciation
Segment assets

Segment liabilities

Capital expenditure incurred during the year

“TRE

RESREPHEKA
RTIREPHERH
BEIMA
B

EHEMA

RESREPEMERRA
BT
ERRESSH

EfpEEIA

510N
BB
BEHRA

AtEREENEE
&H/(F8)

RRREZEE /()
BRI E 23
KEEHHE R
TRHEES 2 RERR
NEERT ERZAEER
HEAECRERR
HERHHEREY
YaaER

HEBEAE MERER

BRI/ (5R)
s

SRR
BRI ER (58
B8
shaz

e

EENARRX

16. D IEER ()
(a) EHHE(E)

The Group
A%E
Retal  Wholesale Financial Real Inter-segment

Banking Banking Markets Estate  Unallocated  elimination ~ Consolidated
ZERM HERLT Eai BHE  AMEEH  BRBER ot
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fh THr Tin Thn Tin Thn Tin
629,446 1,089,327 1,127,351 - 9,931 2,826,055
(1,025,126) (366,945) (574,621) = (5,690) (1,972,382)
692,567 - - - - (692,567) -
= (308,756) (377,976) (2,157) (3678) 692,567 -
296,887 383,626 174,754 (2,157) 563 853,673
395,595 111,032 130,305 (468) 8,349 644,813
- - - - 43991 (43.991) =
(46,374) (4,402) 23524) = (2,709 (77,009)
349,21 106,630 106,781 (468) 49,631 567,804
646,108 490,256 281,535 (2,625) 50,194 1421477
(367,173) (136,174) (133,278) (1,501) (196,647) (834,773)
(33,333 (5,825) (4,705) (128) - 43991 -
245,602 348,257 143,552 (4,254) (146,453) 586,704
3233 (3979) 19 - 5 (122)
(22,818 (35,113) - - - (67,931)
12,443 6,871 - 1,726 - 21,040
= = (162,433) = = (162,433)

= = = = (8,255) (8,255)

- - - 3,301 - 3,301

- - 103,108 - 29,368 132,476

- - - - 2,887 2,887
238,460 316,036 84,246 713 (122,448) 517,067
= = = = (86,179) (86,179)

- - - - 110 110
238,460 316,036 84,246 713 (178,517) 460,998
(15,300) (1,428) 6,534) = (35,852) (59,114)
12071255 19802548 27454458 57378 1,237,240 60,622,879
29505347 12,161,146 14450889 - 384,033 56,501,415
19,302 31,665 43757 - - 94,724
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16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Geographical segments

The geographical segmental analysis is based on the locations of
the principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of
the branches of the Bank responsible for reporting the results or
booking the assets, the location of customers and the location
of assets. For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2008, all
of the Group's operating income and profit before taxation were
generated by assets booked by the principal operations of the
branches and subsidiaries of the Bank located in Hong Kong.
No single country or geographic segment other than Hong Kong
contributes 10% or more of the Group’s assets, liabilities, profit
or loss before taxation, total operating income or contingent
liabilities and commitments.

17. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

16. D IEER ()

(b)

B

BEDBZEMSMEREMNBARZEER
EEFENE  JREBRRMEXEIEEE
ANRZATATTUNE EPUEREEME
TUEE - BE_ZFZELFR_ZFZT)N\F
TZA=T—BLFE AKEZAELEE
YA B2 B 758 B A28 R IR R BB O AN TT
TEMBARARZEEMEL - AEER
BEEBAINE —BIHFMEEH 10% X
NEMEE - BfF  BHRIDEMRER - &
EEWARIA B E FASE -

17. BeREHES

The Group The Bank
BN S L E)

2008 2007 2008 2007

—EENE TR —EEN\E ZTTAHE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

T FHAT FiEx FHAT

Cash in hand Re 120,784 94,286 120,780 94,276
Balances with the Hong Kong ERERERRER

Monetary Authority 168,543 208,275 168,543 208,275

Balances with banks RITRIZE 2 84 988,896 344,359 976,842 343,677

Money at call and short notice* BAREEER 6,736,730 6,377,681 6,736,730 6,377,681

*

8,014,953

7,024,601 8,002,895 7,023,909

Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of
one month maturity from the balance sheet date.

18. PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS MATURING BETWEEN ONE
AND TWELVE MONTHS

Maturing within LA e A 21 BR

— 3 months or less but over 1T month
— 1 year or less but over 3 months
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*

BRI A A B R — (A B2
-

18. —E+ {8 A B H 2 RITREIEBK

—=AASATE—EAR L
——FFUTE=EANRE

The Group and the Bank

AEMRALT
2008 2007
Sl “EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Tt
975,010 584,992
852,511 165,998
1,827,521 740,990
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19. TRADING SECURITIES

19. HERZ AR ZES

The Group The Bank
REE ¥ X )
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE TR —EENE —TTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHERT FHAT
Trading securities at fair value BERFBETEZ
HER G2 55
Treasury bills (including Exchange BEH (BIEINEES
Fund Bills), unlisted ZHE) - JEETm 142,967 14,981 142,967 14,981
Debt securities EES
— Listed in Hong Kong —REBLT 3,190 5,266 3,190 5,266
- Unlisted —JEm 4,058 11,948 4,058 11,948
Equity securities WA E S
— Listed in Hong Kong —NEBALT 35 349 - -
Total BE 150,250 32,544 150,215 32,195
Trading securities are issued by: FHEXR 82 5B T
HEREEAT -
— Central government and —HRBTR
central banks HRERAT 142,967 17,378 142,967 17,378
— Public sector entities —NEE 7,248 14,817 7,248 14,817
- Banks —iR7T 23 66 - -
- Corporate entities —hEEE 12 283 - -
150,250 32,544 150,215 32,195

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR VALUE

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Debt securities at fair value
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong

Total

Financial instruments designated as at fair
value through profit or loss are issued by:
— Public sector entities
— Other financial institutions
— Corporate entities

4 d 4

136

R FEIEFTEZ EFES
—R&EELEM
—REBLAIN T

#E

BB A TARIEZ
SBTAG L THIEETT -

— DR

— H At RS

—EEE

20. EERBBERURRAPEEZSHEE

The Group and the Bank

AREMRAAT
2008 2007
Sl “EELE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T
469,195 486,932
231,086 392,023
700,281 878,955
474,235 481,735
148,833 315,350
77,213 81,870
700,281 878,955
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20. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR VALUE

21.

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

Debt securities have been designated as held at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition when the Group holds related
derivatives at fair value through profit or loss, and designation
therefore eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch
that would otherwise arise.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
positions is an integral part of the Group’s business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures
to market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivatives instruments used by the Group are interest
and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-
the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange traded
derivatives. Most of the Group's derivatives positions have been
entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other
trading positions. For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified
as either held for trading, qualifying for hedge accounting, or managed
in conjunction with financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss.

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends
on the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The
notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding as at the balance sheet date and do not
represent amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the
notional amounts of each significant type of derivatives entered
into by the Group:

Fubon Bank & #8#R77 Annual Report 2008 4 4

20. EERBBESURRAFEEZEHEE

21.

(&)

BEAEEFAEBEBERENRRAFEENDT
AT AR  EBEFERIRERRBIEERER
BRARRAFEE - M2 E K85 SR RR
B4 BIlT BEEE AE O R RHERAC ©

fTESmMIA
AEFHENETANMESRREREMRER
ERTETAETEMBEIAE  AAKEEH—H
X% - ZETATANEREAEEAEARNTS
R (FREEEAREENREF—80 - A%
ERRANTET AT ERMERINERBS
% ZEAHNIERSIMIETA - AEE TS
R HMEBIMETA - REBALHHNITET
AERAYRIATEHTHUARBE M ZEME
RSREMIL - EFENTE - STETARK
DERFTHER S A% - RERRRERETHEAL
HEFTRBESARRAFEEZEMTARR
EITERE -

(a) TETEZEEETH

WEITET AREERT —ARSEHNBE
EXEHR BEMEZEMAN - IWETH
ZERBECHEBINEEARTRZRSE
M FERKRERETE - U T RAKBEFT L Z
BEXERAUTETAZRBSREIME
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21. TEERMT A (®)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (a) TTETEZRESEE(B)
The Group and the Bank
AEERAT
2008
ZBENEF
Managed in
conjunction with
financial instruments
designated at fair
value through
Qualifying for profit or loss
hedge HETAREBER
accounting URMATEE Held for
RERER ZERIE trading Total
il -HS RERTER BERSRZ ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thx Thn T Thx
Exchange rate derivatives ER{TETA
- Forwards &8 - - 12,529,473 12,529,473
- Swaps —f51 - - 31,679,858 31,679,858
- Options purchased —BAHE - - 19,445,806 19,445,806
- Options written —h g - - 19,443,518 19,443,518
- Other exchange rate derivatives ~ —EfEX{ETA - - 21,700 21,700
- - 83,120,355 83,120,355
Interest rate derivatives FIEfTETR
- Swaps —5H 1,937,525 966,542 54,162,230 57,066,297
- Options purchased N - - 402,905 402,905
1,937,525 966,542 54,565,135 57,469,202
Equity derivatives REFTETR
- Swaps —5H - - 1,633,600 1,633,600
- Options purchased N - - 83,350 83,350
- Options written —hL g - - 83,350 83,350
- Qther equity derivatives —~HiRETATA - - 233,396 233,396
- - 2,033,696 2,033,696
Total & 1,937,525 966,542 139,719,186 142,623,253
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21. fTESRM I A (®)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (a) FTAETIEZBESE (8)
The Group and the Bank
REBRAT
2007
I
Managed in
conjunction with
financial instruments
designated at fair
value through
Qualifying for profit or loss
hedge BiETEABBER
accounting ARBATEE Held for
RERRA ZEBMIE trading Total
gk HEETER RS AR L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TAT TAT TAL
Exchange rate derivatives EETAETA
- Forwards &8 = = 7,641,398 7,641,398
- Swaps —%H4 - - 56,693,546 56,693,546
- Options purchased —BAHE - - 16,242,010 16,242,010
— Options written —h g - - 16,241,669 16,241,669
- - 96,818,623 96,818,623
Interest rate derivatives FEfTETA
- Swaps —fa 1,793,977 857,989 17,323,252 19,975,218
— Options purchased —BAHE - - 302,200 302,200
- Options written — b i = - 200,000 200,000
1,793,977 857,989 17,825,452 20,477,418
Equity derivatives REFTETR
- Swaps —5H = - 861,691 861,691
- Options purchased —BABE - - 125,099 125,099
- Options written — )b e - - 125,099 125,099
- Other equity derivatives —ERETETE - - 3,179,754 3,179,754
- - 4,291,643 4,291,643
Other derivatives HifpTHETA - - 84,492 84,492
Total k] 1,793,977 857,989 119,020,210 121,672,176
The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking Ll SRR - WER REMEEF
into account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements, and REERE 22 BEBEMBHRARLT
include all embedded derivatives. HATH-
Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent wEARAERKAHREEZITETRE
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39. RIEE B GRS 395K IEEMER L 2
ST E -

Fubon Bank %#54877 Annual Report 2008 4F 44 139 PP



Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bt 5+

21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21. TSI A (&)

(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of (b) STETEZ AT EEREERMINESZE

derivatives

Credit risk-weighted amount as at 31 December 2008 refers to R-ZEEN\EF+_A=+—HZEEREKMN
the amount as computed in accordance with the Banking (Capital) B FEERBCRITEGROD T ZCRITE(E
Rules of the Banking Ordinance. The amount depends on the R)BANGE S HESTEERIERS
status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The HFZERLEIEABRRSIMTE - FIRAZ
risk weights used range from 0% to 150%. EERBINELLENT0% = 150% °

These amounts do not take into account the effect of bilateral ZECRWE KSR FREE W IAE

netting arrangements and are shown on a gross basis as below: BT
The Group and the Bank
FRERAMT
2008 2007
“BEN\E T3t
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Fair value Fair value amount Fair value Fair value amount
Assets Liabilities EERR Assets Liabilities RERR
AVEEEE ATEESE mELE ATEEAE ATEEER MELE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThEx Thx TAn TEL ThL TAT
Exchange rate derivatives ERfTETER
- Forwards —iRH 544,751 117,693 299,990 212,784 53,636 68,956
- Swaps —2 5 938,263 1,119,277 430,405 238,281 175,839 170,514
- Options purchased —BAHE 99,574 - 211,047 81,767 - 221,205
— Options written —JhL g - 99,562 - = 81,768 =
- Other exchange rate derivatives ~ —EMER{T4ATE 256 256 181 - - =
1,582,844 1,336,788 941,623 532,832 311,243 460,675
Interest rate derivatives MEfTETE
- Swaps —f51 615,835 522,800 246,902 244,789 219,135 165,354
- Options purchased —BAHE 8,082 - - 530 - 30
- Options written —h g - - - - 149 -
623,917 522,800 246,902 245,319 219,284 165,384
Equity derivatives RETETA
- Swaps —fa 375,826 375,826 84,858 38,792 38,792 18,510
— Options purchased —BAHE 948 - - 2,306 - 2,079
- Options written —b g - 948 - - 2,307 -
- Other equity derivatives —ERETETA 34,538 34,538 27,610 134,328 134,328 251,353
411,312 411,312 112,468 175,426 175,427 271,942
Other derivatives HibfTHETER - 235,445 - 2,327 98,786 5,635
Total am 2,618,073 2,506,345 1,300,993 955,904 804,740 903,536
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

(d

)

instruments

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are
used to protect against changes in the fair value of the

Bank's subordinated notes issued and certain fixed-rate bond
investments due to movements in market interest rates.

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held

21. fTESRIA )
(c) BEEREHPITAEZITETAZAVEER

RFIEEET

RFEEMTBEREREATHEETER
BEEREEAETERBEHRERAMSGHXEH
IR 2 NP BEZ LTI R o

AEBERAITRAISLZ FEE R B ZATET

for hedging purposes entered into by the Group and the Bank: A7 AFEBEREMT :
The Group and the Bank
AEERAKT
2008 2007
—EENE ZETtHF

Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
ATEEEE ATVEEEE ATEEEE QATEEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TAT FHT
Interest rate derivatives FRPTETE 134,366 52,736 62,672 8,343

Remaining life of derivatives instruments

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts
of derivatives of the Group and the Bank by relevant maturity

(d) $T4ET B ZRIEREAR

TRARKERATT

RREEEREER

WORIBRERIR < ARR 2 AR B D 2 FTAE T A

grouping based on the remaining periods to settlement at the LRSI ©
balance sheet date.
The Group and the Bank
AEERAIT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUTHSERzEEEE
1year Over 1year Over 5
2008 ZEENF Total or less to 5 years Years
B —FHUT —FULERE RENE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FTERT TET THER
Exchange rate derivatives ERTAET AR 83,120,355 82,129,053 991,302 -
Interest rate derivatives FEITETE 57,469,202 47,698,855 8,766,450 1,003,897
Equity derivatives RETETA 2,033,696 1,452,736 580,960 -
Total B 142,623,253 131,280,644 10,338,712 1,003,897
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21. TEERMT A (®)
(d) Remaining life of derivatives instruments (continued) (d) ST TR ZFISRHARR (&)

The Group and the Bank

REBRALT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUTRSFHz 2EEHE
1year  Over 1 year Over 5
2007 —EELF Total or less to 5 years Years
ek —HFHAT —FUAEEREF REMNE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHAIT FAT FHAT
Exchange rate derivatives EXITETA 96,818,623 92,351,568 4,467,055 -
Interest rate derivatives FETETR 20,477,418 7,591,850 11,454,090 1,431,478
Equity derivatives REITETR 4,291,643 3,614,351 677,292 -
Other derivatives HifTETHE 84,492 84,492 = =
Total Fat] 121,672,176 103,642,261 16,598,437 1,431,478
22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT 22. EF EFURBE
(a) Advances to customers less impairment: (a) BEFEFURIRE :
The Group The Bank
AEE 17
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE TR —ZEENE ZTTtHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
T FHAIT FiEx FHAT
Gross advances to customers REFERLE 33,329,796 31,633,012 29,099,339 26,933,980
Less: Impairment allowances R ERE
— Individual impairment allowance — BRI R ER (181,872) (72,082) (91,637) (43,001)
- Collective impairment allowance — B RERE (114,106) (82,126) (69,169) (55,134)

33,033,818 31,478,804 28,938,533 26,835,845

[ d _d _JEvb)
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued) 22. EFEFURRE ()
(b) Movement in impairment allowances on advances to (b) BEFEFBERES
customers:
The Group The Bank
AEE 17
Individual Collective Individual Collective

impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowance allowance allowance allowance

& B FERE &5l {E FERE

BiE BE B BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TER FiEx THER
At 1 January 2008 R=ZZTZTN\F—H—H 72,082 82,126 43,001 55,134
Impairment losses charged to RRE RN Z
income statement (note 10) REEE (FizE10) 309,868 31,980 155,945 14,035
Impairment allowance released back AUz R B E 2
to income statement (note 10) HERE (P5E10) (32,551) - (21,077) -
Amounts written off ] (187,622) - (99,004) =
Recoveries of advances written off BEFEEMIR
in previous years =6-9d (o 20,095 - 12,772 =
At 31 December 2008 RZZENF+=—A=+—H 181,872 114,106 91,637 69,169
The Group The Bank
AEE 17
Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowance allowance allowance allowance
fERLRE fRER(E ERRE IRERE
& BfE BB B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FHAT
At 1 January 2007 RZEZTtF—A—H 81,787 81,404 49,575 62,601
Impairment losses charged to R R 2
income statement (note 10) BEEE (FiizE10) 71,604 8,189 47,430 -
Impairment allowance released back — FAEEZR R~
to income statement (note 10) RER S (FizE10) (34,713) (7,467) (27,711) (7,467)
Amounts written off MEREE (67,636) = (43,607) =
Recoveries of advances written off  iBEFEE 2 HMER
in previous years ER el 21,040 - 17,314 -
At 31 December 2007 RZEZE+F+=-A=+—H 72,082 82,126 43,001 55,134
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued) 22. EFEFRRE (&)
(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (c) BITEDENEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to U TNREEERMBRE 7 K ETESTTIRIES
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the ERERNERIRES °
HKMA.
As at 31 December R+=A=+-—AH
The Group The Bank
rEE 7
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —TELF —EEN\E ZTTtF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THT FEr FET
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong ~ EFEFRMNEZRELER
Industrial, commercial and financial TH%R
— Property development —-MEER 47,500 59,453 47,500 59,453
- Property investment —WEERE 8,694,857 5,874,005 8,688,628 5,863,087
— Financial concerns —SRtE 492,465 678,349 492,350 677,982
- Stockbrokers —RELLR 5,413 144,323 5413 144,323
—Wholesale and retail trade —PERTEX 96,448 221,630 88,492 210,556
- Manufacturing — g% 2,204,099 1,634,110 2,044,667 1,433,723
— Transport and transport equipment — BB LERRE 752,659 699,036 65,906 42,312
— Information technology — &R 14,630 14,395 13,418 12,518
- Others —Hft 2,660,900 2,649,604 2,352,785 2,362,483
Individuals A
— Loans for the purchase of flats -RBEEERHEE
under the Home Ownership & [RAZEREE
Scheme, Private Sector e RIAEE
Participation Scheme and HEE] kEEE
Tenants Purchase Scheme Rk T EIRET
or their respective HER
successor schemes 10,953 7,300 10,953 7,300
— Loans for the purchase of other —BEHEMEE
residential properties MEEREN 7,312,449 7,272,919 7,294,489 7,257,397
— Credit card advances —ERFER 554,171 533,187 554,171 533,187
- Others —Hft 1,024,661 894,852 881,917 740,311
23,871,205 20,683,163 22,540,689 19,344,632
Trade finance BH5RE 1,849,658 2,169,800 1,849,658 2,169,800
Gross advances for use outside ERBAIMERR
Hong Kong Eam 7,608,933 8,780,049 4,708,992 5,419,548
Gross advances to customers RFEHEE 33,329,796 31,633,012 29,099,339 26,933,980
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued) 22. EF EFRURE (5)

(d) Impaired advances to customers (d) EFREER

The Group
F5EE
2008 2007
—BIN\E —TTEF
HK$'000 % HK$'000 "%
FTER BOk FAT Botk
Gross impaired advances REERERE 407,350 1.22 172,403 0.55
Individual impairment allowances PREETELR
made against impaired loans ERIRERE (181,872) (72,082)
225,478 100,321
Amount of collateral held in HREESRHEEN
respect of impaired loans ' R REE 144,905 108,530
The Bank
F:XG)
2008 2007
—EBENE ZETtHF
HK$'000 % HK$'000 "%
FET =P T =y
Gross impaired advances HEEREE 234,519 0.81 105,113 0.39
Individual impairment allowances FUAEE SRR
made against impaired loans ERRERE (91,637) (43,001)
142,882 62,112
Amount of collateral held in HREENRREEN
respect of impaired loans BERmeR 74,771 74,519

i.  As a percentage of gross advances to customers. i EEFPEMAEREZ B
ii. — Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential .
properties, debt securities and cash deposits with the Group. It
includes an expected recovery of HK$24.1 million (2007: HK$16.4
million) from companies in liquidation.

ZERRMEZCREEYRZKIEFE B

BEGURFHRAEE R 275 - BIFR

HA] )& AR 23 R EIH 2 % 8B 24, 100,000/ 7T
(ZFFL4F : 16400,000;87T) -

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective
evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

HEEFRZERNEEEAFTENRER
BT mAEERRHEEER
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued) 22. EFEFRRE (&)
(e) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase (e) MEHERBBEN ZREFE

contracts
Advances to customers include the net investment in motor BTEFZENBEREREHERARE
vehicles and equipment leased to customers under finance HMEFEH s ABAOETER 2B RE
leases and hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of RIREFE - SN —RYLRB=ZRF -
finance leases. The contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 WEIRREAEEEMERAEE 2 EEE - R
to 5 years, with an option for acquiring the leased asset at nominal BREHENHBEANEK s HEHEER
value. The total minimum lease payments receivable under BREERRNFHERAZEERT -

finance leases and hire purchase contracts and their present
values at the year end are as follows:

The Group The Bank
rEE ¥ X )
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —TTLF —ZEENE S
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHAIT TET FHAT
Total minimum lease payments due: RIEFAEEF L
FEER A
— within 1 year ——FHR 2,827,481 3,095,811 146,490 448,426
— after 1 year but within 5 years ——FEERFIAR 1,652,424 2,406,166 13,868 145,633
— after 5 years —RFLE 272,055 305,709 - -
4,751,960 5,807,686 160,358 594,059
Interest income relating to BRI G
future periods Z B (398,164) (588,179) (7,088) (36,476)
Present value of the minimum ERHIEEEER
lease payment receivable ZHE 4,353,796 5,219,507 153,270 557,583
Collective impairment allowance RERERE (46,538) (30,273) (1,717) (3,234)
Individual impairment allowance ERIRERE (108,084) (48,236) (17,849) (19,155)
Net investment in finance leases BEREREEENZ
and hire purchase contracts REFHE 4,199,174 5,140,998 133,704 535,194
The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease BERBIRERAEEFRAE HAREAR W
payments before impairment allowances is as follows: aS e
The Group The Bank
rEE ¥:XE)
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE i —ZENE —TTtHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHAT FHT FHT
Within 1 year —F LR 2,576,589 2,765,976 139,874 417,786
After 1 year but within 5 years —EPBERFIUAR 1,546,675 2,226,139 13,396 139,797
After 5 years HF AR 230,532 227,392 - -
4,353,796 5,219,507 153,270 557,583
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23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES 23.
Listed debt securities at fair value BRATFEEE EMEBES
— Listed in Hong Kong —REB LT
— Listed outside Hong Kong —REBASN LT
Unlisted debt securities at fair value BRATFEBERE I EMEBES
— Treasury bills (including —BEEH(BEINEESER)
Exchange Fund Bills)
— Certificates of deposit —FRE
— Other debt securities —HhEBES
Total debt securities BISESFBE
Equity shares at fair value RATFEEIEZRE
— Listed in Hong Kong —REB LM
— Unlisted —3E Lk
Total available-for-sale securities Al E B A AE
Available-for-sale securities are issued by: A] (] B a5 o X T I8 27T -
— Central governments and central banks — PRI R A R ERTT
— Public sector entities —NEHE
— Banks —8R1T
— Other financial institutions — E fh & RIS
— Corporate entities —EEER

Included in “Other debt securities” as at 31 December 2008 were
investments in structured investment vehicles (“SIVs"”) with a fair
value of HK$16.6 million (2007: HK$110.6 million). Impairment losses
on these investments of HK$79.5 million (2007: HK$162.4 million)
have been recognised in the income statement in accordance with
the accounting policy set out in note 2(m).

Fubon Bank &E#B&77 Annual Report 2008 4 4 %k

A HERS
The Group and the Bank
AEBERALT

2008 2007
—BENF e e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
2,067,597 2,868,782
2,869,603 3,626,868
4,937,200 6,495,650
2,151,272 4,863,805
472,897 268,901
4,209,206 5,224,503
6,833,375 10,357,209
11,770,575 16,852,859
74,589 138,442
244,170 239,140
318,759 377,582
12,089,334 17,230,441
3,743,984 7,633,735
280,419 84,991
6,137,612 7,866,010
597,183 729,669
1,330,136 916,036
12,089,334 17,230,441

R-ZZEENE+_A=+—8 " JERTEMHE

&S] BEAF{EEA16,600000F T (ZF

Z+ 4 : 110,600,000/ 70 ) 2 & B HIRET A

([SIVs]) o ZEIREH)REEE 79,500,000 87T

(ZZZT 4 : 162,400,0007T) B RIFEH A FE
m) R EHBURR R AFER ©
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23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES (continued)

In addition, the Bank had investments in collateralised debt
obligations (“CDOs") with a nominal value of US$30 million (2007:
US$30 million) which are included in “Other debt securities” as at
31 December 2008. The embedded derivatives are bifurcated and
marked to market with a revaluation loss of HK$128.5 million (2007:
HK$90.4 million) charged to the income statement. The carrying value
of the investments in CDOs, inclusive of the revaluation loss on the
embedded derivatives, as at 31 December 2008 was HK$13.6 million
(2007: HK$143.6 million)

As at 31 December 2008, certain of the Group's and the Bank's
available-for-sale equity securities with a fair value of HK$74.6 million
(2007: Nil) were individually determined to be impaired on the basis
of a significant or prolonged decline in their fair value below cost.
Impairment losses on these investments of HK$118.0 million (2007:
Nil) were recognised in the income statement in accordance with the
accounting policy set out in note 2(m).

24. OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

Debt securities at amortised cost IRE SN ANGTE 2 B ES
Of which: He -

— Listed outside Hong Kong — BB ET

— Unlisted —3EEm
Other loans and receivable securities E B R EW IR

are issued by: B T RIEET -

— Banks —R7T

— Corporate entities —EER

Pursuant to the amendments to HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7 described
in note 2(b), the Group and the Bank reclassified certain available-
for-sale investment securities which met the definition of loans and
receivables (if they had not been designated as available-for-sale)
and for which there was no longer an active market to loans and
receivables during the year.

| d 4 VL

23. A ER S (|

It SN+ 2N 47 #E B @ B 430,000,000 T( =
= T+ 4 : 30,000,000 7T ) 2 &K FEH
(ICDOs)) * WEHAZEENE+=—RA=+—
Az [HibEHEE] o HRRARTETARE
A4 IR B E51E 128,500,000 8L (ZEF
+4F : 90,400,000 7T) (B RN Ba= &R AR )& E
A - EHEFEFRENRAE (2ERART
ATEMEGER) R -_ETN\FE+-_A=+—8H
/13,600,000 7 7T (Z T +4F : 143,600,000 7%
JL) °

R-BENE+_A=1+—8  KEEREAKRTE
F ] it i E RS B 5 A F(E(E74,600,00078 7T (=
TELF  T) AR EEREREENKAT
WERETEADRERS - BLEENRMERRE
118,000,000 L (=TT +F : T) ' EIRIEN
FE2(m) FrEi M & ST BUR S R R FERR ©

24. HtE R K BWRKIR

The Group and the Bank
AEER AT

2008 2007
—2ENF “TTLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000

FER FHT

3,745,286 =

2,685,023 —
1,060,263 =

3,745,286 =

3,723,191 =
22,095 =

3,745,286 -

REBEEEGEREIF R ABMEREERE
THRZIERT (R 200) - R REBRAITE
K& THE BERREYFIRE R (INEI RIFHEE
RAHHEER) R FEERT S 2 I HER
AEFENDBEERRELGR
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24.

25.

OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES (continued)

Under HKAS 39 as amended, the reclassifications were made with
effect from the dates at which the criteria for reclassification were
met at the fair value at those dates. Fair value and carrying value of
these securities on the dates of reclassification, the earliest being 1
August 2008, were HK$3,723.9 million. As at 31 December 2008,
the fair value of the reclassified debt securities is HK$3,387.9 million
(2007: No such reclassification permitted).

The interest income recognised in the income statement during 2008
before the reclassification was HK$114.3 million. The interest income
recognised in the income statement after the reclassification was
HK$74.0 million.

The fair value loss recognised in the investment revaluation reserve
during 2008 before the reclassification was HK$83.6 million (2007:
HK$36.0 million). The fair value loss that would have been recognised
in the investment revaluation reserve if the debt securities had
not been reclassified would be HK$342.4 million (2007: No such
reclassification permitted).

At the time of reclassification, the effective interest rates ranged
from 2.9% to 9.2% and the amounts of cash flows expected to be

recovered were HK$3,885.8 million.

The above reclassified debt securities are neither past due nor
impaired as at 31 December 2008.

HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

Debt securities at amortised cost

— Listed outside Hong Kong —REBAIN TR
— Unlisted —3EET

Held-to-maturity investments are issued by:
Banks #RIT

Other financial institutions Hth & mkss
Corporate entities hEES

Fair value of held-to-maturity investments:

— Listed securities — EWEH
— Unlisted securities —JEEHESH
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BB R A B 2 BESE S

FFEEBREC N FIEE

24. HAE K FEWFIE (48)

RIS 2 BB ST ERIE 395 - EFHHE
HEEFHBEEGZ BER > MEHHEIIZE
MERZAFEAEED ZSEBHFNEFHLER
H(HEEA-ZTTNENA—R) 22 FEERK
M{E 43,723,900,0008 7 - R - TZEN\F+—
B=+—8 ' KEHMHEZEKZFNATEE
7$3,387,900,000 7 70 (= BEH4F « WEEEX
ZEFHE) o

R-ZTN\FERERSRAERZFEMA - R
BEHHIERIFER A 114,300,000/8 7T c REH D
MR IERERANTER 2 F B A 74,000,000 75

JC °

REZZEZN\FREREEGHREBETERZAFE
BB - REH D HEATHER 583,600,000/ (=
TE L : 36,000,000/87T) ° WESEFLTAE
MO RIEEBEGHFEETERZ AT EEER
15 4 342,400,0008 7T ( ZEE4F : WEEEZ
ELEHHE) °

REFHER  BREMNENT29%E92% ' &

gk el 2 IR &7t 58 A 3,885,800,000 7 7T ©

RZZZNF+_A=+—H LAKSEHIH
EBEFEARE A INERE -

25. B2 3HKRE

The Group and the Bank
AEBERALT

2008 2007
—2ENF —TTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET

635,776 =
259,814 =

895,590 =

FEEE IREM L THIEET -

647,286 =
90,468 =
157,836 =

895,590 -

659,453 =
273,429 =

932,882 -
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26.

150

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

26. REHE AR 2 s

The Group The Bank
rEE b
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —TTLF —ZEENE ZTTHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHT FHAT
Unlisted shares, at cost LMD - A E 5,761 5,761 297,808 5,761
Advances EX 8,492 10,590 8,492 10,590
Share of net assets EIEEEFE 231,983 - - -
Provisional goodwill TR E 60,064 = - =
306,300 16,351 306,300 16,351
Less: Impairment allowance R 3E LTI 2 RER
on unlisted shares (5,761) (5,761) (5,761) (5,761)
Impairment allowance for BN
advances to an associate B REREE (6,793) (10,590) (6,793) (10,590)
293,746 - 293,746 -
On 5 December 2008, the Bank subscribed for shares of Xiamen City RZZEZENF+T_ARH AMTREEMTH
Commercial Bank ("XCCB'"), representing 19.99% of the enlarged ¥ROTTEET 2RH - HERERITAE
issued share capital of XCCB, for a consideration of approximately ABEBEITIRARN19.99%  FRZREHAEAR
RMB230 million. In addition, the Bank agreed to give up to RMB27 #230,000,0007C ° 5N AITRE4HL TERD
million of its share of future dividends from XCCB to the existing TZBRITRE  EERKBREEFHARYK

shareholders of XCCB as a deferred payment of consideration. The
carrying amount of HK$292.0 million for the Bank’s interest in XCCB
includes provisional goodwill of HK$60.1 million.

The Bank is entitled to appoint three directors to the new and
expanded board of XCCB which will comprise eleven directors. In
view of the Bank's representation on the Board of Directors, XCCB is
accounted for as an associated company as the directors believe they
have significant influence.

The Group did not recognise its share of post-acquisition, post-tax
results of XCCB for 2008 as the amount is immaterial.

27,000,000 S AE R EBHUEER K o NTTRER
17 2 #E 25 A9 BR T 8 292,000,000 7 7T 62 45 B B 14
% 60,100,000 7 7T ©

ATERRE=MEBEMAERTHR LSRR
MEFE(KH+LEFEK) - ERAITR
BEEENRRAR EFARBSAEEATE
B A ERTES —HBE R AARK °

$El1ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁf77ﬂﬁfﬁﬁmW%
% BREBZEE  ARASEMTEE
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26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The associates of the Bank are as follows:

26. RIFE N E 2R

(43
=9

RITZEE QR

Place of establishment

and operation

Proportion of

ownership interest

Principal activities

AL R & E b ik HEEREELLH FEXK

IBA Finance Corporation The Philippines 40.00% Provision of financing
JEEE and leasing services

TRAL B 75 I A S AR TS

Xiamen City Commercial Bank The People’s 19.99% Provision of banking and
BT FRTT Republic of China related finance services
FREE A RAFIE RALIRTT AR © BARTS

The Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBA

Finance Corporation in view of the immaterial amount involved.

Summary of financial information on associate:

AR R @M RE - NEET &N ER
YA IBA Finance Corporation Z 1% &5 ABRA ©

RS R AINMBERE

Assets Liabilities Equity Revenues  Profit/(loss)
BE af& e WA SRR (EE)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THERT TERT TET THERT
2008 —BEZN\E
100 per cent 100% 19,450,004 18,289,507 1,160,497 815,091 51,829
Group's effective interest AEBHNERF S 3,888,056 3,656,073 231,983 - -
151
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27. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 27. R ARRE

The Bank
4T

2008 2007

= LI —TELE

HK$'000 HK$'000

FE&xT FHT

Unlisted shares, at cost FE LR - AANE 125,507 144,863
All principal subsidiaries which affected the results, assets or liabilities TEBFEASEEE EERBEZ2HTEMN

BARGRATERES - MRS T EHBAR
REIZEENF+-_A=+—HZERZFRWT :

of the Group, are directly owned by the Bank. Details of principal
subsidiaries as of 31 December 2008 are as follows:

4 d 4

152

Issued and fully % of
paid-up ordinary ownership
share capital interest held Net profit for Principal
BRITRHRE it the year activities
ZEBRRE REBAL FERRF TEXH
Incorporated and operating ~ REEZMHYREE
in Hong Kong
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) EREEK(EB) HK$65,000,000 100% HK$68,685,000 Deposit taking
Limited BRAF 65,000,000 7T 100% 68,685,000/ T and finance
EXERRME
Fubon (Hong Kong) Trustee ER (BB HK$5,000,000 100% HK$127,000  Trustee services
Limited BARAA 5,000,000 7T 100% 127,00087C {EERR
FB Securities (Hong Kong) ERER(BE) HK$8,000,000 100% HK$41,618,000  Securities broking
Limited BRAR 8,000,000 7T 100% 41,618,000%7C FEHLL
FB Investment Management BRREER HK$8,000,000 100% HK$3,312,000  Fund management
Limited BARAA 8,000,000/ 7T 100% 3,312,00057T AeER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) ~ Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) HK$200 100% HK$14,000 Nominee service
Limited Limited 200757T 100% 14,0007 T REAR
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28. FIXED ASSETS 28. BEEE
The Group
rEE
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises B £EB Total
L/ REHE okl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHET FHET
Cost or valuation RAERLE
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF—H—H 1,120,170 539,638 1,659,808
Additions NE - 58,290 58,290
Disposals HE (27,572) (7,428) (35,000)
At 31 December 2008 RZBZEN\E+=ZA=1+—H 1,092,598 590,500 1,683,098
Representing: % -
Cost RANME 1,019,985 590,500 1,610,485
Valuation — 1991 HE-——h—F 72,613 - 72,613
1,092,598 590,500 1,683,098
Accumulated depreciation AStiE
At 1 January 2008 R-ZEENF—H—H 140,103 377,385 517,488
Charge for the year FRITE 12,637 52,281 64,918
Released on disposal HEZEE (4,696) (6,891) (11,587)
At 31 December 2008 RZZEEN\F+=-A=+—H 148,044 422,775 570,819
Net book value IREEE
At 31 December 2008 RZZETN\F+=—A=+—H 944,554 167,725 1,112,279
At 31 December 2007 R_ZEZTt+tF+=-A=+—H 980,067 162,253 1,142,320
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28.

154

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2007
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2007
Representing:

Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2007

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2007

Net book value
At 31 December 2007

At 31 December 2006

RA B4
R-22LE—A—8
A

=

R-EFLE+=A=+—H
ok :

RAME
E-—h—%F

EE
RE=ZTZ4E—H—H
FARFE

HEZER

RZETLF+=-A=1+—H

SRE
RoBBLF+=A=t+—~

R-BFAE+=A=1—H

28. BE&EE (&)
The Group
REE

Furniture,

fixtures and

equipment
Premises 3= Total
7S B FEEE]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FAT AT
1,132,743 450,964 1,583,707
- 94,724 94,724
(12,573) (6,050) (18,623)
1,120,170 539,638 1,659,808
1,047,557 539,638 1,587,195
72,613 - 72,613
1,120,170 539,638 1,659,808
127,559 336,892 464,451
12,837 46,277 59,114
(293) (5,784) (6,077)
140,103 377,385 517,488
980,067 162,253 1,142,320
1,005,184 114,072 1,119,256
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28. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2008
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2008
Representing:

Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2008

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2008

Net book value
At 31 December 2008

At 31 December 2007

28. BE&EE (&)
The Bank
AT
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises B #£B Total
L/ES REE HE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FExT FExT FExT
RAERLE
RZZETN\F—H—H 1,083,421 537,282 1,620,703
NE - 57,392 57,392
e (27,572) (6,843) (34,415)
R_ZEEN\F+=-A=+—H 1,055,849 587,831 1,643,680
1z -
RAME 983,236 587,831 1,571,067
HE——NN—F 72,613 - 72,613
1,055,849 587,831 1,643,680
At E
R=ZTZNF—HA—H 136,052 375,644 511,696
FRITE 12,312 51,915 64,227
HEZER (4,696) (6,749) (11,445)
RZZTETN\F+=-—A=+—H 143,668 420,810 564,478
IREEE
RZZETN\F+=ZA=+—H 912,181 167,021 1,079,202
R-ZTT+tF+=-A=+—H 947,369 161,638 1,109,007
155 B>
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28. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2007
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2007
Representing:

Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2007

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2007

Net book value
At 31 December 2007

At 31 December 2006

RAERfHE
R-22LE—A—8
A

e

RZETLF+=-A=1+—AH
& -

RAME
BE-—AN—F

BiHE
—ET+F—HA—H
ENE

HeEZ KR

R=BBLET=A=1—H

AR FHE
R-ZZtH+-A=+—H

RZBERF+A=1+—H

The net book value of those premises which have been stated in the
balance sheet at valuation would have been as follows had they been
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation:

Net book value at 31 December

156

28 BIE&E (&)
The Bank
NG

Furniture,

fixtures and

equipment
Premises 3= Total
7S B Pk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FAT AT
1,095,994 449,135 1,545,129
- 94,197 94,197
(12,573) (6,050) (18,623)
1,083,421 537,282 1,620,703
1,010,808 537,282 1,548,090
72,613 - 72,613
1,083,421 537,282 1,620,703
123,833 335,213 459,046
12,512 46,215 58,727
(293) (5,784) (6,077)
136,052 375,644 511,696
947,369 161,638 1,109,007
972,161 113,922 1,086,083

BEENAZEABRAZYEZ REFEE A
RAMBER R ESIRR - HAREDFELT

MR+ A=+—B8RImHE

The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT
2008 2007
—BENE e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
14,783 15,188
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28. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The analysis of net book value of premises is as follows:

Premises held in Hong Kong REBRBNME

- Long term leases (over 50 years)
— Medium term leases (10-50 years)

29. GOODWILL

Cost and carrying amounts
At 1 January
Acquisition

At 31 December

The goodwill of HK$514,000 in respect of the Group's interest
in a subsidiary has been included in “accrued interest and other
accounts”. Provisional goodwill of HK$60.1 million in respect of the
Group’s interest in an associate has been included in “Interests in

associates”

Fubon Bank &E#B&77 Annual Report 2008 4 4 %k

—REEH BRI +F)
—HREEN (TFERTF)

PAS AR EN{E
K—A—8
WiE

Kn+=—A=+—~

28. EEEE (&)
ZEYMERNEREFEITAT

The Group The Bank
AEE 4T
2008 2007 2008 2007
ZBEENE ZERLF —BENE ZTTAHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHAIT TER FHAT
620,421 646,962 588,048 614,264
324,133 333,105 324,133 333,105
944,554 980,067 912,181 947,369
29. HE
The Group
TEE
2008 2007
ZEENF —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
514 -
60,064 514
60,578 514

AEEREAR —HHBRABIZERZEES
514,000 7T * B3I BRA [ B F 2 R EAnER
B - NEE G A BN — S A R 22 Hhs
RG22 560,100,000/ 7C © EFIERRIEE AT Z
WS o
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29.

158

GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing
goodwill

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to the
Group's cash-generating units (CGU) which are identified according to
country of operation and business segment. The aggregate carrying
amounts of goodwill allocated to each unit are as follows:

EFIT R SERTT

Xiamen City Commercial Bank
Fubon Capital (HK) Limited

No impairment losses on goodwill were recognised during 2008
(2007: Nil).

The recoverable amounts for both cash-generating units have been
calculated based on their value in use.

Value in use for each unit was determined by discounting the future
cash flows expected to be generated from the continuing use of
the unit. Future cash flows were projected (based on budgets
and forecasts approved by management covering 3 years) and
extrapolated for a further 5 years using estimated long-term growth
rate, currently 5% per annum. The growth rate does not exceed the
long-term average growth rate for the business in which the CGU
operates. In assessing impairment of goodwill, the Group assumed
growth at a steady rate in line with long-term forecast GDP growth.
The discount rate, currently at 6.58%, is based on the Bank's
weighted average cost of capital and reflects specific risks relating to
the CGU.

29. & (@)
a2

EHRE (FE)BRARF

EREZREEEENARERR

MRERRNE - BEDOETRIELEERR K
EBpEmAR A EEReEFEML([REE
HEBAL) o MESEEMA SR 2 B2 REEAEN
T

The Group
AEH

2008 2007
—EENFE —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
60,064 -
514 514
60,578 514

R-TT\FR - YEEREERERE(CT
TLEE)o

IR S B B2 AR E S 3SR IR O
5 -

BEEL 2 REET BB E R B 25
BREAPEEZARARBSRMERE - RARRER
Hel ORE R ERE 2 = AFE 2 MBIEE R I8
AN IR EH R B R ERAEEH AR B FORE
wE BRAEBFL% - EREUTSHARS
ELBMMEEEBNRMTIGEEE - RFHE
BERER  AREREREEREERTER
GDPEEXR—H - MR XEKFR6.68% @ IR
RITRIEFHE KA E - WRRER S E
B AR ERL
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30. DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS 30. RITEAEZFERREE
The Group The Bank
rEE )

2008 2007 2008 2007

—E2ENE —TTLF —2EN\E ZTTHE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR FHET TET FHT

Deposits and balances of banks RITRAZE 2 FR R AR 1,758,303 1,130,598 1,758,240 1,130,593
Deposits and balances of the REBSREERZ

Hong Kong Monetary Authority TFAR R 228,711 327,247 228,711 327,247

31. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Demand deposits and current accounts
Savings deposits

Call deposits

Time deposits

32. TRADING LIABILITIES

1,987,014 1,457,845 1,986,951 1,457,840

3. EFER

The Group The Bank
rEE 47

2008 2007 2008 2007
ZBENE “TTHF ZEENF “TTHF
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET FTHET FET
V& H R A RTF K 5,834,870 6,438,831 5,834,870 6,438,831
HEFR 879,032 957,426 879,032 957,426
BAFER 3,256,057 2,881,912 3,256,057 2,881,454
EHER 38,027,628 31,195,822 38,027,628 31,121,870

47,997,587 41,473,991 47,997,587 41,399,581

R2.XG5RETNZAE

The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT
2008 2007
BB\ —ETLE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills/Notes 4NEESZHE EHzEA 116,145 11,673
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33.

160

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Zero coupon bond issued BEITEEES

The zero coupon bond with a face value of HK$520 million and issue
price of 48.076615% was issued by the Bank on 12 April 2007. The
maturity date for the bond is 12 April 2022 but it can be called by 12
April 2017 on the 10th anniversary of issuance. At the same time, the
Bank entered into an interest rate swap to hedge the interest rate risk
associated with the bond. Under the terms of the interest rate swap,
the Bank makes quarterly floating rate interest payments and receives
fixed rate interest income.

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss at 31 December 2008 was HK$346.6 million
(2007: HK$299.6 million) lower than the contractual amount at
maturity for the Group and the Bank.

The zero coupon bond issued is measured at fair value using valuation
techniques based on observable market conditions existing at
balance sheet date; however, data in respect of the Bank's credit
risk volatilities and correlations require management’s estimation.
The total amount of the change in the fair value of the zero coupon
bond recognised in the income statement during the year is HK$47.0
million (2007: HK$35.7 million), of which HK$106.9 million (2007:
HK$51.5 million) is attributable to widening of credit spread in line
with the overall market conditions.

To the extent the Bank'’s credit risk volatilities, that are not supported
by observable market prices are altered by 10% in either direction the
fair value of the zero coupon bond would be either higher by HK$13.1
million (2007: HK$6.8 million) or lower by HK$14.0 million (2007:
HK$6.7 million).

B IEERBEREURRLAFEEZEHEAE

The Group and the Bank

REBR AT
2008 2007
—2ENF —TTLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
173,405 220,446

RITR-_ZEZLENA+-_BRTEEMER
520,000,000 8 M ZEEH - HTEARZAEE
248.076615% - EFR—_ZE-_—FMWA+—H
B A RBETE RS =T —+FMA
TBWERD - Rk NMTAYHFEES R
FERBMEINL T — DA RBHEL o REZF
RISHIE W 2G5 - AITEBFIRZEF R IZAF
B+ WHEIE B A R UEFS

R-BENFE+-_A=1+—8 EEAEBIEX
URBAFEEz CHAEZ RABELAEE &
K172 46 %55 A £ 581K 346,600,000 87T (=%
T4 : 299,600,000/87T) ©

ERTEEEFNEBENNEE ANATERA
TSR BEEZ AT EEE - A B
RITEERRES RABE SBETEREEL
st - AEERRBZXRABRNTEEHFHAF
B{EZ &5 547,000,0008 T ( T4
35,700,000 7T ) * EH 7 106,900,0008 7T ( =&
T4 : 51,500,000757T ) T3 E R EE TN —EAY
EEEAFTE

i 3E B E M B FHRTEERREMMAT
REHEI0% TEREFHNAFEEAES
13,100,0007& 7T (= ZZ 4 : 6,800,000}& 7T )
5}{K 14,000,000 %5 7T (ZZZ+ 4 : 6,700,000
7T) °
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34. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED 34. EBRITERRE

The Group and the Bank

TEBRAT
2008 2007
—BBNF .
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
3 months or less but not ={ERAS AT RS
repayable on demand BIRFE K 811,981 549,750
1 year or less but over 3 months —FHATE=EANAE 141,400 1,611,900
5 years or less but over 1 year AFHATHE—FALE 6,800 —
960,181 2,161,650
Al certificates of deposit issued are measured at amortised cost. FRE B BTGB S AR AR o
35. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED 35. ERATEHRES

The Group and the Bank

REBRAET
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EEEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHERT FHEIT
Floating rate notes 1,162,515 1,169,985
Variable coupon rate notes 736,467 423,192
1,898,982 1,593,177
The floating rate notes and variable coupon rate notes issued BITFERBERZE S RN EBENTRIEER
represent the notes issued by the Bank under the Bank's Euro TR HAERAEIRITZRR - ZZEETREERD
Medium Term Note Programme. These notes issued are measured at R SER NG & ©
amortised cost.
The floating rate notes of face values and carrying amounts of USD IR ZZEERFHANBRTERERER S
150 million (equivalent to HK$1,162 million) were issued by the Bank %8 /3 150,000,000 3 7t (48 & 74 1,162,000,000 7
on 4 April 2006 bearing interest at the rate of three-month USD LIBOR T EERRE  ZEERZFRERRARITRA
plus 0.22% per annum, payable quarterly. The maturity date for the E¥H=EAZETIFEFEM0.22% + BEENE
notes is 6 April 2009. —R o ZEZRMEHAA=-STAFEMANH °
The variable coupon rate notes issued by the Bank are denominated in RITBRTZESENEE - BT £t BT
HKD, USD, AUD and NZD, and mature at various dates through 2017. KB TEEYEZETREPAE=S—+F -
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36. OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES 36. HtERE REE
The Group The Bank
rEE 17
2008 2007 2008 2007
—E2ENE TR —ZEENE ZTTtHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHAIT FiEx FHAT
Other financial liabilities HiemaeE 2,490,571 6,080,278 2,490,571 6,080,278
Accounts payable and other liabilities FENERIE R E M B R 1,106,102 1,074,873 1,004,028 793,828

3,596,673 7,155,151 3,494,599 6,874,106

37. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET 37. BEEEBERAZAMER
(a) Current taxation in the balance sheet represents: (a) SFABEEBRZAFERES !
The Group The Bank
AEE £47
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —TTtHF —EZENE ZTTEEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHET FTERT FAT
Provision for Hong Kong Profits FRBBFEH
Tax for the year e} 25,155 54,486 - 13,106
Provisional Profits Tax paid BREHNEH (27,624) (49,901) - (21,711)
(2,469) 4,585 - (8,605)
Balance of Profits Tax provision EBEFEFIEH
relating to prior years i FE (14,217) 3,237 (12,652) 3,190
(16,686) 7,822 (12,652) (5,415)
Representing: & -
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable*  aJM[ElZ B EBFEH * (17,070) (5,415) (12,652) (5,415)
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax*  &i#FI15H &4 * 384 13,237 - =
(16,686) 7,822 (12,652) (5,415)
*  The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be ¥ RKE R ER B £ BRI —FREIE o U
settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and ZEA D FIEEE [ETFIERAMBEE ] KU
other accounts” and “Other accounts and liabilities " respectively. R [EmtERARERE] A -
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37. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

37. EEBBERAZMER (1)

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in
the consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the

year are as follows:

At 1 January 2007

(Charged)/credited to
Consolidated income
statement (note 12(a))

Credited to reserves
(Note 41)

At 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2008

Effect on deferred tax
balances at 1 January
resulting from a change
in tax rate:

- Credited/(charged) to
income statement
(Note 12(a))

- Credited to reserves
(Note 41)

(Charged)/credited to
Consolidated income
statement (note 12(a))

Credited to reserves
(Note 41)

At 31 December 2008

R=Z2t5-A-A
akiskz )/
R (WiE12()

G (B an)

i R B
i L
5

H-A-EBRRSEHEL
RERALSIVE

-hak e/ (Xt
(Kt 1200)
- ()

akiskz )/
R (F3E120)

G (B an)

RZBENETZA=1-A
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(b) BERERELEHRBEERAE

REREAERBERABRZELERRAE
E/(BE) 2EERED RER2EELN

T
The Group
150
Depreciation
allowances
in excess Defined Revaluation
of related benefit ~ Collective Cash rebate of available-
depreciation scheme impairment  adjustment for-sale
BEER assets  allowance B&  securities Revaluation
FENE  RERN &e E#z  WREE of premises Other Total
EZBE HE-( HERE EiL] REEM WEEH -t a8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tin Tén Tén Tn Tn Tén Thn Tin
6,035) (2,899 14,247 (672) (4,336) (6911) 21 (6,395)
(4.851) - 126 672 - 12 (118) (4,050)
- - - - 33,078 - - 33078
(10,886) (2,899 14,373 - 2,742 6,790) 3 22633
(10,886) (2,899) 14373 - 28,742 (6,790) 3 2,633
622 166 (821) - - 388 (6) 349
- - - - (1,642) - - (1,642)
(2,435) - 5216 - - 14 24,140 21,695
- - - - 33,235 - - 33,235
(12,699) (2,733) 18,828 - 60,335 (6,268) 24,821 82,210
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37. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued)

164

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued)

follows:

At 1 January 2007

(Charged)/credited to
income statement

Credited to reserves
(Note 41)

At 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2008
Effect on deferred tax
balances at 1 January
resulting from a change
in tax rate:
- Credited/(charged] to
income statement
- Credited to reserves
(Note 41)
(Charged)/credited to
income statement
Credited to reserves
(Note 41)

At 31 December 2008

37. EEBBERAZMER (1)

(b) BERERELERIREER BB (8)

FAREEBBERAE

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised RZIBELERIBEE
in the balance sheet and the movements during the year are as B/ (AR 2&8EREH 2 EEnT -
The Bank
%)
Depreciation
allowances
in excess Defined Revaluation
of related benefit  Collective Cash rebate of available-
depreciation scheme impairment  adjustment for-sale
EBER assets  allowance B&  securities Revaluation
FENE  RERN &e E#z  WREE of premises Other Total
B4HE iTHEE HERE Eil 4 REEM WEEH -t a8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tin Tén Fin Tn Tn Tén Thn Tin
RZZ5t5-A-H (5,200 (2,899) 10,956 (672) (4,336) (6911) 21 (8851)
Wk (%it)/
R (4,733) = (1,307) 672 - 12 (118) 5,365)
REER(Ht41)
- - - - 33,078 - - 33,078
RZZBF+-A=1-R (9.933) (2,899) 9,649 - 2,742 (6,790) 3 18,862
RZZEN\5-A-H (9,933) (2,899) 9,649 - 28,742 (6,790) 93 18,862
W—-A-BRREZEEE
LB R HE
-BERCER/ (i)
568 166 (551) = - 388 (6) 565
o AURT)
- - - - (1,642) - - (1,642)
hike (xit)/
i (2,391) - 2,315 - - 114 24,107 24,145
FEfRER (W 41)
- - - - 33,235 - - 33,235
R=BBNF+=A=1-H (11,756) (2,733) 11413 - 60,335 (6,288) 24,194 75,165
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37. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued) 37. EEEBERAZAEH (5)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued) (b) BERELHEEERER (&)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised is summarised as ERRELEHBEERABHMAT -
follows:
The Group The Bank
FEE PXE)
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —TTLF —EENE TS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FET FET FHBT
Net deferred tax asset recognised REEBBRAERZ
on the balance sheet BRRERIEEE SR 82,367 22,723 75,165 18,862
Net deferred tax liability recognised ~ REEBEXRAERZ
on the balance sheet REBIEE EFE (97) (90) - -
82,270 22,633 75,165 18,862
(c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities unrecognised (c) RIERZIELERBEERERE
The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset or RZZBZNF+_A=1+—H FEELE
liability as at 31 December 2008 (2007: HK$Nil). BAABRZBEHBEEEXBE(ZSS+
FiET)o
38. SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED 38. ERITREERE
Subordinated notes of face value of USD 200 million (equivalent to AKITR Z_EENFNA-+RBEETERE
HK$1,550.0 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,684.4 million which 200,000,000 %7t (A8 &7 1,550,000,000 7% 7T ) &
qualifying as supplementary capital were issued by the Bank on 25 AR %A 1,684,400,000 B TRF &6 — R EARNER| 2
April 2006. The notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum for the BERE ZEERBERFTEHEE_T——F
period from the issuance date to 26 April 2011, payable semi-annually. MAZ+NA LSRR FEE6.125% 58 B
The notes carry a one-time call option exercisable by the Bank on 26 BYFERNE X - ZEZBHE RIEERE R
April 2011. If the call option is not exercised, the interest rate for the AR ZE——FMAZ+/NBTTE -
subordinated notes will be reset at the United States treasury rate iz BRI R R ETE - ZFREZEEN S
plus 1.93875% for the period from 27 April 2011 to the final maturity T——FHEAt+tHBESKIHA-Z—X
date on 26 April 2016, payable semi-annually. FAZFNBIEHEZFEREEE RERBEE

EHFIRHN1.93876% @ WH#FFFENB—IR o

The carrying amount of the subordinated notes includes an LR EEE EESEE T ARKARTEEE
adjustment of HK$134.4 million (2007: HK$62.7 million) due to the $h @AM EL 2 % 134,400,000 87T (=
application of fair value hedge accounting. T+ : 62,700,00077T) ©
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39.

40.

166

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised: EERAE -
1,406,592,000 (2007: 1,406,592,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each
17872 TR
1,172,160,000 (2007: nil) irredeemable
cumulative preference shares of

US$0.10237 each A HE Rl RFEE R
Issued and fully paid: EZFTRHE -
Ordinary shares =il
Irredeemable cumulative preference shares — TAIfEE 2F&E A%

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends
from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general
meeting of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to
the Bank's residual assets.

On 23 December 2008, the Bank issued 1,172,160,000 irredeemable
cumulative preference shares with nominal value of US$0.10237
per share, which bear a cumulative preference dividend at a fixed
rate of 9% per annum on their nominal amount and rank in priority
to the ordinary shares with respect to the payment of dividends and
any return of capital. Irredeemable cumulative preference shares do
not carry voting rights. The Bank may elect not to declare or pay the
preference dividend if, during the 12 calendar months preceding a
date on which the preference dividend is due to be paid in respect of
the preference shares, no dividend or distribution or other payment
has been declared or paid on any class of the share capital of the Bank.
The deferred preference dividends will not themselves bear interest
and the terms of the preference shares will not provide for payment of
any form of compensation to the preference shareholders other than
payment of the preference dividend.

SHARE PREMIUM

The application of the share premium account is governed by section
48B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

39.

1,406,592,000 % (=TT A4 :
1,406,592,000 %) FAXE E

40.

1,172,160,000 [ (= TZ+F : &)
FRREE0.10237 X2

[HES
2008 2007
S Ll —TTLE
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt TisR
1,406,592 1,406,592
929,966 -
2,336,558 1,406,592
1,172,160 1,172,160
925,359 -
2,097,519 1,172,160

BB AABRTE R SR BRRAITZ
BRAE BRI —F - AEAEREATZ
R EEZ B RSN -

R_ZZENF+_A=_+=H ' KT
1,172,160,000 f% & i E 18 £ 0.10237 & T 2 &
AIEE RIEE LR - SR ER ZEELRIR
BEAEREEFEERI%AE  WEERER
BRI B RIRERA o A BE B RFEE LR T
ZEREE - RN ELERET A 2 EE
IR B2 BEARI @B AW « WERANITEM
A BIAR AN T &Ik 3k 2 AR AR B3k o IR s E A AT
o AARTEEATSIRAZFEERRKRE - B
EEEREEAFIW RS - BRI NELRE
HN - HENE FRE ST AR 2 SR B SE R SR S A
I 2 fifE -

BRA7 {8
Bin s BiRZ AR EB KRR RD) 5 48B 16REL

’_ETO
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41. RESERVES 41. @&
The Group
TEE
Capital [nvestment
redemption Capital Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve reserve eamings
EAER 23 EE REEf RE Total
i [ & £ et et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TAT TAT TEL TAT TATL
At 1 January 2007 RZEE+5—F-H 372,000 - 129,572 52,373 1,503,147 2,057,092
Profit after tax for the year FRRBIRRT - - - - 460,998 460,998
Realisation of revaluation MRNEES
surplus of available-for-sale LERRHER
securities (Note 11) 29 (F11) - - - (23,951) - (23,951)
Net change in fair value of MRHEESF
available-for-sale securities ATEESE = = = (282,845) - (282,845)
Revaluation deficit transfer to MRNEERRE
income statement on impairment MERBAEE
of available-for-sale securities ek - - - 162,433 - 162,433
Deferred taxation (Note 37(b)) TR A (i3 37()) - - = 33,078 - 33,078
Dividend paid in respect of the B E—BHER
previous financial year (Note 13(b)) &8 (HEE13(0) = = = = (140,659) (140,659)
Interim dividend paid (Note 13(al) BIR AR S (P& 13(a) = = = - (70,330) (70,330)
Transfer toffrom regulatory reserve B2 /BiEE A - - 83,875 - (83,875) -
At 31 December 2007 R=ZStF+-A=1-H 372,000 - 213 447 (58,912) 1,669,281 2,195,816
Profit after tax for the year FRRBIRRT] - - - - 100,896 100,896
Realisation of revaluation deficit of i EES 2 B
available-for-sale securities (Note 1) E4HE3R (& 11) - - - 20,763 - 20,763
Net change in fair value of AHEEESF
available-for-sale securities ATEEZ - - - (284,758) 1,386 (283,372)
Revaluation deficit transfer to M EERRE
income statement on impairment L EfEEAER
of available-for-sale securities BT - - - 14,694 - 14,694
Deferred taxation (Note 37(b)) BERTA (M3E37(0) - - - 31,593 - 31,593
Dividend paid in respect of the Bz L —HHER
previous financial year (Note 13(b)) RE (M 13() = = - - (152,381) (152,381)
Interim dividend paid (Note 13(al) BIRAH ER8 (FEE 13(a)) - - - - (70,330) (70,330)
Equity settled share-based IERGEERNA
transactions (Note 7) ARz AR5 (Hz7) - 12,969 - - - 12,969
Transfer toffrom regulatory reserve  BEZ /BiEE A - - (38,236) - 38,236 -
At 31 December 2008 R-BENE+-A=1-H 372,000 12,969 175,211 (276,620) 1,587,088 1,870,648
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41. RESERVES (continued)

At 1 January 2007

Profit after tax for the year

Realisation of revaluation
surplus of available-for-sale
securities (Note 11)

Net change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities

Revaluation deficit transfer to

income statement on impairment

of available-for-sale securities
Deferred taxation (Note 37(b))
Dividend paid in respect of the

previous financial year (Note 13(b))

Interim dividend paid (Note 13(a))
Transfer to/from regulatory reserve

At 31 December 2007

Profit after tax for the year
Realisation of revaluation deficit of

available-for-sale securities (Note 11)

Net change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities

Revaluation deficit transfer to income

statement on impairment of

available-for-sale securities
Deferred taxation (Note 37(0))
Dividend paid in respect of the

previous financial year (Note 13(b))

Interim dividend paid (Note 13(a))

Equity settled share-based
transactions (Note 7)

Transfer to/from regulatory reserve

At 31 December 2008

Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

RZZZt5-A-H

ERBHEER
AL EER 2 Ef
BHER (1)

REERSR
EMEELE
BERSE

EREHIE (M 37(0))

Bkl 2 L—HBER
&8 (HEE13(0)

BIRAHERE (M3 13()

ans BTk

REFEHET-A=1-H

AR Bk

T ERE VBl
AR (i 11)
T ERES
AERER

T ER A
7EHEER
Thik
R (K 3TL)
BIRfZ LI
B (i 130)
BRI RS (i130)
NEEERGA

HR 2365 (it 7

BRE/BEaE

R=2BN\F+=A=t-R

41. @ (|
The Bank
M1
Capital Investment
redemption Capital Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve reserve eamings
EAER 2N EE RESMH #E Total
i i 1 i Vel et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHL TH T T TEL THL
372,000 - 112,701 52,373 1,012,441 1,549,515
- - - - 383,207 383,207
- - - (23,951) - (23,951)
- - - (282,845) - (282,845)
- - - 162,433 - 162,433
- - - 33,078 - 33,078
- - - - (140,659) (140,659)
- - - - (70,330) (70,330)
- - 77,264 - (77,264) -
372,000 - 189,965 (58,912) 1,107,3% 1,610,448
- - - - 158,998 158,998
- - - 20,763 - 20,763
- - - (284,758) 1,386 (283,372)
- - - 14,694 - 14,694
- - - 31,593 - 31,593
- - - - (152,381) (152,381)
= = = = (70,330) (70,330)
- 12,969 - - - 12,969
- - (39,955) - 39,955 -
372,000 12,969 150,010 (276,620) 1,085,023 1,343,382
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41. RESERVES (continued)

(a) Capital redemption reserve

41. #E (3
(a) EXEDHRE

The capital redemption reserve arose from the redemption of
the Bank's “A"” and “B" preference shares in 1991 and 1992
out of its retained earnings. The capital redemption reserve is
undistributable under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
section 79 C(2) but may be applied by the Bank in paying up its
unissued shares to be allotted to its members as fully paid bonus
shares.

(b) Capital reserve

(c

-

The capital reserve comprises the fair value of the actual or
estimated number of unexercised share options granted to
employees of the Bank by the ultimate holding company which
has been charged to the income statement. Details of the terms
and conditions of unexpired and unexercised share options are
set out in Note (7).

Regulatory reserve

ARBEORBERE-NNA—FR-—AIL_F
BATTZREBENBERETAI R IBIEE
SR AL - RIBEECR AIEHI)E 79C(2)
G BEXREEFEID TR DIK - BRI A AT
A AS BC 38 T BB R 2 REITRD 2 A%
AR AL -

(b) BEAfHIE
AERFEEREE B RRaRNR  &EERA
AR TAITER < BB S AR RETTERR
2 NFEE - REB\RARITEZABREZ
R R R 2 FEARE R ERDIRPFE (7) A

(c) EERE

The Group The Bank
EE 17

2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —TTE —ZEENE TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHT FTHET FHT
At 1 January »n—A—H 213,447 129,572 189,965 112,701
Transfer (to)/from retained earnings ~ #A4R B8 )4 Flj a3 (38,236) 83,875 (39,955) 77,264
At 31 December w+=-—B=+—H 175,211 213,447 150,010 189,965

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions
of the Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes.
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained
earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority.

(d) Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale securities, excluding
impairment losses, until the securities are derecognised and is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies in Note 2(g).

Fubon Bank &E#B&77 Annual Report 2008 4 4 %k
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41. RESERVES (continued)

(e) Distributability of reserves

At 31 December 2008, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank
was HK$1,082,931,000 (2007: HK$1,107,395,000) after taking
consideration of HK$2,092,000 payable to preference share

holders.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Directors have
proposed a final dividend of 1.5 Hong Kong cents per share (2007:
13 Hong Kong cents per share) amounting to HK$17,582,000
(2007: HK$152,381,000). This dividend has not been recognised

as a liability at the balance sheet date.

42. MINORITY INTERESTS

At 1 January
Acquisition of subsidiary
Loss for the year

At 31 December

43. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

R—A—H
BAMBERR
FREAER

R+=ZA=+—H

(a) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow

statement

Cash and balances with banks
Money at call and short notice
Treasury bills with original
maturity within three months
Placements with banks with original
maturity within three months

PP 170

BRe RNRTTRZEZ 8%
RIS TSR IEE
R =18 A AEIE 2 BB

R =18 A AEBIE 2 R17
[ 3 I EL fth <2 BB R

41. s ()

(e) A

A0 IKfH A

RZTZNF+=-_A=+—8  E-&EH
B HIIHE AR 2,092,000 7014 » ANT7H]
AR T IR 2 48285 1,082,931,000 78
T (ZZFZ+4F : 1,107,395,000/87T) °

‘_H

FI

)‘5&%%5?& EETRARERPREETR
158 =TT £F - FRI13HB) - 258
17,582,000/ 70 (ZZZ 4 : 152,381,000
BIL) c REE RZBRERERAAR -

2. LB RE
2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETLE
HK$000 HK$'000
Tz FHL
3,710 -
- 3,820
(558) (110)
3,152 3,710

43. RERERBLER

(a)

GERERBR2EERERRESEH

The Group
REE

2008 2007
—BENE —TELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
1,278,223 646,920
6,736,730 6,377,681
64,998 214,148
975,010 -
9,054,961 7,238,749
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43. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) 43. RERERBPLER (4)
(b) Reconciliation to the consolidated balance sheet (b) REEEEBR YR
The Group
AEH
2008 2007
—EENE —TTF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT FAT
Cash and short term funds ReREHES 8,014,953 7,024,601
Treasury bills Bl EE % 2,294,239 4,919,614
Placements with banks maturing —Z+EAREZ
between one and twelve months RITRIZEGR 1,827,521 740,990
Amount shown in the GAEBERBRAZERE
consolidated balance sheet 12,136,713 12,685,205
Less: Amount with an original B RN =8B A BN EE
maturity of over three months (3,081,752) (5,446,456)
Cash and cash equivalents in the FEReRBENZ
consolidated cash flow statement ReRERREEE 9,054,961 7,238,749
44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 44. EERKER
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (a)

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”),
which incorporates a defined benefits plan for all its full time
employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF") exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the
trust deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent
actuary’'s recommendations. The latest independent actuarial
valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December 2008 and was
prepared by Sara Lau, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, United
States of America, of Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited using the
projected unit credit method. The actuarial valuation indicates that
the Group’s obligations under the Scheme are 66.26% (2007:
81.09%) covered by the plan assets held by the trustee.

Fubon Bank & #8#R77 Annual Report 2008 4 4
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

Present value of wholly or
partly funded obligations
Fair value of Scheme's assets
Unrecognised actuarial losses

Net asset recognised in the balance sheet KEEBBEXRANCEERNEEFE

Amounts in the balance sheet:
Assets

Net asset

E2EEEHHE
KRR E

ZETEIEENATEE
AR ERIEEEE

REEBERZEE

BEFE

The Scheme's assets include ordinary shares issued by the Bank
with a fair value of HK$4,746,000 (2007: HK$9,074,000).

(b) Movements in net asset recognised in the balance sheet
are as follows:
At 1 January n—HA—
Contributions paid to the Scheme EIEA EJF;“E’H#\TX
Expense recognised in the consolidated ~ R4RAWRERAD

income statement (Note 7) TERMZ I (MEE7)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H
172

44. EERAKER (@)
(a) ERERBAEMETEI(E)

The Group and the Bank

REER AT

2008 2007

—EZN\F —TTLF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FHT

(322,075) (244,040)

213,419 197,898

109,467 59,300

811 13,158

811 13,158

811 13,158
ZAEMEEREATRITATEER
47460008 T EAR(ZFT T £ F:

9,074,000 7T) °

b) REEEERTEERIANEEFEE

W
The Group and the Bank
REBERAELT
2008 2007
ZEENF —EELF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FET
13,158 15,501
16,895 19,820
(29,242) (22,163)
811 13,158
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(c) Expense recognised in “Operating expenses — staff costs”
in the consolidated income statement is as follows:

Current service cost INERRR S AR AN
Interest cost on obligation FrAEREZ R SR
Amortisation of actuarial loss TRE RS
Expected return on Scheme's assets Zar BB ERTET B

The actual return on the Scheme'’s assets for the year ended
31 December 2008 amounted to approximately HK$7,912,000
(2007: HK$14,501,000).

(d) Amounts for the current and previous years

44. EERAKER (@)

(c) REERBERAEEXH —BERA] —
HERRRWHAT ¢

The Group and the Bank

EEBR AT
2008 2007
ZEENF —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET THTT
27,717 22,399
8,052 7,674
3,882 1,689
(10,409) (9,499)
29,242 22,163

BHEZZZN\F+ZA=1T—HILFE ' Z
FrEIEEMERERLET,912,0008 7T (=
T4 14,501,00087T) ©

(d) AFERBEFESHE

The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT
2008 2007 2006
ZBENG _"TTtLHF TTREF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FHET
Defined benefit obligations TEREE B 322,075 244,040 200,815
Plan assets TEIEE 213,419 197,898 182,029
Net (deficits)/surpluses (E54t), BERFE (108,656) (46,142) (18,786)
Experience gains/(losses) on scheme liabilities TEREz &R
(E8) (4,269) (4,997) (2,760)
Experience (losses)/gains on scheme assets TEIBEZKER (BR),/
& (2,497) 5,002 (4,186)
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

174

(e) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit

obligation are as follows:

Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost

Interest cost

Participants’ contributions
Benefits paid

FYSFERNEE
RERIRIERA
MERA
S2EEHK
EfEF

Actuarial loss on obligation during the year FREEZEEEE

Closing defined benefit obligation

FRIERNAE

(f) Composition of the plan assets are as follows:

Investments and money market
Bank balances and cash
Others

RITEBRRR S
HAth

(g) Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Opening fair value of plan assets
Actual return
Assets distributed on settlements
Contributions by employers

and employees

Closing fair value of plan assets

FUEEEZ AFEE
BEERER
BEDRZBE
EBEREESZHRK

FREFEEZAFER

44. EERAKER (@)

(e) AEBAEFEZTES

BT

The Group and the Bank

EEBR AT
2008 2007
ZEENF —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET THTT
244,040 200,815
27,7117 22,399
8,052 7,674
9,958 11,096
(19,244) (29,548)
51,552 31,604
322,075 244,040

(f) SABEEZARAT

The Group and the Bank

TEBRAKLT
2008 2007
ZEENF —TTLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
166,781 165,597
45,648 33,730
990 (1,429)
213,419 197,898
(@) HEEEZAFEESHNT :
The Group and the Bank
REBRAELT
2008 2007
—EENF —ETF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
197,898 182,029
7.912 14,501
(19,244) (29,548)
26,853 30,916
213,419 197,898
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 44. EERKERN (&)
(h) The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 31 (h) AZZEZENE+A=+—H " FTAXE
December 2008 are as follows: BEEBZNT :

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
2008 2007
ZEENF —TTF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Discount rate BRI & 1.2% p.a. 3.4% p.a.
88F1.2% FF3.4%
Long-term rate of return on assets BERHDSRE 5.0% p.a. 5.0% p.a.
HF55.0% HFF5.0%
Credited rate i: 5.0% p.a. 5.0% p.a.
F%5.0% HF50%
Future salary increases KRR 2 Nt 1.5% p.a. for 45% p.a.
2009 and 4.0% HF45%
p.a. thereafter
“EEhER
§F15% R
#BEFL0%
(i) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”) (i) BEIEATBELT2E(RBESTE)
The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong REFNBEEEREME LB ET2E @
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees BIEEBERGEYEEESEE RN TIENAR D 4
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment AZATEINMEBHTTT —HREST S -
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The AEFLRERPETAR AR —BERTHN
Group participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank BIES TR 0 ARIREE K ABE SR 45t
Consortium Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme BRZ - AESFHEIABYITEANEIE
choice to both existing and new employees. The MPF scheme A E BB R FGRIRETE o
is a defined contribution retirement scheme administered by
independent trustees.
Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are RiERESTE BT REREBLSAMT
each required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of ke S RABAEL %R - AT AR
the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly AU A 20,0008 04 LR - —&HETE11ED
relevant income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme vest IR KRBT AR -

immediately.
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

176

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies

Credit related commitments and contingencies include forward
forward deposits placed, acceptances, letters of credit, guarantees
and commitments to extend credit. The risk involved is essentially
the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to
customers. The contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk
should the contract be fully drawn upon and the credit default. As the
facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the contract amounts
do not represent expected future cash flows.

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities

—which are unconditionally cancellable

— with an original maturity

of 1 year or over

Forward forward deposits placed

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities

— which are unconditionally cancellable

— with an original maturity

of 1 year or over

Forward forward deposits placed

45. KRB BEREE
(a) BEEEBEZAERSAEE

HERAM AERRARE SERMRD
B REERZALIRE - ERE 7
RMAN TR  POE R RBER ERAE
FPREERZEERBRAR - 2 BEE
EANRTRRIEE PR ORMAERR
ZHE - AR FERAIBEERKIRIATE
B BENSBI TRRBAARKRESRE -

The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENE ZETLF
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts Contractual amounts
amounts EERK amounts EERK
EHEE ESE BHETE SR
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER FAT FHT
BEEREEENRIER 271,285 161,285 514,567 514,567
B 5EM2HNBE 18,417 9,209 121,492 60,746
B 5HM 2 IAER 428,131 85,626 928,081 185,616
RIEBZ BRER
— AT (R EUH 12,518,056 - 10,900,414 -
— RETEIRERR A—F A L
432,293 216,147 377,481 188,741
R EATEHIRGR 216,254 43,251 309,549 61,910
13,884,436 515,518 13,151,584 1,011,580
The Bank
=17
2008 2007
—EENE —TTHF
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts Contractual amounts
amounts EERR amounts EERR
ERLE mELE EEoka | MESE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THER FAT FHAT
HEEEENRIER 278,785 168,785 522,067 522,067
HR5HM2HAER 18,417 9,209 121,492 60,746
HEZHM 2 HARBE 428,131 84,694 928,081 174,632
ARBLZ BRER
— AR EE 12,479,636 - 10,752,392 -
— REJEHREAR A— A £
432,293 216,147 377,481 188,741
AR 0)i 6 216,254 43,251 309,549 61,910
13,853,516 522,086 13,011,062 1,008,096

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted

amounts range from 0% to 100%.

AR EEERRINESTE 2 BRI R
NF0% ZE100% °
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) Lease commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

45. FARBEREAIE (&)
b) HEHRIE

RtZA=+—8 TABRELEHRETZ
ARFIEENESERMT

The Group The Bank
FEE 317
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE —EERLF —EEN\E —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER FAT FHAT
Properties: mE

- Within one year - —FRX 29,882 40,672 29,819 40,140
— After 1 year but within 5 years - —EhFH 10,512 30,324 10,512 30,058
40,394 70,996 40,331 70,198

(c) Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and available-
for-sale investments outstanding at 31 December not provided
for in the financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for

46. TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets
and income arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statements, as the Group does not control the assets.

Fubon Bank & #8#R77 Annual Report 2008 4 4

(c) BEAEIE

RtT=A=+—BRRMBRENRBEFHE
BERERAHHERE 2 REREAASENT

The Group and the Bank
AEERALT
2008 2007
=BENF —TTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEx FHT
184,502 166,780

46. fSFEXTS

AEE—RATEE ARBEMZTEAN S DKM
A ERE  BREAME I R EMEERENEFE
BE - HRNAKEX MEFIZEFEE  BULZF
BEREMEEZWA TGN EN B REFT
BR o
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 47. €I A Z AV EE

(a) Estimation of fair values (a) A EEZME

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of
the financial instruments and relevant market information. \Where
available, the most suitable measure of fair value is the quoted
market price. In the absence of organized secondary markets for
most financial instruments, and in particular of loans, deposits
and unlisted derivatives, direct market prices are not available.
The fair values of such instruments are therefore calculated on
the basis of well-established valuation techniques using current
market parameters. In particular, the fair value is a theoretical
value applicable at a given reporting date, and hence can only be
used as an indicator of the value realisable in a future sale.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a
basis for financial reporting by qualified personnel. Wherever
possible, the Group compares valuations derived from models
with quoted prices of similar financial instruments, and with
actual values when realized, in order to further validate and
calibrate the models. These techniques involve uncertainties
and values are significantly affected by the assumptions used
and judgments made regarding risk characteristics of various
financial instruments, discount rates, estimates of future cash
flows, future expected losses and other factors. Derived fair value
estimates cannot necessarily be substantiated by comparison to
independent markets and, in many cases, could not be realized in
an immediate sale of the instruments.

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table set out in Note (b) below:

(i) the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the balance sheet date;

(i) the fair value of variable rate financial instruments is assumed
to be approximated by their carrying amounts and, in the case
of loans, does not, therefore, reflect changes in their credit
quality, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value;

(i) the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortized cost is estimated by comparing market interest
rates when the loans were granted with current market rates
offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans
within the portfolio are not taken into account in determining
gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment loss
and allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value;

(iv) the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by management of the

investee companies;

RNFEBEZEFT—REEIELE - YRE
EREIENZ ST A2 St REETS
BREH TS - BRI R FEEZRE
REBRATHSHE - EAZEMIA LER
B FRRFELTITETR ERZFHE
BeE_mg  AMRAEEME %%
MTAZAFEENVEREEZERZME
FELFARETSSEEHE - Fhl2 &
FEEDRGERERS B2 EREE
SLE R AR R &R AT IR EE 2 5Z -

A MEEXEREERALBIERBERS
ZEEFHEERARBY - NEER Y17
BEZBER T KEHFHERAGH 2 AEEAR
CRTAZHRERERRZ BREEETL
B E—SHRERAETER - Btk
BEARME - ZSHERERE TEE -
WEZHAES ST EZRBERSME - #10
K RRBREREM - RERBEHERIRE
R RMmAEL 2 BRR R FENERTZE -
SR FEERVERBBILIMSIERE 2
EBEFELRM TAER  BEFZERLTH
BESZANSHEZE SR T RS -

AT 778 R EARRR AR EE MR (b) RF
FPemTAZ AFEE :

() RBEEAFRREFTEHRZEERS
ZAFEEANEERAIZERERZS
2f

(i) BRFEEMTEZAFEEROAR
mEE - Bt R EERRZZEE
BEERESERAFEERRBESR
MEBERTUEBER  WERLT
RBEEEEEZ B

(i) BRIE S B R R IREHK ARG /R 2 1218
MAFEEREBLRERE ZHST
RERERERZRBTIHFEFTAE o
HRERRBZFYEEBARESER
AFEENRREBELBEESET N
BEER  NEETREQAFEERLARE
BHREASERZEEEER(L

(iv) REMBZBEAKRE 2 X FEELER
ZERRENAERE RN EEFE
#EITMHE
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 47. ST ECATFEEE)
(a) Estimation of fair values (continued) (a) D EEZMEEE)

(v) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated using (v) JELETREESZATFEERUZEERE
the net asset value as reported by the managers of such & IR RR B EFEEI AR
funds;

(vi) the fair value of forward exchange contracts and interest (vi) RHINEG N RF X282 AT EER
rate swaps is estimated either using broker quotes or by AR A RESGE BRI R RKIBERE
discounting future cash flows. Frfdat o

(b) Fair value (b) AEEE

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at R-ZEZENER-_ET+EFE+_A=1+—

amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31 B -FiESmIANRAFEEENEAEE

December 2008 and 2007 except as follows: BESAZEZESEEY - WIATRAIERI

The Group
TEE
2008 2007
—EEN\F —TT+F

Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
IRESHE ATEE RES®E AFEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Fi#x FHET FAT FHET

Financial assets SREE

Advances to customers BEFPER 4,297,227 4,358,387 5,337,535 5,344,504

Other loans and H B R IR

receivables 3,745,286 3,387,936 - -

Held-to-maturity investments FEIERE 895,590 932,882 - -

Financial liabilities CHERE

Other accounts and liabilities HifRE RARE 2,490,571 2,512,159 6,080,278 6,082,415

The Bank
1T
2008 2007
—EENF —TTHF

Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
IRES%E AFEE RES®E RFEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

T AT FAT FHAT

Financial assets SREE

Advances to customers EFER 780,135 781,674 1,298,050 1,296,508

Other loans and HiE R R EWFIA

receivables 3,745,286 3,387,936 - -

Held-to-maturity investments FEZERE 895,590 932,882 - -

Financial liabilities SREE

Other accounts and liabilities HifRE RAR 2,490,571 2,512,159 6,080,278 6,082,415
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48.

180

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions
with its ultimate holding company and related parties, including
Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. These transactions were
entered into in the ordinary course of the Group’s banking business
and included, inter alia, lending, placement of interbank deposits,
participation in loan syndicates, correspondent banking transactions
and foreign exchange transactions. The transactions were priced
at the relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and
were on the same terms as those available to other counterparties
and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors, these
transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the

balance sheet date is set out below:

(a) Interest income/expenses

Ultimate holding company BESERAR]
Interest expense FEZH
Fellow subsidiaries RRHERR
Interest income FEMA
Interest expense MEZH

(b) Commission and services charges
Fellow subsidiaries* G NGT

*  The amount represents aggregate customer referral and support service
fees paid to Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd., Fubon Securities
Co., Ltd. and Fubon Life Assurance Co., Ltd. by Group entities pursuant
to the amended business co-operation agreements dated 20 March 2006.
These transactions constitute continuing connected transactions of the
Group under Rule 14A.14 of the Listing Rules. No commission and services
charges is payable for 2008.

48. EXBEER LRSS

FRN - AEERESKRIZERARRSEES
FEtEREmERTROERARGILEZER
P ZERSHEAKBBITER 2 A FEKBR
‘:F'uTi BE(TRR)EE - RITREFRERT

- SEEEER  HERTRS MMNERS -
aZ%X%MLﬁ SR G ZIHAMSEERERE -
WiIZEAEEAREFEBRZUFIRELZ
HRGERET - EFRE  ZERHIE—KE
EJES v

ERFENBEE IR HMEE W RNEER
AR EEGR EREIAT

(a) FIBWA =i

2008 2007
—BEN\F —ET L
HK$000 HK$'000
FERT FHT
88 354
1,051 4,744
23,141 4,926

b) & RREE
2008 2007
—EEN\F T F
HK$000 HK$'000
FERx FHL
= 23,163

Y RTHEAFEERRER _FENF=A—1H
AT ZEBEEF  MEILEBBERITRNE
RAF] -~ BHEEEFRGBRR AR EHAZR
BRI BERA RIS 2B &EP RIREE /AR
ZEXRZBRETHRIE 14A. 14 1KAFTHER 2 7K
EERFEEHER S - RZFEFLXREENZH
BRIRBE -
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48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c) Placement of deposits

Fellow subsidiaries EEAL VNG|

At 1 January m—H—A
Placements during the year FAMBK
Repayments during the year FNER

At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H

There was no impairment allowance made against the above
placement of deposits with related parties.

(d) Acceptance of deposits

Ultimate holding company SRR
At 1 January n—HA—H
Acceptances during the year FNERN
Repayments during the year FREE

At 31 December R+=ZRA=+—H
Fellow subsidiaries EERNENG|
At 1 January n—H—H
Acceptances during the year F AN
Repayments during the year FAEER

At 31 December KW+=—A=+—~”
Fellow subsidiaries GERENG|
Other accounts and liabilities HRE RAE

Fubon Bank & #8#R77 Annual Report 2008 4 4

48. EXBERARE (@)

(c) MR

The Group and the Bank

FEER AT
2008 2007
ZEENF —TEAEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TR
10,392,972 8,127,039
(10,337,972) (8,127,039)
55,000 =

%5 HORN L R B A 0T RO IR ERUE

BE -

(d) EMER

The Group and the Bank

REBRAKRIT

2008 2007
—EENF —TT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
4,137 3,919
994,750 966,435
(994,673) (966,217)
4,214 4,137

= 324,000
8,917,978 8,300,195
(7,753,238) (8,624,195)
1,164,740 -
227,794 81,782
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48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(e) Financial Instruments

Fellow subsidiary EERNENG|
Exchange rate contracts (notional principal) JER&4) (ZEALER)

(f) Loans to officers

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

Aggregate amount of relevant HEEFNt+t—-_A=1+—8
loans at 31 December EppGEE]
- by the Bank — 71T
— by a subsidiary ——RMEB AR

Maximum aggregate amount of relevant ~ FR A EEHBEER

loans outstanding during the year ZREiREE
— by the Bank — 71T
— by a subsidiary ——[EHE A A

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment
allowance made against these loans at 31 December 2008.

—

(g) Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
paid to the Bank’s Directors as disclosed in Note 8 and certain of
the highest paid employees as disclosed in Note 9 is as follows:

Salaries and short-term employee benefits #& MG H1EE=F)

Total remuneration is included in “staff cost” (see note 7).

> 12

48. EXBERARE (@)

(e) &M TE

The Group and the Bank

REBRAELT
2008 2007
—BENF —ETEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHAT
2,778,530 3,695,427
(f) SEBEEM
RITIRBEE (R TUERINE 161B 1578 TR E
LR E BT
The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT
2008 2007
=BENF —TTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEx FHAT
34,687 32,181
34,687 32,181
38,222 35,019
38,222 35,019

RZZEZNF+-_A=+—8 hEERL
EBHARENTS - BB ESCETER
RERE -

(o) EREEAEME

TEEBASZME (BEMESMEENT
RTEEZ FARMEOMBEN TR FHE
B2FB)MT

The Group and the Bank

REBRAFLT
2008 2007
=t 282 e S
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TAT
45,008 51,879

& @t A [EE KA (ZRKEET) -

Fubon Bank & #B%R7T Annual Report 2008 4 4 ¥



Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bt 5+

48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(g) Key management personnel remuneration (continued)

Several key management personnel were granted unlisted
physically settled options over shares of the Bank’s ultimate
holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. with various
vesting periods for services rendered to the Group. The share
based payment expense is included in “staff cost” (see note
7). Key management personnel are defined as directors and
members of the management committee.

(h) Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to
key management personnel of the Group and their close family
members and companies controlled or significantly influenced by
them. The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of
business and on substantially the same terms as for comparable
transactions with other employees. The amounts involved, other
than transaction with the ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries, are set out below:

Loans B

At 1 January ®—H—HR
Additional loans made during the year FRIEHZEEINER
Repayment during the year FAER

At 31 December R+=—A=+—H
Interest income FIS WA

Credit facilities =&

At 1 January n—HA—H

Additional facilities extended during the year

Facilities withdrawn during the year FRREZEEEE
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and
no individually assessed impairment allowance been made on the
above balances at the year end.

The Bank's policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance, the
guidelines of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and the Listing
Rules. The Group sets internal limits — individual and aggregate
group limits for individual, group, secured and unsecured
exposures — and carefully monitors exposure to related parties,
whether individual or corporate, and takes the necessary
measures to control the risk of connected lending. Approvals are
made by the Credit Committee, Managing Director and/or the
Executive Credit Committee.
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FALHZ BIMEEREE

48. EXBERARE (@)

(g

)

FTEEBASME (&)

RBATREERAREARIERRN B

RER RS AT EEEEARR
AAKBRARE KX TRS EHEEE
HFE LT B R E Z B o AR /EE
IR ATMEERAI(RITRET7) - T2
EREABWERRAESNERREG KR -

FTEEEASEERY

FR - ATRAEEZ TEERAERKS
ZBEREBBARZZENLAEZ AEH
ZEANTEFEARTZ BN Z ARIRKETR R
%% c ZEFERB IR EF XK BIEHIR
ﬁﬁﬁfﬁf%?ﬂiﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬂjZﬂ;ﬁtb
i’“ ZZANBHRE © BRI A R R A A
MEBARNRSIN  FREBHINMT

The Group and the Bank

REBR AT

2008 2007
—2ENF —TTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TR
37,154 47,132
19,556 3,391
(8,538) (13,369)
48,172 37,154
1,103 1,372
4,485 4,030
790 1,145
(360) (690)
4,915 4,485

WERFANEEE EE/\EE’J?H%E?‘T*%EEBE
RMEEE - BRFEILER il ergE e A
RUEETRE R

RITAE S ERBER D 5t LB E(RT
IR - HESRERBESI R ETRAZ
HIE ° AREREABERE (BEAAREE
R AR R EA RS ERBERRE) - I
BEHEEREES 2AR (EALEE) KT
MEBABHAEESBEGEEZEAR - 5
RZE8g BEFREER /XN TERES
SO THAE -
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49. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 49. GHEARHFRZEE

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for liabilities at
the balance sheet date:

Secured liabilities BEFAE

Assets pledged: BEREE
Trading securities FERZ RGBS
Available-for-sale securities A S

The following balances with banks have been pledged as collateral for
margin deposits of derivatives at the balance sheet date:

Margin accounts for derivative contracts PTHETAESHNRESRPHIE

These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms.

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 50.

This section presents information about the Group's exposure to and
its management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks
associated with its use of financial instruments:

— Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty
default and arising from credit exposures in all forms, including
settlement risk.

— Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

— Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

—  Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence

to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

PP s

THEECKEE BERRERRRTIAER :

The Group and the Bank

NEBERAT
2008 2007
—EENE T F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THT
2,606,716 6,091,951
77,992 -
2,489,254 6,168,375
2,567,246 6,168,375

THRITHEREREE R ERITETARESH

IR T LAER -
The Group and the Bank
AEERALT

2008 2007
—BENF —TTEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FHAT
608,920 106,381

ZER G THER—BRRNE B IEFET ©

B L B E 2R

25EAASE MR 2Bk EEYZER

R BEEREHZER  FRREERMAESRMT
ARz 2RE

EERR  RERRZHFHRFIAMN B
BRuER  ARSHRIUEERR 82164
B o

MR - TiHEHER - flnEsx  EX

KR o

nBEEMBERR  AREREEMNKR
R EITNREME - B ERFEET
1% AR RS 2 A R e 77 SR A
RZBRAEANESR B ABERRER 2
ERHEMFENES -

BERK : ARETHERIERFESEEN
Bz BB B RFFREM HRBEZ B
Bz o
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. M REEE (&)

REE D RE BABER M2 7 IABR R A% E
Rk~ HIEEE 2 BRREREGER - ARE
HAUSEREEZEERAMRGHEEEZSR
M REE o SR BT E S 2R pnss B R B IR I
REER - UWRBRTS - ERERERBERR
12 2 B8 o BRI BRAM 7T E AT R ARRIR TS
BEERMER

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
analyze these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and
to monitor the risks and limits continually by means of reliable
and up-to-date management and information systems. The Group
continually modifies and enhances its risk management policies and
systems to reflect changes in markets, products and best practice risk
management processes. Internal Audit also performs regular audits to
ensure compliance with the policies and procedures.

It —FRE 2 5B B B Rt L5l & IR R R FrAGE
2R RAEEFERERERBE  BEK
BF - URAKEZEAEE -

This note presents information about the Group’s exposure to each
of the above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes
for measuring and managing risks, and the Group's management of
capital.

(a) Credit risk management

This category includes credit and counterparty risk from loans
and advances, issuer risk from holding securities, counterparty
risk from trading activities and country risk. Credit risk arises
from the potential that a borrower or counterparty will fail to
perform under an obligation. It arises from the lending, trading,
treasury, derivatives and other activities. The Group identifies
and manages credit risk through its (a) target market definitions,
(b) credit approval process, (c) post-disbursement monitoring
and (d) remedial management procedures. These policies
and procedures are documented in the Group's credit policy
which defines the credit extension criteria, the credit approval
authorities delegated from the Board, the credit monitoring
processes, the loan grading system and provisioning policy.

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval to the following
in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit Committee,
the Chief Executive Officer and the Credit Committee.

The Credit Committee carries out the Bank's credit risk management
functions. It meets twice a week and is responsible for approving,
advising and recommending to the Chief Executive the approval
of credit exposures in accordance with the credit authority limits.
The Credit Committee also reviews and implements measures on
credit risk management and controls and plays a key role in credit
monitoring. In addition, it reviews loans extended by lending
officers and provides guidelines to all lending officers to assist
them in monitoring the credit risk of the loan portfolio.

The credit departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Unit and Consumer Finance Risk Management Unit, receive
their authority and delegated responsibilities from the Credit
Committee to provide centralised management of credit risk.
They are responsible for:
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B EE

HERREEERMERZERERZSHF
Bk BHERXHZETARR  BHRMEZ
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. M REEE (&)

(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERKRER (&)

independent evaluation of credit applications, which covers
facility details, credit grade determination, risk review and
analysis and financial spreads;

credit risk management and control of cross-border
exposures including debt securities issued by corporations,
and sovereigns as well as those exposures to banks and other
financial institutions;

portfolio management of risk concentrations;
maintenance of the loan grading system; and

reporting to the Risk Management Committee regularly
on aspects of the loan portfolio. This includes information
on large credit exposures, industry exposures, country
exposures and levels of bad debt provisioning.

In addition, the Group has also established guidelines to ensure
that each new product is designed and reviewed by a product
committee with respect to the risks involved, including credit
risk. All relevant departments are required to put in place the
appropriate processes, systems and controls before the product
is approved by the New Product and Commitment Committee.

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

(i) Corporate lending

186

Corporate lending is generally concentrated among middle
market borrowers. In addition to compliance with the Group's
underwriting standards, credit risk is managed by conducting
a thorough credit evaluation and obtaining proper approval for
the proposed credit transactions. Subject to the size of the
facility and the risk grading of the borrower, different extents
of credit evaluation and levels of credit approval are required
to ensure the proper credit risk management measures are
exercised. Credit approval also takes into account facility
structure, tenor, the repayment ability of the prospective
borrower and available security.

The Group has established limits for exposures to individual
industries and for borrowers and groups of borrowers,
regardless of whether the credit exposure is in the form of
loans or non-funded exposures. The Group also undertakes
ongoing credit analysis and monitoring at several levels.
The policies and procedures also take into account the
requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and
the guidelines issued by the HKMA with respect to large
exposures and provisioning requirements.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to
promote early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special monitoring. The Enterprise
Credit Risk Management Unit monitors overall portfolio risk
as well as individual problem loans and potential problem
loans on a regular basis. Relevant management reports are
submitted to the Chief Executive Officer as well as credit
committee for their review.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Retail credit risk

The Group's retail credit policy and approval process
are designed to address high volumes of relatively
homogeneous, small value lending transactions in each
retail loan category. Because of the nature of retail banking,
the credit policies are based primarily on statistical analyses
of risks with respect to different products and types of
customers. The Consumer Finance Risk Management Unit
is responsible for conducting regular monitoring of the retail
credit risk. They are also responsible for determination and
revision of product terms and desired customer profiles on
a regular basis. In addition, they also review the existing
policies on underwriting, loan classification, provisioning, and
write off on a regular basis.

Credit risk for treasury transactions

The credit risk of the Group's treasury transactions
is managed the same way as the Group manages its
corporate lending risk. The Group sets individual limits to its
counterparties based on its risk assessment.

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk is
generally represented by the principal value or the notional
amount, credit risk for derivatives is the positive replacement
cost together with an estimate for the potential exposure
from changes in its market value. These credit exposures,
together with potential exposures from market movements,
are managed as part of the overall lending limits to the
counterparties. The credit risk exposure on derivatives is
disclosed in Note 21(b) of this annual report. The Group
currently uses the current exposure method for the purpose
of providing capital for such counterparty exposures.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. These
transactions are, therefore, subject to the same credit
application, portfolio maintenance and collateral requirements
as for customers applying for loans.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in
geographic, economic or industry factors similarly affect
groups of counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure
is material in relation to the Group's total exposures. The
Group’s portfolio of financial instruments is diversified along
geographic, industry and product sectors.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 18 to 25.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

188

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(vi) Credit risk mitigation

The Group's credit assessment primarily relies on an
evaluation of the obligor's repayment ability based on the
obligor’s cash flow and financial condition. In addition, the
Group employs various credit risk mitigation technigues
such as appropriate credit structuring, posting of collateral
and/or third party support as well as transfer of risk to other
third parties which form an integral part of the credit risk
management process. There is immaterial credit and market
risk concentration within the credit risk mitigations used by
the Group. The most commonly used credit risk mitigation
measures are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances
to customers in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interest over property, inventory,
equipment and other physical collateral, and guarantees. The
Group has in place policies and procedures that govern the
assessment, acceptance and the periodic valuation of eligible
collateral. For collateral taken to secure corporate and retail
loans, the collateral is revalued periodically ranging from daily
to semi-annually depending on the type of collateral taken.
For treasury operations, any collateral taken is marked to
market on a periodic basis that is mutually agreed with the
counterparty.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances
extended to banks, except when securities are held
as part of reverse repurchase and securities borrowing
activity. However, where applicable, the Group manages
its credit exposure to banks by entering into master netting
arrangements whenever it is appropriate and feasible to do
so. The netting arrangement results to the settlement of
counterparty exposure on a net basis in the event a default
occurs. The Group's preferred agreement for documenting
derivatives activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which
covers the contractual framework within which dealing
activity across a full range of over-the-counter products is
conducted and contractually binds both parties to apply close-
out netting across all outstanding transactions covered by
an agreement if either party defaults or following other pre-
agreed termination events. It is also common for the Group
to execute a Credit Support Annex in conjunction with
the ISDA Master Agreement with the counterparty under
which collateral is passed between the parties to mitigate
the market contingent counterparty risk inherent in the
outstanding positions.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. B R EE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) ) EERKRER (&)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued) i) BIEIEE RS ()
Other credit risk mitigation measures Etis BRI
The Group also uses guarantees for credit risk mitigation. REBNERERUREKEEERR - &
While the Group may accept guarantees from any ZK%ITA“Tiﬁfﬂ"J?&%%?E’JFﬁ
counterparty, it sets a threshold internally for considering  HERNIREEESERERAN
eligible guarantors. ﬁE{%U
(vii) Maximum exposure to credit risk (i) RS 15 EER
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet REEARRNEERR (T RAFE
date without taking into consideration any collateral held or ZEH}RT%D&H@F% RFENE) BE
other credit enhancements is represented by the carrying EABERASESMEENKRTARE
amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet after EERZEHEE - BEAEBR - KAA
deducting any impairment allowance. A summary of the BEREENSTDEERBRAORSER
maximum exposure to credit risk for the various components BMEWTF :
of the balance sheet, contingencies and commitments is as
follows:
The Group The Bank
AEH F:Xi)
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EIN\F ZETLE “EENE ZETHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FAT TART TR FHT
Credit risk exposures relating HEEBERNEERNL
to on-balance sheet assets: FERR :
Cash and balances with banks RERBIRAEET 7,894,169 6,930,315 7,882,115 6,929,633
Placements with banks maturing —Z+-E/5H8z
between one and twelve months FATRIZEMH 1,827,521 740,990 1,827,521 740,990
Trading securities BER SRz ES 150,215 32,195 150,215 32,195
Financial assets designated at fair BERBBEENRBATEE
value through profit or loss ZEmARE 700,281 878,955 700,281 878,955
Derivative financial instruments TEERMIA 2,618,073 955,904 2,618,073 955,904
Advances to customers BEEER
less impairment VNN 33,033,818 31,478,804 28,938,533 26,835,845
Accrued interest and other accounts  fE&HF & &H’ME E! 1,048,534 1,115,597 964,687 948,409
Available-for-sale securities A EE 11,770,575 16,852,859 11,770,575 16,852,859
Other loans and receivable Hit B R YNGR 3,745,286 - 3,745,286 -
Held-to-maturity investments RBEIHEE 895,590 - 895,590 -
Credit risk exposures relating to ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁf‘%?\\lﬁﬁ
off-balance sheet items: BHZEERR :
Financial guarantees and other RBERREMEE
credit related contingent liabilities Bz SR aE 717,833 1,564,140 725,333 1,671,640
Loan commitments and other ESREREMEER
credit related commitments TER A 13,166,603 11,687,444 13,128,183 11,439,422

77,568,498 72,137,203 73,346,392 67,185,852
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50.

190

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances
Loans and advances to banks are only made in exceptional

cases to international banks with good credit standing. At 31
December 2008 and 2007, no loans and advances to banks

50. Bi 7R

IR ()

(a) EERKRER (&)

(vii) BEAR B IEREZE

BITREMZERRERIASRERE
RTEEAEERTFEERRZEERETE
HeRZBEENER_ZTZTLF+_AF

were impaired. The credit quality of advances to customers

=t+—H RRTAXRHZERERE

can be analysed as follows: ROV ERE - AFFPIEL2ER 2B
BEXRASWMEAT :
The Group The Bank
rEE Py
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE ZTTLF —EEN\E TS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FART FER TET FHET
Neither past due nor impaired W g EA SR E 32,763,297 31,360,390 28,812,266 26,802,106
Past due but not impaired BaEYERNE 159,149 100,219 52,554 26,761
Impaired ERE 407,350 172,403 234,519 105,113
33,329,796 31,633,012 29,099,339 26,933,980
Of which: Hep:
Gross loans and advances to BEISECGNE STt byl
customers that are neither ZIERRET B
past due nor impaired
— Grade 1: Pass —F—%  BA 32,671,715 31,310,200 28,734,773 26,762,243
— Grade 2: Special mention —F  BRRR 91,582 50,190 77,493 39,863
32,763,297 31,360,390 28,812,266 26,802,106
The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance AEERBAABSSHEERZ MM
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for AR ERD BHERET P EFETT
reporting to the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. HEE o
The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past MEFELmMESHEERE2EX
due but not impaired is as follows: BRECDITAAT ¢
The Group The Bank
rEE P
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE e —EENE ZTTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FART FER TET FHET
Gross loans and advances to AEFELmEmA
customers that are past BIERE L
due but not impaired B R EREE
— Overdue 3 months or less —BE={EA AT 149,528 92,937 44,314 26,252
- Overdue 6 months or less —BEANEASUAT
but over 3 months H=EANE 8,313 5,485 7,939 348
- Overdue 1 year or less —@E—FHAT
but over 6 months HEAREARE 154 235 28 25
— Overdue over 1 year —mHBR—F 1,154 1,562 273 136
159,149 100,219 52,554 26,761
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances (continued)

(ix)

Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired
had the terms not been renegotiated amounted to
HK$553,865,000 as at 31 December 2008 (2007:
HK$231,018,000).

No items in “Other loans and receivable” are overdue and
impaired as at 31 December 2008. Analysis of other loans and
receivable by credit rating designation at 31 December, based
on Standard & Poor's ratings or their equivalent is as follows:

AA-to AA+ AA-ZE AA+
A-to A+ A-E A+
Lower than A- A-LAT

Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and
advances

Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets
or debt securities is managed in the same way as the Group
manages its corporate lending risk with the exposure being
part of the overall lending limits to the counterparties. It is the
Group's credit policy not to invest in debt securities that are
below the grading of BBB+ from Standard & Poor’s Rating
Services or A-3 from Moody's Investors Services at the
time of investing. Analysis of debt securities by credit rating
designation at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor's
ratings or their equivalent is as follows:
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(vii) EARBAIEREZE ()

R-ZBEZENF+_A=1+—8 ' HIER
A EFEFINAE AR REZE
K% B X% %8 4 563,865,000 8 T (= F
TH4F : 231,018,000787T) °

R_ZBEZNF+_A=+—8 L&
A TEME R WA | 2 T8 E 28
KFE - IMEREER 2 RIS AR E
ZABEEAREEREETRAHEME
AREWZERAT-A=+—B#TZ
DT :

The Group and the Bank
REERAELT

2008

ZEENF

HK$'000

THET

2007
—TTF
HK$'000
FHT

843,745 =
2,582,118 =
319,423 =

3,745,286 =

ix) EAREBEXANIC EHEEZER

AEEZREEAAREERBRAER 27
AERETHEEXBEHEFREELZ
FERR  FREZRBRARZHFE
BEERBEZ D AEEZEER
RIS E 2 7T A BBB+ LA Nk fER
REERB AR ZFARAI AT ZEBE
o ATRE - WERERZFARFE
HIREZFARRERELZERTRY
BEREFNT A=+ —HETZOM
wr
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. IS EREE (&)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERKRER (&)
The Group and the Bank
AEERAKT
2008
—ZEZN\E

Designated

at fair value

through

Trading profit or loss Available- Held-to-
securities EERREB for-sale maturity

BERS B U securities investments Total
RgEz&Es AVEE FAHEERF BERIHERE k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FERT FExT THERT FExT
AAA AAA - - 1,151,729 - 1,151,729
AA-to AA+ AA-Z AA+ 150,215 474,235 7,293,120 259,814 8,177,384
A-to A+ A-EA+ - 226,046 2,401,132 635,776 3,262,954
Lower than A- A-LAT - - 907,176 - 907,176
Unrated AR - - 17,418 - 17,418
150,215 700,281 11,770,575 895,590 13,516,661

The Group and the Bank

REERATT
2007
ZERLF
Designated
at fair value
through
Trading  profit or loss Available- Held-to-
securities B RBIA for-sale maturity
RKER S B AR securities  investments Total
Rtz &S AFEE FAHEEERS JSERIERE Gk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT TFHET FAT FHT
AAA AAA - - 158,338 - 158,338
AA-to AA+ AA-ZE AA+ 32,195 641,282 11,192,714 - 11,866,191
A-to A+ A-ZE A+ - 237,673 4,425,823 - 4,663,496
Lower than A- A-BATR - - 1,051,535 - 1,051,535
Unrated TR - - 24,449 - 24,449
32,195 878,955 16,852,859 - 17,764,009
There are no overdue debt securities as at 31 December 2008 RZZEZENF+_A=+—0  U&Ea
(2007: Nil). B BES(ZTTLF &) o
As at 31 December 2008, an investment in a structured RZZEZNF+ZA=+—H  KHE
investment vehicle (“SIV") with nominal value of HK$155 B /155,000,000 ;o ( Z T T £ F :
million (2007: HK$273 million) were individually determined 273,000,000 7L ) 2 & B/ E LT A
to be impaired. No collateral is held by the Group for these (TSIV]) Z B HEARETE BRE - A&
investments. BN ERZERERFAERD
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. B R EE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERKRER (&)
Collateralized debt obligations (“CDOs"”) and SIVs held by the KITHE 2 EEEFESR([CDOs]) & SIVs
Bank were purchased according to the Bank's investment TDIRBRITIREESIMBA - RZTEN
guidelines. As at 31 December 2008, the carrying amount of F+ZA=+—H EXHERELF BF
CDOs inclusive of revaluation loss on the embedded derivatives BRARTETLENEGHEENEREERES
amounted to HK$13.6 million (2007: HK$143.6 million) and 13,600,000% 7t (ZZ =4 : 143,600,000
carrying amount of SIVs was HK$16.6 million (2007: HK$110.6 BIT) 0 M SIVs KIBREIE A 16,600,000 7T
million). (ZZZ 4 : 110,600,000 7T) °
(x) Collateral and other credit enhancements (x) #HEFamREMIEEIEH IS
An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit NEeRBEESA 2 RFRLREMEER
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows: FHEfE 2 st AT EBEWNT «
The Group The Bank
FEE {T
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETtF —EEIN\F —TT+F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHEx THERT FTET FHAIT
Fair value of collateral and LTS EREERBZ
other credit enhancements BERGREMEER
held against financial Rt A FEE :
assets that are:
— Neither past due — 3 & a BR SR (B
nor impaired 44,711,241 45,208,299 34,778,714 35,933,104
— Past due but not impaired ~ — 2 @B A 76,653 55,614 22,320 14,182
— Impaired —BRE 144,905 108,530 74,771 74,519

44,932,799 45,372,443 34,875,805 36,021,805

(xi) Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained (xi) BB in RE M5 EIEATE
During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking FR - ANEEBBEERBERR KR
possession of collateral held as security, as follows: mERZ BEMT -

The Group and the Bank

TEBRAKLT
2008 2007
ZEENF —TTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
Carrying amount of assets obtained:  FTE§ 2 EE 2 FHEE
- Residential property —FEWE 7,652 3,483
As at 31 December 2008, total repossessed assets RZBZENF+ZA=+—H  REXR
and assets acquired under lending agreements of the SERATZEEREES ZREIEE
Group and the Bank amounted to HK$29,880,000 (2007: MEELE429,880,0008 L ( Z T+
HK$34,002,000). £ 1 34,002,000 7T) °
Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with KEIYEERRTALE @ IS 2HKIE
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness. AR ARERZEEH REEEE
Repossessed property is classified in the balance sheet =®A - WEIMES B REMEE o

within other assets.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

194

(b) Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial
instruments, including securities, foreign exchange contracts,
equity and other derivative instruments, as well as from balance
sheet or structural positions. The Bank transacts in the money
market, foreign exchange market, equity market and capital
market giving rise to market risk exposures. Positions are taken as
a result of the execution of customers’ orders, and market making
activities, and offsetting transactions taken in order to hedge the
Bank’s open position. The Bank does not engage in significant
proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group's
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market
risk management to the Asset and Liability Committee. This
committee articulates the interest rate view of the Bank and
decides on future business strategy with respect to interest rates.
It also reviews and sets funding policy and ensures adherence to
risk management objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies,
including limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which
are reviewed regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk
is managed within various limits approved by the Board. These
limits are determined for each financial instrument and include
limits on product volume, gross and net positions, position
concentrations, mark to market limits, stop loss limits and risk
position limits.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management
products and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the
resulting position is an integral part of the Group's business
activities. These instruments are also used to manage the
Group's own exposures to market risk as part of its asset
and liability management process. The principal derivative
instruments used by the Group are interest and foreign
exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-the-
counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange traded
derivatives. Most of the Group's derivatives positions have been
entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and
other positions.
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50. M REEE (&)

poe
s 1

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MiIZAMRER (&)

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

One of the principal tools used by the Group to monitor and limit
market risk exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR). VAR is a technique
that estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk
positions as a result of movements in market rates and prices
over a specified time horizon and to a given level of confidence.
The calculation uses the variance-covariance model as the means
to estimate the statistical confidence level.

The Group augments its VAR limits with other positions and
sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the Group applies a wide
range of sensitivity analysis, both on individual portfolios and on
the Group's consolidated positions to assess the potential impact
on the Group's earnings as a result of extreme movements in
market prices.

(i) Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk
Currency risk

At 31 December 2008, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$0.7 million lower (2007: HK$1.5 million higher), mainly
as a result of foreign exchange gains on translation of non-
HKD denominated financial assets compensated by foreign
exchange losses on translation of non-HKD denominated
financial liabilities.

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5%
against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$0.7 million higher (2007: HK$1.5 million lower).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (PVBP). PVBP is a sensitivity test
to measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest
rate positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test of a 25 basis points
movement. At 31 December 2008, 25 basis points upward
movement in interest rate would result in a downward profit
movement of HK$17,837 (2007: HK$22,460). Conversely,
25 basis points downward movement in interest rate would
result in an upward profit movement of HK$17,837 (2007:
HK$22,460).
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

196

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)

Trading market risk (continued)
Equity risk

At 31 December 2008, if the Hang Seng Index had increased
by 10% with all other variables held constant and all
the equity instruments move according to the historical
correlation with the index, earnings for the year would have
been HK$2,644 higher (2007: HK$46,127).

Conversely, at 31 December 2008, if Hang Seng Index had
decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant and
all the equity instruments move according to the historical
correlation with the index, earnings for the year would have
been HK$2,644 lower (2007: HK$46,127).

Non-trading market risk
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences
in the repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. It also related to positions from non-interest
bearing liabilities including shareholders’ funds and current
accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans and
liabilities. Interest rate risk is managed by the treasury
department within limits approved by the Board, including
interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate
swaps and other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as from
certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural interest rate
risk is monitored by the Asset and Liability Committee.

At 31 December 2008, if other market variables including
prime rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market
interest rates of 25 basis points would result in an increase
in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$5.4 million (2007:
HK$13.5 million decrease), or an increase in economic
value of HK$8.1 million (2007: HK$23.6 million decrease);
while an increase in USD market interest rates of 25 basis
points would result in a decrease in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$13.8 million (2007: HK$5.5 million), or an
increase in economic value of HK$29.9 million (2007: HK$14
million decrease).
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate
were held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates
of 25 basis points would result in a decrease in earnings
over the next 12 months of HK$5.4 million (2007: HK$13.5
million increase), or a decrease in economic value of HK$8.1
million (2007: HK$23.6 million increase); while a decrease in
USD market interest rates of 25 basis points would result in
an increase in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$13.8
million (2007: HK$5.5 million), or a decrease in economic
value of HK$29.9 million (2007: HK$14 million increase).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2008, if the Hang Seng Index had increased
by 10% with all other variables held constant and all
the equity instruments move according to the historical
correlation with the index, the value of equity securities at
31 December 2008 would have been HK$7.7 million higher
(2007: HK$13.5 million).

Conversely, at 31 December 2008, if the Hang Seng Index
had decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant
and all the equity instruments move according to the historical
correlation with the index, the value of equity securities at
31 December 2008 would have been HK$7.7 million lower
(2007: HK$13.5 million).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk and equity
risk are performed on the same basis for both 2007 and 2008.

Currency risk

The Group's foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and
structural foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by the treasury department within
limits approved by the Board. Structural foreign currency
positions arise mainly on foreign currency investments in
the Group's subsidiaries of total amount of HK$0.2 million
as of 31 December 2008. The Group seeks to match closely
its foreign currency denominated assets with corresponding
liabilities in the same currencies. In January 2009, RMB230
million investment in XCCB was approved as a structural
position by the HKMA.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

198

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

50.

The following table indicates the concentration of currency

risk at the balance sheet date:

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months
Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss
Advances to customers less impairment
Accrued interest and other accounts
Available-for-sale securities
Other loans and receivable
Held-to-maturity investments
Interests in associates

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued

Other accounts and liabilities
Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position
Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position
Credit commitments and

other contingent liabilities
in foreign currencies

(FBTEE)

BE
RelkEiEe
—Et_EARHZ
RITRIZEPR
EERBBIERIARRAFEE
ZEREE
B EFRRE
eS8 R HAAR B
AR EES
HAE R AR
eI HRE
N NGl

RE&E

&f&
RITREZFR MR
BPER
EETEHNE
BRTERES
HifRA RAE
BEERITRERE

REAE

BERERARATE

BEEABRINAR
SNERTER K

BERTE

BUNEREE 2 EE
AEREMIREE

B EREE )

(b) TiEE

ST ()

(i) E#mE(E)

TRIIAEERZ SR EERR
The Group
E
2008
—EEN\F

us Chinese Other
Dollars Renminbi currencies
S ARY  Hitg%
5,633,114 194,100 1,087,787
1,627,521 - -
700,281 - -
5,693,681 - 139,703
387,459 - 115,221
3,678,986 28,395 3,355,336
2,987,342 - 757,944
895,590 - -
- 292,047 1,699
21,503,974 514,542 5,457,690
1,166,471 - 275,725
18,615,740 192,465 4,299,317
7,905 - -
1,469,884 - 46,048
244,703 30,682 319,569
1,684,386 - -
23,189,089 223,147 4,940,659
(1,685,115) 291,395 517,031
1,772,740 (1,136) (639,331)
87,625 290,259 (122,300)
937,156 - 317,882
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. B R EE ()
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MZRAKRER (&)
(i) Currency risk (continued) (i) EMEE SR (4E)
The Group
rEE
2007
—EEF
us Chinese Other
Dollars  Renminbi Euros currencies
(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FETEE) X AR¥ Bt H ity g
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds RERCHES 5,496,400 143,294 183,085 836,485
Placements with banks maturing —=E=t+=-@RRHz
between one and twelve months SRITRIZERGK 740,990 - - -
Trading securities BER S Rg 2 EH 156 — — —
Financial assets designated as EE ABiREE AR
at fair value through profit or loss AEBEZEMEE 878,955 - - -
Advances to customers BEBEFRRE
less impairment 6,033,828 - 41,977 168,552
Accrued interest and other accounts  fET7 8 R EAERH 291,255 - 13,469 23,466
Available-for-sale securities AT S 6,763,137 - 925,472 1,424,521
Spot assets REEE 20,204,721 143,294 1,164,003 2,453,024
LIABILITIES aE
Deposits and balances of banks IRITRIZE 2 F R R A 24,657 = 682,852 194,880
Deposits from customers BEEFER 14,296,350 145,696 1,186,351 3,697,156
Debt securities issued BB TEBES 1,362,877 — = —
Other account and liabilities HRA RAE 231,660 5 13,544 18,451
Subordinated notes issued BEITRES 1,622,652 - - -
Spot liabilities REERE 17,538,196 145,701 1,882,747 3,910,487
Net on-balance sheet position EEEBERABETHE 2,666,525 (2,407) (718,744) (1,457,463)
Off-balance sheet position BEABRINGSE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts JNESTEAR XY (3,415,851) 215,076 648,489 1,556,465
Net aggregate position BERFEHE (749,326) 212,669 (70,255) 99,002
Credit commitments and other DN HEZEE
contingent liabilities EEREMRAEE
in foreign currencies 2,106,912 - 29,380 489,352

Fubon Bank & #B%R77 Annual Report 2008 4 4 ¥ 199 PP



Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. B R EE ()
(b) TiZEMERE (&)

(i) EHmE (&)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

The Bank
1T
2008
—EENE
us Chinese Other
Dollars Renminbi currencies
(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FETEHE) E AR HibgH
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds RekEHES 5,521,456 194,078 1,087,488
Placements with banks maturing —=E=t+=-@RRHz
between one and twelve months SRITRIZEMR 1,627,521 = =
Financial assets designated at fair EEABBEEEARMAFEE
value through profit or loss ZERMEE 700,281 - -
Advances to customers less impairment &P & ZURRE 5,693,681 - 139,702
Accrued interest and other accounts  JEzHFI 8 R EALRR B 381,087 - 115,155
Available-for-sale securities Al B 3,678,986 28,395 3,355,336
Other loans and receivable HAbE R R EWGRIA 2,987,342 - 757,944
Held-to-maturity investments BERHRE 895,590 = =
Interests in associates NN e £ - 292,047 1,699
Investments in subsidiaries WBARIEE 11,701 - 247
Spot assets REEE 21,497,645 514,520 5,457,571
LIABILITIES =l
Deposits and balances of banks RITAFE 2 TR AR 1,166,471 - 275,725
Deposits from customers BEPER 18,615,740 192,465 4,299,317
Certificates of deposit issued BEITIERE 7,905 - -
Debt securities issued BEITESES 1,469,884 - 46,048
Other accounts and liabilities HibBRBE M E&FE 244,184 30,682 318,481
Subordinated notes issued BEITREZE 1,684,386 = =
Amounts due to subsidiaries FETFTE A RIRIE 4,358 - 1,103
Spot liabilities HEAE 23,192,928 223,147 4,940,674
Net on-balance sheet position EEEBRAZEATE (1,695,283) 291,373 516,897
Off-balance sheet position BEABRINEAR

Foreign exchange derivative contracts INESTEAR XY 1,772,740 (1,136) (639,331)

Net aggregate position BEEFHE 77,457 290,237 (122,434)
Credit commitments and other DUNEHE 5B

contingent liabilities in AERAEMHAEE

foreign currencies 937,156 - 317,882
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. M REEE (&)
(b) HEREBEE (&)

(i) EHmE (&)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

The Bank
NG
2007
—EEF
us Chinese Other
Dollars  Renminbi Euros currencies
(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FETEE) X AR¥ Bt H ity g
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds RERCHES 5,496,340 143,294 182,970 836,016
Placements with banks maturing —=E=t+=-@RRHz
between one and twelve months SRITRIZERGK 740,990 - - -
Trading securities BER S Rg 2 EH 156 — — —
Financial assets designated as at EE ABiREE AR
fair value through profit or loss AEBEZEMEE 878,955 - - -
Advances to customers less impairment &5 EFRURE 6,033,828 - 41,977 168,552
Accrued interest and other accounts  fEZT7I 8 R EER B 291,255 - 13,469 23,466
Available-for-sale securities AT B 6,763,137 - 925,472 1,424,521
Investment in subsidiaries B ARIRE 31,056 - = 247
Amounts due from subsidiaries P B A RIFIE - - 115 212
Spot assets BEEE 20,235,717 143,294 1,164,003 2,453,014
LIABILITIES =l
Deposits and balances of banks IRITRFE 2 TR AR 24,657 - 682,852 194,880
Deposits from customers BEPER 14,278,393 145,696 1,125,106 3,697,156
Debt securities issued BETERES 1,362,877 - - -
Other account and liabilities AR B RAE 230,970 5 13,644 18,194
Subordinated notes issued BEITRERZE 1,622,652 - - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries FE T A RIFIE 51,538 - 61,327 590
Spot liabilities REARE 17,571,087 145,701 1,882,829 3,910,820
Net on-balance sheet position EEEBERABRTFHE 2,664,630 (2,407) (718,826) (1,457,806)
Off-balance sheet position BEAEBERIINEE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INESTAEA X (3,415,851) 215,076 648,489 1,556,465
Net aggregate position BEAFEHE (751,221) 212,669 (70,337) 98,659
Credit commitments and other DNBZEZEE
contingent liabilities in AERHMHAEE
foreign currencies 2,106,912 - 29,380 489,352
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

> 202

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(iii) Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate positions mainly arise from treasury
and commercial banking activities. Interest rate risk arises
in both trading portfolios and available-for-sale portfolios.
Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences
in the repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. It also related to positions from non-interest
bearing liabilities including shareholders’ funds and current
accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans and
liabilities. Interest rate risk is managed by the treasury
department within limits approved by the Board, including
interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate
swaps and other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as from
certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural interest rate
risk is monitored by the Asset and Liability Committee.

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for
the relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected
interest repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and
liabilities at the balance sheet date. Actual repricing dates may
differ from the contractual dates owing to prepayments and
the exercise of options.

50. M REEE (&)
(b) HEREBEE (&)

(ifi) 25
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

50. B ISR BT

(b) TiEEKEE

=

Ja= )

(iii) Interest rate risk (continued) (iii)  F 52 % (48
The Group
rEH
2008
k- Y2
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5 years 5years  bearing
=féRg
T (B =Z@AXE  -EHt
TRBAIE ag AR E-& FRE  RENE iR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TER TR TR TR TR TER
ASSETS &E
Cash and short-term funds ReREHAS 1.02% 8,014,953 6,736,729 - - - 1218224
Placements with banks maturing —EtZEREZ
between one and twelve months GRS 6 261% 1827521 975010 852511 - - -
Trading securities FERARE L &S 029% 150,250 92,992 52,191 5,032 - 35
Financial assets designated at far K ARBEENRBATER
value through profit or loss LEREE 6.60% 700281 194456 197527 226,045 82,253 -
Derivative financial instruments fTEEBIE N/A 2,618,073 - - - - 2618073
Advances to customers less impairment 25 & 2RI (E 377% 33033818 28728978 2486623 1548035 147,626 122556
Other Assets EfEE 39%6% 767871 130,086 - - - 637,78
Available-for-sale securities MREESRS 337% 12,089,334 3,399,044 3305269 4568614 480229 336,178
Other loans and receivables A ERRENT 469% 3,745,286 2,489,017 442,289 813,980 = =
Held-to-maturity investments BEIERE 6.24% 895590 - - 588178 307412 -
Undated assets BEHEE N/A 1,798,935 - - - - 1798935
65,641,912 42,746,312 7336410 7,749,884 1017520 6,791,786
LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banks RORE FHRER 493% 1,987,014 1,597,066 86,174 - - 303774
Deposits from customers ERER 1.77% 47,997,587 44,101,815 3427471 591 - 467,710
Trading liabilities RHEETEE 0.12% 116,145 111,740 - 4,405 - -
Financial liabilities designated at EEARRBREIREATER
fair value through profit or loss BBk 481% 173405 - - - 173405 -
Certificates of deposit issued BEERE 282% 960,181 401476 96,300 462,405 = =
Debt securities issued BEIERER 335% 1,898,982 1,898,982 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTEERIE N/A 2,506,345 - - - - 2,506,345
Other liabilities gy (- 0.75% 3,283,680 1,419,497 399,876 671,198 - 793109
Subordinated notes issued BEAKERER 1.26% 1,684,386 - - 1,684,386 - -
Undated liabilities BEEHEE N/A 313,09 - - - - 313,09
60,920,815 49,530,576 4,009,821 2,822,985 173405 4,384,028
Interest rate sensitivity gap HEGREEE (6,784,264) 3,326589 4,926,899 844,115

TESETAEZEMEFESR- ME
EEZEEESEEETETA(RE
M) h T E B H RO — A K

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-
market values. Note 21(d) includes further information on
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. IS EMREIE (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MERAMRER (&)

(iii) Interest rate risk (continued) (iii) FIEES (%)

The Group
REHE
2007
ZTTE
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over  interest
interest rate Total  overdue) toTyear tobyears 5 years bearing
=A%
WR(eE =@ANE —SNE
THIERHE ag  BEHR) B ERF  RFNE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TARL TR Tin TAL AL TAL

ASSETS &
Cash and short-term funds ReREHAS 459% 7,024,601 6,377,681 - - - 646,920
Placements with banks maturing —EtZEREZ

between one and twelve months EHIEES N 5.12% 740990 584992 155998 - - -
Trading securities FER ARG L F 2.38% 32,544 15,137 8,975 3873 4210 349
Financial assets designated at far B ABBERURBATEE

value through profit or loss LEREE 6.56% 878,955 - - BBAGI0 314,345 -
Derivative financial instruments fTEEBIE NA 955,904 - - - - 955,904
Advances to customers less impairment ZFE31E5E b74% 31478804 25387760 3403550 2253792 416,456 17,246
Other assets EE 633% 649,647 78,350 - - - 571297
Available-for-sale securities AL ERS 373% 17,230.441 6,045,057 6229994 4160713 392645 402,032
Undated assets BEHEE NA 1,630,993 - - - - 1,630,993

60,622,879 38488977 9798517 6982988 1,127,656 4,224,741

LIABILITIES &f&
Deposits and balances of banks FOREZFHRER 385% 1,457,845 1,077,732 - - - 380113
Deposits from customers RFER 378% 41,473991 39,853,063 1,299,324 = - 301614
Trading liabilities RHEETLEE 3.94% 11,673 - 7,035 1,033 3,605 -
Financial liabilities designated at EEABRRRNREATER

fair value through profit or loss LEBEE 584% 220446 - - - 200446 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETRHE 421% 2,161,650 1,169,800 439,050 552,800 - -
Debt seourities issued BEAREES 5.16% 1593177 1593177 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments TEERIA N/A 804,740 - - - - 804740
Other liabilities gt 162% 6,718976 5,620,525 459,753 - - 638,698
Subordinated notes issued BRIRERE 565% 1,622,652 - - 1,622,652 - -
Undated liabilities EEHEE NA 436,265 - - - - 436,265

56,501,415 49314287 2,205,162 2,176,485 224,051 2,581,430

Interest rate sensitivity gap ARYREEE (10,825310) 7,593,355 4,806,508 903,605
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- THESmIARMENEIR M
market values. Note 21(d) includes further information on 21(d) BEREESEAMITETA (B
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate i 5) MIER AR A — 0B -

swaps, by notional amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. B R EE ()

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MZRARER (4

(iii) Interest rate risk (continued) (i) FFE (4E)

The Bank
7
2008
ZBEN\F
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years Syears  hbearing
=féRg
T (RfE =Z@AXE  -EMt
TRBAIE SO ) E-& Znf  RENE it
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
TER TR TR TAT T TR

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReEREHES 102% 8,002,895 6,736,729 - - - 1,266,166
Placements with banks maturing —Z+-fR5E2

between one and twelve months BORFHR 261% 1827521 975010 852511 - - -
Trading securities BERSRRES 029% 150215 92,992 52,191 5,032 - -
Financial assets designated at REARBERIREATER

fair value through profit or loss JEREE 6.60% 700,281 194,456 197,521 226,045 82,253 -
Derivative financial instruments fTEEBIA N/A 2,618,073 2,618,073
Advances to customers less impairment  &F S 7CA{E 313% 28938533 27554319 978894 183329 147,626 74,365
Other assets EE 396% 722630 130,086 - - - 592544
Available-for-sale securities eSS 337% 12,089,334  37399,044 3305269 4,568,614 480,229 336,178
Other loans and receivables A ERRERFUE 469% 3745286 2,489,017 442289 813,980 - -
Held-to-maturity investments BEEHRE 624% 895590 - - 588178 307412 -
Amount due from subsidiaries ERHBARE 199% 5810245 5,759,256 - - - 50,989
Undated assets EEHEE N/A 1,845,557 - - - - 1845557

67,346,160 47,330,909 50828681 6385178 1,017,520 6,783,872

LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banks FORE FHRER 493% 1986951  1597,066 86,174 - - 33
Deposits from customers EPER 177% 47997587 44,101,815 3,427,471 591 - 461710
Trading liabilities FEETEE 012% 116,145 111,740 - 4,405 - -
Financial liabilities designated at ErARRRENRYATER

fair value through profit or loss LEREE 481% 173405 - - - 173405 =
Certificates of deposit issued BETENE 282% 960,181 401476 96300 462,405 - -
Debt seourities issued BEAREES 335% 1,898,982 1,898,982 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTESRIE N/A 2,506,345 - - - - 2,506,345
Other liabilities Afhafk 0.75% 3245633 1419497 399876 671,198 - 755,082
Subordinated notes issued BEAKERE 126% 1,684,386 - - 1,684,386 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBARE 101% 2336900 2,255,665 5,518 - - 75,717
Undated liabilities BEBAE N/A 248966 - - - - 248,966

63,155,481 51,786,241  4,015339 2,822,985 173405 4,357,511

Interest rate sensitivity gap F=gREEE (4,455332) 1813342 3562193 844,115
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- TESMITAEZRMETEYER - M
market values. Note 21(d) includes further information on 21(d)BEREESEAIMITET A (BT
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate F =S HA) Tl BAPR M — B kS o

swaps, by notional amount.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. IS EMREIE (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MERAMRER (&)

(iii) Interest rate risk (continued) (iii) FIEES (%)

The Bank
A7
2007
ZTTE
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over  interest
interest rate Total  overdue) toTyear tobyears 5 years bearing
=A%
WR(eE =@ANE —SNE
THIERHE ag  BEHR) B ERF  RFNE it
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$ 000
TATL TAR Tin Tin AL TAL

ASSETS &
Cash and short-term funds ReREHAS 459% 7,023,909 6,377,681 - - - 646,228
Placements with banks maturing —EtZEREZ

between one and twelve months EHIEES N 5.12% 740990 584992 155998 - - -
Trading securities BHER S RiE 3 2.38% 32,195 15,137 8,975 3873 4210 -
Financial assets designated at far B ABBERURBATEE

value through profit or loss LEREE 6.56% 878,955 - - BBAGI0 314,345 -
Derivative financial instruments fTEEBIE NA 955904 - - - - 955,904
Advances to customers less impairment &5 S 7R{E 5.22% 26835845 24,160,782 1,842,710 412,535 416,456 3,362
Other assets EE 633% 610,560 78,350 - - - 532210
Available-for-sale securities AL ERS 373% 17,230.441 6,045,057 6229994 4160713 392645 402,032
Amount due from subsidiaries G 438% 4,259,323 4123455 - = - 135868
Undated assets BEHEE NA 1610581 - - - - 1610581

60,178,703 41,385,454 8237677 5141731 1,127,656 4,286,185

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks BIREFHRER 385% 1,457,840 1,077,732 - = - 380,108
Deposits from customers EFER 360% 41,399,581 39,778,643 1,299,324 - - 31614
Trading liabilities RHEETLAE 3.94% 11,673 - 7,035 1,033 3,605 -
Financial liabilities designated at EEABRERNREATER

fair value through profit or loss LERER 5.84% 220446 - - - 220446 -
Certificates of deposit issued BEIERE 421% 2,161,650 1,169,800 439,050 552,800 - -
Debt securities issued BRAERES 5.16% 1,593177 1,593,177 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTE2BIE NA 804,740 - - - - 804,740
Other liabilities gt 162% 6445561 5,620,525 459,753 - - 365,283
Subordinated notes issued BEAKERE 5.66% 1,622,652 - - 1,622,652 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERHBARAZE 339% 500452 458483 24,176 - - 17,793
Undated liabilities BEEHEE NA 428545 - - - - 428545

56,646,317 49,698,360 2,229,338 2,176,485 224,051 2,318,083

Interest rate sensitivity gap HEGREEE (8312,906) 6008339 2965246 903,605
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- THESMTERTHEEEYE - Mz
market values. Note 21(d) includes further information on 21d) BREERERSEAIMITETAE(RTE
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate F|Z=ta HA) TS HARR MO — B K o

swaps, by notional amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. M REEE (&)

(c) Liquidity risk management (c) mBELERER

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient
cash flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize
on opportunities for business expansion. This includes the
Group's ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or
at contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to
comply with the statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans
and investments as opportunities arise.

Liquidity is managed on a daily basis by the treasury department
under the direction of the Asset and Liability Committee. The
treasury department is responsible for ensuring that the Group
has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the funding
mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and to
prevent price and reinvestment rate risk in case of a maturity gap,
and monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding and
liquidity.

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on
a number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid
assets, maintaining diversified source of liquidity, reserving
necessary funding capacity and contingent planning. The Group
manages liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash,
short term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure
that short term funding requirements are covered within prudent
limits. In order to lengthen the duration of the funding, the Bank
periodically issues certificates of deposit with maturities of not
more than 5 years. Adequate standby facilities are maintained to
provide strategic liquidity to meet unexpected and material cash
outflows in the ordinary course of business. The Group regularly
performs stress tests on its liquidity position.

The Group's consolidated average liquidity ratio for the year
ended 31 December 2008 was well above the statutory minimum
ratio of 25%.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. B R EE ()
(c) RBEEREBERE (&)

() BFGHRITEERRE

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period THIERPR AR R BN A E B = A 4 ET 8

> PP 208

at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. THI B > FISAHAR -
The Group
350
2008
“EEN\E
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within5  Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
-EANE ZEANE  -E0E iyt
ag  OEER -ERR ZEAMA -EMA BEMR EENE k]
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
TiEn Ti#n Ti#n Ti#n TR TR T#R T#R
ASSETS &E
Cash and short-term funds ReRRHES 8014953 1278223 6,736,730 - - - - -
Placements with banks maturing ~ —Z+={ERZIE
between one and twelve months ~ SR{TREHE 1,821,521 - - 975010 852511 - - -
Trading securities FHERSRE L RS 150,250 - 64,998 27,994 52,191 5,032 - 35
Financial assets designated at EEABRBRENRY
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEREE 700,281 - - 194456 197527 226,046 82,252 -
Derivative financial instruments fiEeMIA 2,618,073 - - - - - - 2,618,073
Advances to customers less impairment &P & ZUREE 33,033,818 958,090 4,542,224 2,883,225 4,234,941 10431053 9,836,489 147,796
Other assets EfEE 767,871 - 406858 111,083 151,194 98,736 - -
Available-for-sale securities eSS 12,089,334 - 257,602 1,068518 3538098 5,753,168 1135770 336,178
Other loans and receivables £ ERRENE 3,745,286 - - - 42019 3,325,092 - -
Held-to-maturity investments BEIERE 895,590 - - - - 588177 307,413 -
Undated assets BEHEE 1,798,935 - - - - - - 1,798,935
65,641,912 2,236,313 12,008412 5,260,286 9,446,656 20,427,304 11,361,924 4,901,017
LIABILITIES gf
Deposits and balances of banks BOREERRER 1,987,014 303773 1488444 108623 86,174 - - -
Deposits from customers REER 47,997,587 9,969,959 24,524,720 9,872,003 3,427,471 30994 172,440 -
Trading liabilities RHEET AR 116,145 - - Mmm - 4,404 - -
Financial liabilities designated at EEABRBRENRYE
fair value through profit or loss ATEEzZEREE 173,405 - - - - - 173405 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 960,181 - 20000 791,981 141,400 6,800 = =
Debt securities issued BE{IERES 1,898,982 - - 64,330 1504281 290,380 39,991 -
Derivative financial instruments fTESMIA 2,506,345 - - - - - - 2,506,345
Other liabilities gy 3,283,680 - 1,767,022 320751 524611 671,296 - -
Subordinated notes issued BETEERE 1,684,386 - - - - - 1,684,386 -
Undated liabilities ErHak 313,090 - - - - - - 313,09
60,920,815 10,273,732 27,800,186 11,269,429 5,683,937 1,003,874 2,070,222 2,819,435
Net liquidity gap FBESHOFE 8,037,419 15,791,774 6,009,143 (3,762,719) (19,423,430) (9,291,702

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-
market values. Note 21(d) includes further information on
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.

FiE S BT ARDEHELE - FisE
21(d)BEREESEAITETA (B
R 1) BB HIIRIE — & -
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

Of which: He

Certificate of deposits held BRERR

- Included in available- —MAI I ERS
for-sale securities

Debt securities held * FEERRS

- Included in trading securities —MARERFRBLES

- Included in financial assets ~MABTARA
designated at fair valug BRENRBAT
through profit or loss BEzeBEE

- Included in available- ~MAT R ERS
for-sale securities

- Included in loans and receivable ~ —AAEZ REKZE

- Included in held-to- ~MABEEERE

maturity investments

Certificates of deposit issued BRITENE
- Stated at amortised cost —RR KA

*

held.
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50. M REEE (&)
(c) RBESRMREIE (&)
() EFGHR T EEREE(E)

The Group
*50
2008
“EENE
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
-EANL ZERNE  -EHE iyt
a%  WRER  -BAm ZERMR  -EMR BEMA IENE k]
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TER TER TER
472,897 - 112575 - 360,322 - - -
150,215 - 6499 27994 52191 5,032 - -
700,281 - - 194456 197527 226,046 82,252 -
11,770,575 - 257,602 1,068518 3,538,098 5,753,168 1,135,770 17419
3,745,286 - - - 420194 3,325,092 - -
895,590 - - - - 588177 307413 -
17,261,947 - 322600 1,290,968 4,208,010 9,897,515 1,525,435 17,419
960,181 - 20,000 791,981 141,400 6,800 - -
¥ REEBEFNEEETAREEAE

The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. M REEE (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBECRMEIE (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () EFGHR T EEREE(E)
(continued)

The Group
15E
2007

“E5tE

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within1  within5 Over5  Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—BANE ZR@ANE  —FBE bl
g7 PER -EARM ZEAMA -EMR REMA RENME Bl i
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tin Tin TAL TAL TAL TARL TARL TARL

ASSETS £
Cash and short-term funds ReREHAS 7,024,601 646920 6,377,681 - - - - -
Placements with banks maturing ~~ —Z+=(EAZHz

between one and twelve months  FTREHF 740,990 - - 584992 155998 - - -
Trading securities RERSRR &5 32,544 - 14981 156 8975 3873 4210 349
Financial assets designated at EEABRRENRY

fair value through profit or loss AYEEZEHEE 878,955 - - - - 564610 314345 -
Derivative financial instruments fTESMIA 955,904 - - - - - - 955904
Advances to customers less impairment &F E5URAE 31478804 1,101,486 4,845212 2,660,556 4610404 9,749,840 8479364 31942
Available for sale securities A HES; 17,230,441 - 230967 255233 7,115,365 5614917 3611,927 402,032
Other assets HfhBE 649,647 - 499137 60729 67008 22723 - -
Undated assets BEHEE 1,630,993 - - - - - - 1630993

60,622,879 1,748406 11,967,978 3,561,666 11,957,800 15955963 12,409,846 3,021,220

LIABILITIES gf
Deposits and balances of banks BORE 2 FRRES 1457845 380,113 1,077,732 - - - - -
Deposits from customers RPER 41473991 10,278,169 25208409 4033857 1,280,682 510,012 162,862 -
Trading liabilities RHEET AR 11,673 - - - 7,035 1,033 3,605 -
Financial liabilities designated at KBEABRBRENRY

fair value through profit or loss ATEEzZERERE 220,446 - - - - - 220,446 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 2,161,650 - 306450 243300 1,611,900 = = =
Debt securities issued BEIEEES 1593177 - - - 92200 1438890 62,087 -
Derivative financial instruments fTESBIE 804,740 - - - - - - 804,740
Other liabilities EtafE 6,718,976 - 53315612 868827 518,637 - - -
Subordinated notes issued BETEESE 1,622,652 - - - - - 1,622,652 -
Undated liabilities BEHAE 436,265 - - - - - - 436,265

56,501,415 10,658,282 31,924,103 5,145,984 3510454 1,949,935 2,071,652 1,241,005

Net liquidity gap FBELHOFE 8909,876 19,956,125 1,584,318 (8,447,346) (14,006,028) (10,338,194)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- MESMITAEZMETEYIER Mt
market values. Note 21(d) includes further information on 21d) BRERERSEAIMITETAE(RTE
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate F|2=ta B ) FISREARR #O3E — 2 &KL o

swaps, by notional amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %R & Bfts+

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

Of which:

Certificate of deposits held

- Include in available-
for-sale securities

Debt securities held *

- Included in trading securities

- Included in financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss

- Included in available-
for-sale securities

Certificates of deposit issued
- Stated at amortised cost

2
HRERE
AT ERS

HERHES"

~BARHERBRE LS

-BNEERBAREN
RRATEREZ
AT ERS

BRTERE
~ BB

& )

50. MR EE (&)

(c) RBEEREBERE (&)
() BFGRHRITCEERRE ()

The Group
e 3]
2007
“E5tE
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within1  within5 Over5  Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—BANE ZR@ANE  —FBE bl
g7 PER -EARM ZEAMA -EMR REMA RENME Bl i
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tin Tin TAL TAL TAL TARL TARL TARL
268,901 - - 120124 - 148777 - -
32,19 - 14,981 156 8975 3873 4,210 -
878,955 - - - - 564610 314345 -
16,852,859 - 230967 255233 7,115,365 5614917 3611927 24,450
17,764,009 - 245948 255389 7,124,340 6,183,400 3,930,482 24,450
2,161,650 - 306450 243300 1,611,900 - - -
¥ FEEKEFNEEETAFEFAE

*  The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits

held.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 %3k & Bfts+

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. IS EMREIE (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBESRREIR (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () TGRS T EEREE (&)
(continued)

The Bank
M7
2008

“EEN\E

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month ~ months year years years  overdue
-EANL ZERNE  -FHE iyt
a8  WRER  -ERRM  ZEAMR  -ENR BEMA EENE k]
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TER TER TER

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReRRHES 8,002,895 1,266,165 6,736,730 - - - - -
Placements with banks maturing ~ —Z+={ERZIE

between one and twelve months  SITREHE 1,821,521 - - 975010 852511 - - -
Trading securities FHERSRE &S 150,215 - 64,998 27,994 52,191 5,032 - -
Financial assets designated at EEABRRENRY

fair value through profit or loss AYEEZEHEE 700,281 - - 194456 197527 226,046 82,252 -
Advances to customers less impairment &P EZs5E 28938533 941,143 4,317,377 2443960 2,633,454 8,916,694 9,605,957 79,948
Derivative financial instruments fTESMIA 2,618,073 - - - - - - 2618073
Available-for-sale securities eSS 12,089,334 - 257,602 1,068518 3538098 5,753,168 1135770 336,178
Other loans and receivables L ERRENE 3,745,286 - - - 420194 3,325,092 = =
Held-to-maturity investments BEIERE 895,590 - - - - 588177 307,413 -
Other assets EfEE 722,630 - 381,750 111,030 154,685 75,165 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries EXHBARA 5810245 35127 2,224,956 3,548,386 - - - 1,776
Undated assets aEfaE 1,845,557 - - - - - - 1,845,557

67,346,160 2,242,435 13983413 8,369,354 7,848,660 18,889,374 11,131,392 4,881,532

LIABILITIES gf
Deposits and balances of banks RIRZZFRRER 1,986,951 303710 1488444 108623 86,174 - - -
Deposits from customers REER 47997587 9,969,959 24524720 9,872,003 3427471 30,994 172,440 -
Trading liabilities REEET AR 116,145 - - MmMm - 4,404 - -
Financial liabilities designated at KEABRRENRY

fair value through profit or loss AYEEZERER 173,405 - - - - - 173405 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETFE 960,181 - 20000 791981 141,400 6,800 - -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 1,898,982 - - 64330 1504281 290380 39,991 -
Derivative financial instruments (TEEBIA 2,506,345 - - - - - - 2,506,345
Other liabilities EafE 3,245,633 - 1728958 320,755 524,624 671,296 - -
Subordinated notes issued BRTRESE 1,684,386 - - - - - 1,684,386 -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBARZE 2,336,900 63526 2,050,699 213,013 5,531 - - 4131
Undated liabilities BEHEE 248,966 - - - - - - 248,966

63,155,481 10,337,195 29,812,821 11,482,446 5,689,481 1,003,874 2,070,222 2,759,442

Net liquidity gap FBESHMOFE 8,094,760 15,829,408 3,113,092 (2,159,179) (17,885,500) (9,061,170)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- TEeMITAEZRMETBYER - M
market values. Note 21(d) includes further information on 21d) BREEERSEAMITETAE(BTE
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate F| 2=t B ) TSR EARR A3 — 22 & HY o

swaps, by notional amount.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. B ISR EE ()
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBESRAKRETE (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () TGRS T EEREE (&)
(continued)
The Bank
M7
2008
“EEN\E
Over 1 Over3 Over1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month ~ months year years years  overdue
-BANLE  =EANE  -FuE iyt
ag  OER -ERR ZEAMA -EMR BEMR EENE 1ok
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
TAL TAT TAx TEL TiEn T T T
Of which: A
Certificate of deposits held BRER®E
- Included in Available- —MAI I ERS
for-sale securities 472,897 - 12575 - 360,322 - - -
Debt securities held * FEERRS
- Included in trading securities —MARERFRELES 150,215 - 64998 27994 52,191 5,032 - -
- Included in financial assets —NREABRERN
designated at fair value REATEEZEHEAE
through profit or loss 700,281 - - 194456 197521 226,046 82,252 -
- Included in available- ~MAT R ERS
for-sale securities 11,770,575 - 257,602 1,068518 3,538,098 5,753,168 1,135,770 17419
- Included in loans and receivable ~ —AAEZ RELKZE 3,745,286 - - - 420194 3,325,092 -
- Included in held-to- ~MABEHERE
maturity investments 895,590 - - - - 588177 307413 -
17,261,947 - 322600 1,290,968 4,208,010 9,897,515 1,525,435 17419
Certificates of deposit issued BRITFNE
- Stated at amortised cost ~RBEAATE 960,181 - 20000 791981 141,400 6,800 - -

*  The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits
held.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. I EEE (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBESRARETE (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () EFGHR T EEREE(E)
(continued)

The Bank
A7
2007

“E5tE

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within1  within5 Over5  Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—BANE ZR@ANE  —FBE bl
g7 PER -EARM ZEAMA -EMR REMA RENME Bl i
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tin Tin TAL TAL TAL TARL TARL TARL

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 7023909 646228 6,377,681 - - - - -
Placements with banks maturing ~~ —Z+-(AAZIH2

between one and twelve months ~ FTREME 740,990 - - 584992 155998 - - -
Trading securities FERSAR &S 32,1% - 14981 156 8,975 3873 4,210 -
Financial assets designated at B ARRERNRE

fair value through profit or loss ATEEZSRAE 878,955 = = = - bB4610 314345 =
Derivative financial instruments fTEeRIA 955,904 - - - - - - 955,904
Advances to customers less impaiment &P EZR5IE 26,835,845 1,057,401 4,625555 2,224,689 2941960 7,720,995 8252807 12,438
Other assets AfEE 610,560 - 470637 60574 60487 18,862 - -
Available-for-sale securities eSS 17,230,441 - 230967 255233 7115365 5614917 3611927 402,032
Amounts due from subsidiaries EXHBARE 4,259,323 50,161 434,668 681,245 3,090,836 - - 2413
Undated assets BEHEE 1,610,581 - - - - - - 1610581

60,178,703 1,753,790 12,154,489 3,806,889 13,373,621 13923257 12,183,289 2,983,368

LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banks RIRE 2 FRRER 1457840 380,108 1,077,732 - - - - -
Deposits from customers EASET 41399581 10277711 25134457 4033857 1,280,682 510,012 162,862 -
Trading liabilities REEET AR 11,673 - - - 7,035 1,033 3,605 -
Financial liabilities designated at EEABRBAENRYE

fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEREE 220,446 - - - - - 220,446 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETFHE 2,161,650 - 306450 243300 1,611,900 - - -
Debt securities issued BEIEEES 1,593,177 - - - 92200 1438890 62,087 -
Derivative financial instruments ik 804,740 - - - - - - 804,740
Other liabilities EthafE 6,445,561 - 505809 868827 518,636 - - -
Subordinated notes issued BEAKERE 1,622,652 - - - - - 1,622,652 -
Amounts due to subsidiaries EfHBARE 500,452 71116 393977 7,012 24,264 - - 4,083
Undated liabilities EEHAE 428,545 - - - - - - 428545

56,646,317 10,728935 31970,714 5,152,996 3534717 1949935 2,071,652 1,237,368

Net liquidity gap FBELHOFE 8975145 19,816,225 1,346,107 (9,838,904) (11,973,322) (10,111,637)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- TEeMITAZRMETBYER - M
market values. Note 21(d) includes further information on 21d) BIERERSEAMITETAE(BE
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate == H) FISREARR AV — B RS -

swaps, by notional amount.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

Of which:

Certificate of deposits held

- Included in available-for-sale
securities

Debt securities held *

- Included in trading securities

- Included in financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss

- Included in available-
for-sale securities

Certificates of deposit issued
- Stated at amortised cost

2
HRERE
—MATHES

HERHES"
~BABERBRELES
-BNEERBAREN
RRATEREZ
AT ERS

BRTERE
— BB

50.

B EREE )

(c) RBEEREBERE (&)
() BFGRHRITCEERRE ()

The Bank
A7
2007
“E5tE
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within1  within5 Over5  Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—BANE ZR@ANE  —FBE bl
g7 PER -EARM ZEAMA -EMR REMA RENME Bl i
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tin Tin TAL TAL TAL TARL TARL TARL
268,901 - - 120124 - 148777 - -
32,19 - 14,981 156 8975 3873 4,210 -
878,955 - - - - 564610 314345 -
16,852,859 - 230967 255233 7,115,365 5614917 3611927 24,450
17,764,009 - 245948 255389 7,124,340 6,183,400 3,930,482 24,450
2,161,650 - 306450 243300 1,611,900 - - -
¥ FHEKESNEEETAFEEAE

*  The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits

held
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. M REEE (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) MBESRABREE (&)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i) EEAIEIEI AL 2 IEPTEB ELIT

The following contractual cash flow projections of the Group’s THAREBEERZEEKEH B 2 FgRH
financial liabilities, and off-balance sheet exposures analysed BotTzAEBcHmBEREERER
by the remaining period as at balance sheet dates to the &\\J—L[ﬁﬁz/*\i’]ﬁ/fiﬁﬁﬁﬂ TR &R
contractual maturity dates. The balances in the tables below TeEESRARGEAEERBERZE
will not agree directly to the balances in the consolidated % AATRESHEIIRREEFK
balance sheet as the table incorporates all cash flows, on an ZARE NEEFTTEARB AR R (R
undiscounted basis, related to both principal as well as those BARTIREE) o

associated with all future interest and coupon payments.

The Group
F5E
2008
ZBEN\F
Over 1 Over 3 Over 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within1  within5 Over5
Total on demand month  months year years years
-fEANLE  =ERML —FNLE
oy BRER —fBAR  =@ALA -EHR BENR BENE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
TET TET TR TET TET TR TR

Financial liabilities SRER
Deposits and balances of banks ~ STRAE R RE
2,013,374 303773 1,510,941 110,746 87914 - -

Deposits from customers REER 48,263,266 10,088,743 24,488,771 9,934515 3,506,290 224,822 20,125
Trading liabilities RGEETZAE 116,348 - - 111,766 151 4,431 -
Financial liabilities designated at £ ABBERURBATEE

fair value through profitorloss 2 & REE 685,057 - 3,260 - - 51,782 630,015
Certificates of deposit issued BETENE 988,817 - 20,168 799,601 155,027 14,021 -
Debt securities issued BRIERES 1,943,178 - 45,045 35,407 1,524,142 295,872 42,712
Subordinated notes issued BRIREZE 1,595,923 - 1,515 3,194 14,994 26,200 1,550,020
Other liabilities HitafE 3,508,766 30,667 1,869,513 349,446 559,944 699,147 49

59,114,729 10,423,183 27,939,213 11,344,675 5848462 1316275 2,242,921

Off-balance sheet exposures ~ BEEEXRNER
- Contingent liabilities —~SRAE 717,833 - 7783 - - - -
- Commitments —EE 13,166,603 12,950,349 216,254 - - - -

13,884,436 12,950,349 934,087 - - - -
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities

50. M REEE (&)

(c) RBEEREEE

(435 )
(ng/

(i) ZEREREELZHFITER B

(continued) (#&)
The Group
T5E
2007
—TTE
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3  within 1 within 5 Over 5
Total on demand month months year years years
—fERNE =AML —EME
&% &% —EAR =@EAMA A REMR BENE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TAL TEL TAL TAL TAL TAL
Financial liabilities SREE
Deposits and balances of banks ~ SEAIREZEARER
1,462,505 380,113 1,082,392 - - - -
Deposits from customers R 4,754,111 10,278,169 25317,334 4085691 1340156 59023 173738
Trading liabilities RHEET AR 12,526 - - 82 7278 1,601 3,565
Financial liabilities designated at ~ EE ABEERARKATER
fair value through profit or loss LEREE 520,000 - - - - - 520,000
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 2,243,399 - 319626 253619 1,664,394 15,760 -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 1743577 - 17,804 3167 163147 1,495,628 73,831
Subordinated notes issued BRTEERE 1,857,746 - 7,836 14,203 67340 208,387 1559980
Other liabilities EftaRE 6,878,396 - 5355719 860,536 650,881 11,260 -
56,472,260 10,658,282 32,100,711  5217,298 3873196 2,291,669 2,331,114
Off-balance sheet exposures EEERRIER
- Contingent liabilities ~SRBE 1,564,140 - 1,564,140 - - - -
- Commitments ~HiE 11,587,444 11,277,8% 309,549 - - - -
13,151,684  112778% 1,873,689 - - - -
(d) Operational risk management (d) EERKERE

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external
events. Operational risks arise from the Group's daily operation
and fiduciary activities. An appropriate and robust Operational
Risk Management Policy and related framework has been
developed, based on the HKMA guidelines, to facilitate the timely
identification, effective assessment and mitigation of material
and relevant risks. Through this framework, the management
oversight for risk exposures, especially in the prioritisation and
allocation of limited risk mitigating resources, can further be
strengthened.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

| d 4 Il

(d) Operational risk management (continued)

(e

-

The board of directors, through the Risk Management Committee,
is aware of the major aspects of the bank’s operational risks
as a distinct risk category that should be managed. The
Committee performs regular review and approves the operational
risk framework, risk profiles, policies and guidelines. The
Committee also plays an active role in monitoring the progress
of implementation of mitigating measures for the risk events
identified, including Business Continuity Planning, Key Risk
Indicator monitoring and Basel Il implementation.

Internal controls, an integral part of a sound operational risk
management framework, are maintained by the established
departmental operational manuals which provide guidance on
the baseline controls to ensure a controlled and sound operating
environment. Each new product or service introduced is subject
to a rigorous risk review and sign-off process where all relevant
risks are identified and assessed by departments independent of
the risk-taking unit proposing the product or services. Variations of
existing products or services are also subject to a similar process.
Departments are required to report any risk events and failings
promptly through a reporting mechanism, as well as to review
their control procedures regularly to ensure compliance of the
regulatory and industry requirements.

The Bank's internal audit and compliance departments play an
essential role in monitoring and limiting the Group's operational
risk. The primary focus of internal audit and compliance is:

— to independently evaluate the adequacy of all internal
controls,

— to ensure adherence to the operating guidelines, including
regulatory and legal requirements, and

— to pro-actively recommend improvements

In order to ensure total independence, internal audit reports
directly to the Audit Committee of the board as well as indirectly
to the chief executive.

Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements,
the Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern
so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing products and services
commensurately with the level of risk and by securing access to
finance at a reasonable cost.
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50.

51.

52.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(e) Capital management (continued)

The principal forms of capital are included in the following
balances on the consolidated balance sheet: share capital, share
premium, reserves and subordinated notes issued. Capital also
includes the collective impairment allowances held in respect of
advances to customers and the regulatory reserve.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings
and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital
position, and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light
of changes in economic conditions.

The process of allocating capital to specific operations and
activities is undertaken by the Asset and Liability Committee and
is reviewed regularly by the board of directors.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there
have been no material changes in the Group's policy on the
management of capital during the year.

The capital adequacy ratios are computed on the consolidated
basis of the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as specified by
the HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with
the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance
which became effective on 1 January 2007.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the
years ended 31 December 2008 and 2007, and were above the
minimum required ratio set by the HKMA.

IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2008, the directors consider the immediate parent
and ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding
Company Limited, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and
estimates have been made by management of the Group. The
accuracy of these assumptions and estimates are continuously
reviewed by management with reference to actual results, historical
experience and other factors, including projection of future cash flows
and possible outcomes from future events. Management believes
that the assumptions and estimates made are reasonable and
supportable.

Note 47 contains information about the assumptions and risk factors
relating to fair value of financial instruments. Other key sources of
estimation uncertainty are as follows:
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52. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

PP 220

(a)

(b)

Impairment losses

Advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. Management makes judgements as
to whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio
is impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated
future cash flows. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that the payment status of borrowers in a group
has adversely changed. It may also include observable data of
local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the
assets in the group. If management has determined, based on
their judgement, that objective evidence for impairment exists,
expected future cash flows are estimated based on historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to
those of the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the
basis of current observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used
in estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline
in fair value is significant or prolonged is judgmental by nature, so
profit and loss could be affected by differences in this judgment.

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values for the financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market
prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are not
available or an active market does not exist, the Group determines
the fair values based on internally developed models which make
use of market parameters, including interest rate yield curves,
historical and/or implied option volatilities, currency rates, prices
of the underlying instruments, and the net assets of the obligors.
Model assumptions and correlation among these parameters
can affect the estimates of the fair values of these financial
instruments.
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52.

53.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)
(c) Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classified non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the Group has
a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than in
certain specific circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured
at fair value instead of at amortised cost.

(d) Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal
claims arising from the sale of investment products. A charge has
been recognised in the income statement representing amounts
paid and an estimate of future amounts which could be payable.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS
AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2008

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a number of amendments, new standards and interpretations
which are not yet effective for the accounting year ended 31
December 2008 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements.

The Group is in the process of making assessment of the expected
impact of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations
and additional disclosures in the period of initial application. So far it
has concluded that their adoption is unlikely to result in a restatement
of the Group's results of operations and financial position.

In addition, the following developments are expected to result
in amended disclosures in the financial statements, including
restatement of comparative amounts in the first period of adoption:

HKFRS 8, Operating segments

HKAS 1(revised 2007), Presentation
of financial statements
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